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Profile

EI19705 K - FAERLBE (REHBH) M ([ REBXED ] AVSIBTARHERAREEERNZEEHMMN
Bt - REE - TREPLNEZEE S YR1981F5ASHMA—REEAREINREG  EERENHTHRH
EXEBELITHMRAERN B HRAUCHEITEWEE - 1985 BB OBURKSEMI ; 1989FANBEE
PHEHNERB -HENBREBERTER LB E  ABXPLHEHER UFABAIMNTEESR - 199259A ' @ %
POEBHEBLESZRS [FEREPLOHE] LBGHFNTERE - 1996F > FHEW P OB EEXIH A ML KM
ol MRAFERR o R2014FER2016E DN BARLKHRLE=ZREMABRBEHRL - 25 [BEH] - E£—F
WERFFALENRS BBEEZERENRE 20198 11A REEWHAEBEE—FMBEHHL BBEHEES
EMRXRERE

BRBEBERGE LI BEERERBL  FER2015FRARRFRALAF - L2016 F11 A AIRE (B
&Bl) FE3REEHLHUBMEERE FERLP OB EREALHEEMABRETERLPOBERRAAAM -

FERLP LR ERBEETEMERSHENGERE  YR2002ENSHAESBERMEEEE NGB HA B A -

In the late 1970s, the Hong Kong Council of Women (HKCW) (now disbanded) conducted the “War on Rape Campaign’; which aroused public
concern about how the media treated rape victims. Thereafter, the HKCW formed the Women's Centre subcommittee which launched a hotline on
5 May 1981 to handle public enquiries. The telephone service was manned by volunteers in a back room of the office occupied by the former
Urban Councillor, Ms Elsie Hume. In 1985, the Women's Centre acquired its own premises in Lai Kok Estate, Sham Shui Po, and in August 1989, it
was accepted as a member of The Community Chest of Hong Kong. While still affiliated with the HKCW, the Centre continued to develop and had
its own dedicated Executive Committee. In September 1992, the Women's Centre was subsequently renamed the “Hong Kong Federation of
Women's Centres” (HKFWC) in order to chart a new direction for itself. In 1996, the HKFWC established its second centre in Tai Wo Estate, Tai Po,
thereby expanding its services in the New Territories. With the increased demand for women-centred services, two new service centres - WISE
(Women In Self Enhancement) - were set up in Fanling in 2014 and in Sheung Shui in 2016 so as to further extend our reach in the North District. In
November 2019, HKFWC set up Jockey Club Wah Fu Centre, which is the first service unit of HKFWC in Hong Kong Island and serves more women

and families in need in the Southern District.

To cope with the increasingly diverse services and standardise our governance, the HKFWC established a company limited by guarantee in 2015
and became a charitable organisation with tax exemption from tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance in November 2016. We are
now transmitting from a society to a limited company from the Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres (a registered society) to the Hong Kong
Federation of Women's Centres Limited.

The HKFWC is a member agency of The Hong Kong Council of Social Service, and in 2002 acquired Special Consultative Status with the Economic

and Social Council of the United Nations.

OUR BELIEF

o2 — WL A

She is independent.

AT AR E T B e

She can develop her abilities.

mAAEECSHER

She can make her own choices.

hEERECHFER

She needs to have her own time.

nEEREAC

She needs to protect herself.

“MissioN

12 15 1 2 B HE m AN AL o

To promote the rights and status of women.

BN IE L B RE AR HE o

To help women develop their individual potential.

RHEMBMAISLZHENESREEEHEES

To collaborate and coordinate with agencies and groups concerned with women's issues.

MRZNTERMFENREIEQRRBBIELESR  ERFEERTE -

To advise decision-making bodies on the needs of women and the resources required to
meet these needs effectively.

RRAENB L ZERRERS -

To pioneer the development of resources and services that are in the interest of women.

At

> B O B
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A0FER HA—EHEBNERHERS  HWEIEBER M
BE-BBA0RFEE AAETTHENERE

HIE BEBREBESEANS
AS@BLPOBEHERERN
BERRHERE -

% 3 oh DB BT AR EE B AR S
WA RS E - i RRL
VIR - GRS EESERENM
ESMAMER -

Mg ERESTER
Bg r ERSEERRR

RIEM R REBOMERE
EMEamRE HHA
ABHE AMNEHt

For 40 years, we have always upheld our mission to focus on the needs of
grassroots women. In celebration of our 40th anniversary, we have
revamped our corporate identity, giving our logo a new look that
captures the imagination of generations of women in the past and the

future, which aligns with the milestones of our future service development.

The new logo is an evolution of the old logo, retaining the four symbols
representing women and keeping the previous bright orange design to
convey a sense of approachability, and at the same time giving it a more
vibrant and contemporary feeling. This simpler logo is more recognisable
and easier to apply.

go

LB inE o

Hong Kong Federation of Women'’s Centres

N

Ne
Qe FHBEPLHE

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF
WOMEN'S CENTRES

CHARACTER

K x4

FRSUSHANERE FTRAREESEFER - AEMNRARBELIEMEX(Women) FMEEFE "W - RIZ2RM
HRESE A" EBREREFES  RAREEFN—EHNER - RREXD—H - BEWEHFES(Gender Equity) °

The new logo can be divided into four stages, with different combinations carrying different meanings. The design idea comes from the first letter
"W" in the English word for women, with the visual image of a "human being" represented by the lines. This image is neutral and inclusive, without

bias towards any gender representation, with the same shape and size symbolising gender equality.

L

BB —
stage 1

—E Al  RRBL-
BBHERRYE  HME
28-HEEBDALTRES
HefHAazsHERsaE
ER - TE A ChYEEE -

One “w" stands for the
independence of women.
Through education and social
services, we aim at making
every woman independent
and be able to make her own
choices.

L

BR—
stage 2

mE Al  KRRFEER
B ABANERZR
179 — B A 2R 5 I 4 Mh B 4%
WORE FREHAME
EEEEREL -

Two "women” represent
equality and bonding.
Building connections
between individuals is a core
value that we embrace, not
only in promoting mutual
help, but also in building
empathy.

~

L

BR=
stage 3

ZETAl  BHE-#
MEBERFRAMLEE
®FH-EE-HER
RAMAL  EBHES
HBHEER -

Three “women’ represent a
community. We enhance
community participation and
community awareness by
connecting people of
different social backgrounds,
religions, races, and sectors.

BEm
stage 4

miE (Al BE - K%
Ml -BBRELE &
BREEARARHES
1k BEHE B
FeHE ©

Four“women"” are showing
them closely linked together
to represent solidarity. We
promote collaboration
between different people
from diverse communities so
as to advance gender
empowerment.

BEPAOREARFARATHINEZEE  HFRZETH " 29" REROARRBELEETRMNER BLMERR
i (Transform) HEHECSHAZE !

HKFWC is a vibrant and dynamic charity organisation. The new logo embodies the spirit of continuously “rolling" and boldly moving forwards
towards the future, It also represents the transformation women and service users experience and how they can create their life paths!
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From the

Honorary President

HI19B1ERRE - » B20228BARBHE
MEA0BER  FEBLPOHE ([Brdhi])
SRMBHME - BERERS ©

WO h—MBRREZN DR £ ER S
LTI ZRBEHABARBES L BREANR
RRMERBEFEFTLIRAI -BI - RHEERE
ROXFWBLITEMPE - BHREBMBIENZS -
HEgmeiidd FTRAERE - EEBAEERRE
W 5 BAR o AR 2 D B S A - HAHEEAN
HEREEERLBERNZR AEARLARER
HEdR BESH WBELPLONATFTTEANE
HOAZRRMBL BEE FHRUERTEMN
Wi BHIEE  UERBARERREZE -

A0FR  BEPUEHETOEHEE - RERN
BESHEHEFAERBNBELER —EX—E
B A REE REBLZPLOMIE—E
RHEGERERNXH  TRENMEBFUTH
ERR HKBFEZHETENRL - 40FMITIEER
BER @RLBLOAAIHRLMH—ENE &
THLAANREMPCRFEAE - HAUERAE
SR EHE HERENERNELI - #HEH
FEHLARYLEMES RN LABRRILRNAHL
B \ARE -

4W0FF BRTEESERNOEZ  LE2RRAMNER
BIE  HABRTT—RIEH  84E£2021F12
A1I0BBTHMEMNERRSE  BEREBEEHA
AL PLEERBERBMMENEEZRNG =L
BoUHEKRTEZROMIERR @Ol
ETTaMESENHIEMEREETEFE A
EMHM—EE@ag 2 ERMEEHR -

HEEBTAT AL TERABRE - BMALUA
HBEHREER EMSULAEREE  TRERE-
REETSBEBHEHM-

BEEE
HONORARY

PROFESSOR LAM CHIU-WA,
LINDA

Since its establishment in 1981 to its 40th year of service to the community
in 2022, the Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres ("HKFWC") has not
come easy to achieve.

It has grown from a small, unknown organisation to a community-based
organisation with six service centres throughout Hong Kong, thanks to the
support of co-workers, volunteers, service users, dedicated women's
supporters, and funding and sponsorship organisations. | am honoured to
be a part of it. | still remember the founding president, Prof. Mui Ching
Cheung, sharing the initial goal of the Women's Centres, which is to create
a space for women to gather in the Chinese community and to speak out
for women's needs and rights. Today, the HKFWC still keeps its original
mission to support women affected by domestic violence, caregivers,
women with mental health needs, single mothers, and women from
low-income families.

In the past 40 years, the HKWC has supported women facing challenges in
marriage, domestic violence, economic or social injustice, and more. We are
delighted to see that foundations and generous donors supported our
work. With 40 years of experience and legacy, the HKFWC has become a
treasure trove of support for women, Unlike many other women's service
organisations, we analyse social issues from a gender perspective, cultivate
gender-aware colleagues, and promote gender equality in public
education and advocacy so that gender justice can take root in the
community.

The 40th anniversary is not only a time for celebration but also an
opportunity for review and reflection. We held a series of events, including
an International Gender Symposium on 10th December 10, 2021, inviting a
wide range of speakers to share their experiences on key service areas and
gender issues and to showcase the work of the HKFWC. We have also
carried out a branding project and a charity music luncheon to look back
and share our joy with old and new friends.

The COVID-19 epidemic has disrupted many of our plans and services, but
we have learned from previous waves of the epidemic and were able to
respond quickly and safely, We hope that Hong Kong may overcome the
difficult period soon.

EE
CHAIR OF EXECUTIVE
COMMITTE

Fe 22 ¥ s +
DR CHAN CHUI-KING,
LILIANE

By the

mRE
DIRECTO

122 37 3« +
Ms. LIU PUI-SHAN,
SI-S1

Chair and Director

EEER FSRENTEESREEE - R
FMEZEEE2808E  TRAREREK
ERY O EABRRENEEE  BREA
BHHHETFERHRIENEMER
BRET EEEEMERER -
WwHEREMNEZRABEBE - £
EREENIMBEIE EERSEMN
BREEERSNGRET  EBHBITRE
EARTREENRLARAERLE
WP LBREMELERARZERNNE
HEN -

Tl EREFH  BIHMRBELM
B—RRTHM ERENRZ - £t
ERETFIHNMER BHRIER
FHM—EETEL BEESE—F -
AEBTIHBERRBEHENE TRED
B 0% 2 - B3 A7 AY 3k B I 4E WA 2 R AL
WA BEREMBLREHAESENE
- ERTRABEMG LIEHE - RH L
SR TA PR -

BREEF BAMAF R#SEES
BXHANSHRERER  UXHES
AREMNBL FEBLPLOBENT
EREZRER - WA~ 15
BERBREHE -

This year, the fifth wave of the COVID-19 pandemic was raging, with
more than 2.8 million confirmed cases, greatly impacting the lives of
the general public and hitting grassroots families even harder. At the
beginning of the fifth wave, people even rushed to purchase essential
supplies in the community. Women are the ones affected most by the
pandemic, as they often need to shoulder extra caregiving responsibil-
ities when their family members are infected and guaranteed. Caregiv-
ers in nursing homes continued to perform their duties under harsh
conditions. Women who are caregivers at home may have quarrels or
face more mental stress with family members working at home or

studying online.

However, there are opportunities in times of crisis. The epidemic has
allowed us to demonstrate our resilience again and play a role in
helping each other in our community during this difficult time. We are
grateful to our staff for remaining at their posts during the epidemic
and even going the extra mile by organizing volunteers to buy and
distribute epidemic supplies to women in quarantine, creating new
part-time jobs for women to earn income, providing emergency
assistance funds for women in need, and organizing different types of

online activities to help women relax in the tense atmosphere.

The epidemic is relentless, but there is still humanity in the world.

Thanks to the support of many foundations, we are able to continue
our services to support more women in need. The HKFWC has three
main lines of work, namely women's services, gender education, and

policy advocacy.
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"SERVICES UNDER THE PANDEMIC

REFERSERECRESNBY r BHMRKXE
RRASERS BT SEEENLER [REE]
AXBEEERE  HHRBEELERNNES
B [HEEA] AW 20  UEBHELXREERE
HiEREER  EXHAREATHEMERRELR
THESE BB LR WER®2.0 HAITFML
TR R B ST R AR D E R HE B R O U R
RFBAOEN BEEEEBPETHF-—XERME
-WBELEECERDAE  SERBLREHESR
& HEMPIREAMIFAMRE RMERISE
TR BEERE  EMMEMER ERMRE -

EHEBEFE  BEPULBLERELAZEER
o HRAMZEMUHEREE E- @8] - —
X FUZEBREBETE L [HRAIZH]
BEX ZERAHBEANBGE  ZAMEER
BRIMBELEY  EFFRMMEY [BESEE
M BREENGE]  ZSRAZLCEINE
HENED  UBI—EAFHEROLERET
g [HEPER] NS —HhAXEEEES
Y ERHERE -EBREREANMER B
RADRKF/BYWS  BHEZBEINER - TR
AREMRESIRN  HARAHEE  WRER
REEECEHREZNHE  ZHESMHIER
REBRE - S5 HMAERFREEGMHEST [BR
ZL| Al BREASRENAREEORYTR
BAEL EHRFOWN  HEBIRELETE -

AARRBREEBRBAATHEFLBER -+ M
ERCERYMBEREERITLRES & XM D
MRZTERYE  EHSHENENEEBRLRE
FRRERSARNIERYE  RWLELIHE-
ESEFEPLGIBERBHNESERE - 1T
UXBBLHEAEN  R2UE BEREUMN
EERETERS - wob - BAEE [ ZRER
BHREBRAR| MEH  BEHHRPLER
A [Funl ¥ | PR ERBAERY - B3E
G MERBTERS + LB ANEduCareIEF »
EHEEETEMMR

BRTEREUN  BATKIATLIELLERBRE
HEBEYWE T —LLXTRBNAABMNEEHTS
HEME  BBEISHEXEMLMERHENTES
WA ERBEREZR  LARPMRTBEBL
PRI & -

Thanks to the donations from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust,
we have continued our programs in Tai Po and Sham Shui Po, including the
Jockey Club “All Brilliant Cares” Project 2.0, which assists carers in their
career planning through technology; and the Jockey Club Mental Wellness
Project for Women 2.0, which helps women identify mental health risks
early and supports women with emotional or early signs of mental illness.
We have also established the JCWOW Centre as a base for promating
women's mental health services, and the Kerry Group-funded One Day We
Can Fly: Women's Back to School Sponsorship Program, which provides
scholarships for single mothers to enroll in a three-year program to gain
higher academic qualifications, develop their potential, and increase their
chances of upward mobility in the society.

In terms of community collaboration, the HKFWC has received funding
from the Community Investment and Inclusion Fund to launch a three-year
community collaboration project, Care Neighbourhood Network (CNN) -
The All-in-One Carer Support Platform. The project aims to build a
sustainable community collaboration platform by bringing together
stakeholders in Tai Po and making use of their established network in the
district to set up a "Carer Hygge Home" and a "Carer Café" at different
locations to gradually enhance the capacity of core volunteers and
stakeholders. The first phase of the "District-based” Consumption Voucher
Scheme was initiated by Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation, linking up local
organizations, grassroots families, and small businesses in a selected
district. Through subsidizing food and beverage vouchers/shopping
vouchers, the project injected warmth into the local economy and
provided food and clothing to families in need. We have also promptly
worked with several foundations to launch the second phase of the project
to support more small businesses and grassroots families. In addition, we
have received funding from the Environmental Protection Department to
implement the "Go Volunteer Tai Pa" program, which recruits people who
are interested in understanding and practicing waste reduction and
recycling to become volunteers to promote clean recycling and green
living.

We have also made progress in childcare and after-school care services. The
after-school care services at the Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre and the Jockey
Club Tai Wo Centre, funded by the Ten Percent Donation Scheme
Foundation, continue to provide safe and reliable care services for
grassroots women and their children so that women can work with peace
of mind. The Jockey Club Wah Fu Centre is funded by the Ying Shing Leung
Charitable Foundation to provide safe, reliable, flexible, and appropriate
after-school care services to support women's employment. In addition, in
response to the recommendations of the "Study on the Long-term
Development of Child Care Services", we have transformed our Mutual Help
Child Care Center into after school care centers for pre-primary school
children aged 3 to 6 years old, incorporating the concept of EduCare to
support the holistic development of young children.

In addition to these foundations, we have also received many donations
from corporations and donors. Some corporations have also encouraged
their staff to participate in activities that support women and promote
gender equality through innovative corporate social responsibility
programs, interacting with service users and gaining a better understand-
ing of different social issues.

"ADVOCACY FOR WOMEN

BHEAE RARKES  FEREWLBERE (R
MERBEZ—) - AEREHERBAABRHLEEAER
HERFBABSETRLEZRNERBE - B
RUEHBUETIOMERLEBRERNARKRER
FRAMESE  ETELREEHE  WHR2013F
MEEMESEEE SRVAERIEBATHE
RAMBENAERE  LR2022838BGBERE—
Bt EEMMPMETEHRIE S5 BRER
EFARI0AETT BEEA]  BRXABEF
BouBBEETESALH  EHEMBBREMIAECH
WE-

‘40TH ANNIVERSARY

EFEREBLPORBHELIOE  RAREES
HRER - R2021F12A10EFEP XA BLT [E
BUEMNFASE | BEENFERTHHEE] =
BZARUE EEFHHRMERTHEEPRIXE
FEAETAMARENARPROCREERLKABES
MAZREHSSER RARBEZBFTHSEHER
HiL R ZB g BBandana RanakXtRE#E
AREBHETHRUETH B2 AR KA BEREEHR
BELTERAEERES PP ETEHBRREME
TEHREANTETHENER  SUEERBLH
CEEMRBFEEMMEANEBLTRRSE  EWHE
FRTEBLPOMIIERR -

AWRAFTFEHRMFHEE - — RN - RUNE
BOBREAASHERTEM HEBUIHIARNUHE
R

FZO% HMAERILE BSRLPOENRT@mERER
W ERRNOMRSEREELEMNZLEE -
FHRAEHELEA - HERHEES  LEIR
B B BIAMER -

BR2015F  HAEEERENBRMEMA S —
REERAA — [EERLHPOBEFRLA] -
MEEZHSERAERERSE  ANBEFHLHE
HAMMEER LR OBENRE—ERYE (BEE
EAMRS ] FR2021F8AEBEEBEIRREE
BRE RUSEHEBRETRE [EERX
HbmE] THEETRERER -

BMAEBREHESMLER - RITEEENE - i
BERE BL - HEBHEMREI - BRERHE
MEEEMEE - HAERER - h TES
BHREY - HFER—RREERIT

We have never stopped when it comes to advocating. The Equal
Opportunities Women's Coalition (of which we are a member)}, Zonta Club
of Kowloon, and the Department of Sociology and Social Policy of Lingnan
University have jointly conducted a survey on women's experiences of
violence, Professor Annie Chan collected 1,044 women's experiences of
sexual and intimate partner violence and conducted a quantitative and
qualitative study by comparing the data from the same study in 2013.The
study results show that sexual and intimate partner violence remains a
serious problem. Since the release of the results in March 2022, we have
been busy lobbying with relevant authorities. In addition, the Care for
Caregivers Platform held "Caregiver Month" in October, a large-scale event
featuring a caregiver bazaar to encourage caregivers to focus on their
needs.

As we celebrated the 40th anniversary of the HKFWC, we braved the
challenges of the epidemic to hold the International Gender Symposium:
Towards Gender Equality and a Sustainable Society at The Chinese
University of Hong Kong on 10th December 2021, with over 200 attendees.
We were honored to have Ms. Bandana Rana, a member of the United
Nations Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women
(CEDAW), and Professor Emeritus Lai Wan Chan of the Department of Social
Work and Social Administration of The University of Hong Kong (HKU), as
keynote speakers. They shared their views on the progress of international
and local women's movements and gender equality work respectively. A
number of speakers shared their views on the main service areas of the
HKFWC and gender issues, showcasing its achievements during the
discussion.

The 40th anniversary is also a good time for us to consolidate the
experience we have accumulated and passed on, and to develop itinto a
treasure trove of community resources for the well-being of women and
the promotion of gender justice.

In addition, we have updated our branding strategy for the HKFWC with a
new, more vibrant logo that carries on its core values, which better
demonstrates women's connection to people, communities, and society to
achieve self-confidence, autonomy, and self-reliance.

As early as 2015, we set up a company limited by guarantee in order to
have a greater presence in the community to provide services, The last
remaining service of the Society, "Employees Retraining Service', was
submitted to ERB in August 2021. It is expected that when this transfer is
completed, the Society will have completed its historical mission.

We would like to thank our advisors, executive committee members,
service users, volunteers, community partners and co-workers, donors, and
sponsors for their trust and support. We have worked together in good
times and encouraged each other in bad times, and we look forward to
having you continue to walk with us.

B X @ M

&

8
£
#®

12



FEEB LB EHILE RO HEENE
Set-up of the Women's Centre Steering
Group by the Hong Kong Council of
Women

4q

9%

£ [£ERcEBH BRG]

Organised a workshop on “Cooperation

among Women's Groups in Hong Kong”

B ORRKSERMBESER I
Set-up of the Women's Centre in Lai Kwai
House, Lai Kok Estate
BT [RKBPAEEF
MEERABHAE ]
Launched the Survey on
the “Interests and Needs of

1g

FMREEEAWLEEXIERY
WERELG ——EMERE

[ 4% 3% &
(B =

REmEREAaRE] )

Launched the Free Legal Advice Scheme (predecessor

of the current Free Legal Advice Clinic), the first of this

kind targeting women in Hong Kong

Sy

N

EREHARER®B LM [#
AREERBEEEE

Set up the “New Territories Female

Indigenous Residents' Committee” in
support of the female indigenous

1980

BAEEELHEE BRE

Became a member agency of
the Community Chest of

residents in the New Territories

HHERELPOEREEE Housewives in Sham Shui
Preparation for the setting up Po West"

of the Women's Resources

Library which provided local

and international reference 1

materials mainly feminist ﬁ EX e e st 8

literature for local research and Hired the first staff

publications member for the Centre

Hong Kong

1989

1995

B R % {8 % % B
MR T T%ERER
B

Joined forces with a
number of women'’s
organisations to
establish the “ Hong
Kong Women's
Coalition on Equal
Opportunities”

B B 4 >

1981

3%
BEZ/\E R 8 E
1 5 55 35 05 9 2 o0 R

International Women's Day Celebration

when funds were raised through sale of
raffle tickets for the Women's Centre

1986 1987
2}3

B 8 9% TRl 5

Volunteer training program began

Op

AR i & & D

Publication of the first newsletter

10,

AR (Wck@emE)
“Laws Made Simple for Women"
booklet published

g

RUABRABRLRBHLORERE
ARER  HERBRMWXELEER
HEA AT HBEEHESEX
THHAER  ESFER LB O
BEMRLBARFEXHE

Launch of the Women's Telephone

Information Service (the predecessor of
our current Women's Helpline) - the first

10,

[BRE&] (&8 BRU)ML
Set up Tsui Yin House (later renamed
Tsui Yin Club)

hotline targeting women in Hong Kong -
inside the storeroom of the office of the
former Urban Councillor Ms Elsie Tu

which was located behind the Princess
Margaret Road gasoline station in
Homantin. This marked the formal
beginning of the women-centred services

provided by the Women's Centre

1988

F

T MTEEX:®
EARKERE
Launched the “Half of
the sky: Civic
Education Programme

for Women"

1992
&

/g

WEPLEGRBIRFEERZHR O
e SR [FEFxPLBE]
The Women's Centre became independent
from the Hong Kong Council of Women
and renamed the "Hong Kong Federation
of Women's Centres"(HKFWC)

9%

BREERLBGE-BPD - M

AREEUERBHEREAESE
Acquired Membership of The Hong Kong

Council of Social Service

1993

1996
®

=F

BERETERSNEE  LESF
EEZEREXANLRE

The HKFWC launched its
first-fundraising film gala; the
Governor's wife Ms Larender Thornton
officiated at the ceremony

S5

HEERCEBER AR
R——EERLHEE] r&m
BeES4EtERELRE 1R

Z(EEWERRAZARE)
Formed the "Hong Kong Women's
Coalition for the Beijing 95"in
collaboration with other women
organisations; took part in the United
Nations Fourth World Conference on
women and submitted “ An Alternative
Report on Women in Hong Kong”

14




35

EREH (HEXRTEAMMRBERT AN SEETH

A& EK

Organised the first “Professional Service Award and Inaugural
Ceremony” to honour volunteers and affirm their contribution to

the work of HKFWC

9%

) R 3 3 0 A ST IR AR B
Launched support services for
new arrival women

|

BTEXRERE  LESANAIRIBFILTUE

Organised a fundraising Film Gala; the Secretary for Justice Ms

Else Leung officiated at the ceremony

PR 22 R TR Ph B8 B 20 5 &1 il

Began to promote and launch AIDS prevention and education

programmes

ﬁﬁﬁﬁkﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ'ﬁﬁﬂ
LM HEEESREN

Set up the Women’s Eco-cleaning Team to
research into alternative modes of

economic participation by women

Hlﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂ’
B FEAIRE
Began receiving funds from the

Employees Retraining Board to
offer re-training courses

A BRRFRESERX
HiRERMARE

Published the survey on
mental wellness of new

arrival married women

1998 1999

35

B AL E B R B o HEEh AL & B AR A
RE S EENE &

Founded the Hong Kong Homemakers' Alliance
to raise awareness in the community and
advocate for the rights of unpaid homemakers

HEE (HEZ ABKE)
Published 20 Stories of Women

95

HIAFEANRESERRE  UHGERE L

Set-up of the Retraining Course Alumni Association to
unite working women

AR (3 % i b2 A L)

Published Newsletter on Sexual Health

2]

R LHI2EE B (RIS BLGEEFR
IHEREESER

Assisted the Women Green Life Workers Co-operate Society,
Limited to register as the first workers’ cooperative in Hong Kong

4g

BIABLEREFENM  RERLS
BT

Setting up the Women's Healthy Living Mutual
Support Group to promote economic
empowerment for women

oF

HE TEXRIEHAFAMRE] - HRE
@RI Emog#]

Attended the Asia Pacific NGO Forum and
organised a core meeting on unpaid labour
caucus

2004

15

B kbl BRAAER X
BB %
Set up of the Tai Wo Centre to develop

and promote services for women in the
New Territories

%5

MGEEEFEMRARRARERE
Began receiving sponsorship from the
Adult Education Section to offer adult
education courses for wornen

HE [F2EHEREmE] &
BREEREFTBHMER
Attended the 2nd East Asian Women's
Forum to discuss the situation of
homemakers in Hong Kong

35

BREREIRFRERREMBETEH » SIEHL S H MM RES BEEHRE
Initiated a protest to fight for retirement protection for homemakers to awaken concern in
society for the right of unpaid homemakers

9%

aif (EAREA] EIBEENSH  THFE LR ERA ENBBREE
Launched the IT month to train up peer tutors and remove the digital barriers between women
and information technology

N

BRP %R, 1000 R % B3000
R-EBEEWNSERFELETH
wa

Lai Kok Centre moved from Lai Kwai House
to a set of bigger premises in Lai Lan House

®
2000

2003

2001 2002

1g

HEHAHREERMEEEEHANESN
B 8 it fir

Acquired Special Consultative Status from the
Economic and Social Council of the United
Nations

4q

L TEAMHARC TS HTAE |

Organised the Symposium on Gender Equality and ICT
Development in Hong Kong

5

WiT [EmELD BEPERRREHF
W |- B E 5KOBE PR B RO R MR R

Launched the “Living a Healthy Life Together: Women
Peer Health Ambassador Education Scheme”to raise a
concern about the t mental health of homemakers

35

ETXREAL— REBREIE | AEREHRTFTH - LUE
AR E (L] (FARRNRENMMRR

Launched the "We Together - Education and Advocacy Events for
Supportive Wom'n's Health” to honour women'’s contribution during the
Severe and Atypical Respiratory Syndrome (SARS) epidemic

9%

HT EmMAER  FHERAL] "ERBERMEEE -
MEhEZFRHERTE

Launched the "Community Advance Card Education for Positive Ageing - A
Capacity Building Model for Women “to raise concern for the health needs of
middle-aged and elderly women

A

BENMSHE [F5EHTRLHE]  HARLEGESHE - BX
HYH ReERR RLREMMRES

Attended the “5th East Asian Women's Forum" and spoke on topics including
Women and Econmic Participation, Women and Education, Women and
Health, and Women and information and Communication Technologies

o

16



35 /5

BAHRURESEY  HT [HEUHRBERIGE | BLl SO FH#
BHEAHHSRG;E  EDBLNEESR

B (BNASHENE - BLXRE2006] - THEE (B L HERE ]

Held the” | Have a Date with Legislative Councillors: Women's Political Exchange Forum 2006" with
Women and Social Protection as the theme

84

BHERELZES - BEMEREES
[FEBEd] @ RERFEHESH
Launched the "Heartbeat Project” in collaboration B 5

4q

with partner organisations to promote women's
participation in the community, with the support
Homemakers”.

12, 64

of community investment and Inclusion Fund

B iHfti (Bg) HHIER] 10
BFELEE

Held a gathering commemorating the 10th
Anniversary of the New Territories Land
(Exemption) Ordinance

2004

BT (RZ2RBURSHE] RHESHERZ Y MERBSHH B RE

Received funds from the Health Care and Promotion Fund to launch “From a Safe Home to a Safe
Community: a Project on Occupational Safety and Health (OSH) for Domestic Workers and Unpaid

SHRBTEHREBABBLETHAENRYEBLXBAZEERETLEN CHRY
B—IRARR2L) B (BFHRE)

Submitted a shadow report to the United Nations Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination
Against Women with members of the Hong Kong Women's Coalition on Equal Opportunities.

Received grants from the Sustainable Development Fund to launch the “Community
Sustainable Development Workshop — Promoting Community Sustainable Development
by Women and Youth".

HE [HoERERTRE]  ABPXAHEREES

Attended the 6th East Asian Women's Forum and spoke on the topic of “Women and Social
Protection”.

1g

BREERLP GG BEEERE
Held the HKFWC 25th Anniversary Fundraising Dinner

WELORRAITHEHMET (BT XXFBLENHERE )
Received grants from Operation Santa Claus to launch the “Silver Lining: Mutual
Support Network for unemployed Women".

SF

Assisted the Women's Healthy Living Mutual Support Group to register as the
Women's Healthy Living Worker’s Co-operative Society, Limited

AR LEREESEMERES RLREEEFRIFIREESEL]

/5

WERFRERAEEZETEMET (AOHE - BHF
£ WO REE

Received funds from AIDS Trust Fund to Launch the* Heart Sparks
New Life" Women's Preferred Health Project

85

B (2008 ZEERERLHBTRE ]
Organised the “Women's Political Exchange Forum 2008

2006
®—® ®

2005
1H

BT (R rR2EHA®

Held a Forum on “Women's Civil Participation”

B (ROMESRINETAREREMEEHRE
Held a seminar on " The Life and Needs of Thai and Indonesian
Women of Chinese Descent in Hong Kong

25

SR [BeERXNEEEH49BTH] 1 EmXg
REBWERE (ELETHEE) EFENTBER
Attended the 49th United Nations Commission on the Status of

Women and presented the Commission with a status update on
Hong Kong's progress as a follow-up to the “Beijing Declaration

and Platform for Action”

35

2 [RMABFEOE  BLABZRE2005] *
BA (WxEds]

Held the "l have a Date with Legislative Councillors”Women's Political

Exchange Forum 2005" with Women and Poverty as the theme

17

4q

HE [MiEEFELLE [ER+10] £2FHERE -
WHE [FERORRE : AR2MBE] 8BS

Attended the Mainland and Hong Kong Joint Events in Celebration
of the* Beijing+10"forum and presented on the topic of
“Empowerment in Practice: Education on Gender Awareness

oF

S [AMEARZEINRBERAN - B EBBEN
L] o {2 Lo A0 i P BT ER 4 A A 1 B B R
Held the “Project on Gender Mainstreaming in Self-help Group -

Capacity building for Women Leaders”to promote gender
awareness among women and the organisation they belong to

S5

BIT(LHXE) EVEMRBTRE  BHTEAMR
ZEIFAFEFMELTMUEEHEMER LT HE
Held a fundraising film gala “Iron Jaws Angels”; the Chairperson of

Hong Kong Human Rights Monitor Ms Cyd Ho and Legislative
Councillor Ms Chan Yuen-han officiated at the ceremony

2007 2009

35 9%

HRKSEHAGHIABHBEIE WAHRRREACEY T [
MEEH TRKSHRE——RR % - 5% Bt EA AR
ik wmE G

Co-organised a forum on “The Poverty Received grants from the Sustainable

Problem of Sham Shui Po: Current Situation
and The Way Forward" with the Working
Group on Poverty Problem of the Shum
Shui Po District Council.

5, 10,

L [RLarRpREREEs] i 2SR OEEXTHELY 8 TR
Egi BEE ——LUHESFRBEEX
EATE ] EMHEKFPL

Received funds from Operation Santa
Claus to extend the “Caring for Carers: A
Locality-based Carer Support Project” to
Tai Wo Centre.

Development Fund to launch the
“Striding Forward: A Tai Po Community
Sustainable Development Project”,

Organised a press conference to publish on
the findings of a Study on the Employment
and Mental Health for Women.

2010

4q

i (RXAEHBEE (RER
FEMERAOES) REMLEER
Bl g

Organised a legal seminar on Domestic and

Cohabitation Relationships Viclence
Ordinance

/g

EETREANRENRR CEREEL
—IRERER AL ARHAERH
Held a public education campaign on the
Convention on the Elimination of All Forms
of Discrimination against Women (CEDAW)
with funding from the Labour and Welfare
Bureau.

18



W I o4 >

1g

Bl (XS BESTHER2011 BRI THMESREFLLHE  TX @M E8RE
HEERKBHAMBEIIRZEEIERER L L8 B0BAFERNEHIBHFR

Organised the “Striding Forward Walkathon 20117 Fung Shui consultant Mak Ling Ling, Legislative
Member Hon Mr Peter Cheung Kwok-che, and Ms Connie Tam Lai-har, President of the Tai Wo

Estate Owners Corporation officiated at the ceremony.

10,

WEEFHEELove Ideas Love HKE B 4
EETEER [FREBEEHEX] 580

Received from the Li Ka Shing Foundation’s Love
Ideas Love HK to launch the New Hope For
Women project.

Ll THXE - -FEF| BERLXEHZE IR EXIHFEEHEERR R

ERUMEEAENERRESN TR LT HR X

Organised the “A New Tai Po, A New Way of Life” action day with the Chairperson of the Women's

Commission Ms Sophia Kao Ching-chi and pop music star Ms Tse On-kei officiating the event.

35

S BMBEELEERRMEHAE] BHE Y HEHBI100LRE - BPIRES

TEEEITEBMAE  REHBBEER ST

12,

i (zrmEE— XL Wi -
Wt (RBEEEERERREHBHE]

Organised a public forum on carers and marched with more than a hundred members to the B &R

Central Government Office to raise concerns on the situation of carers.

REEEIWBHAMNCI10EFHE BHFEH (FRBHNBE) BETLREZEER

EERMBEELEREETVER

Conducted the forum “Caring for Carers: What
Should We Do?"and published a research report
on the living needs of carers.

Staged a performance “A Doll's House in Hong Kong" at the 10th Anniversary Celebration of the

Homemarkers' Alliance; Chairperson of the Equal Opportunities Commission Mr Lam

Woon-kwong officiated the event.

5

BREEHEZEGAME [ZA
REFEE]

Received grants from the Women's
Commission to launch the “I'm Talking
about Women and Health” Project

12,

BAKASRREACEDEEER
RRBEEST ABAREEHR
B3

Received grants from the Sustainable
Development Fund, collaborated with
Business Environment Council to
launch the “Upcycling Tai Po Project”

25

B (2REmERSEAE%]
10F 5t 8 F

Announced the statistics from the
prior ten years of “Free Legal Advice
Clinic”

I8

BEERENEE G EMET
[RERERF RGBT LK
ES e 3

Received grants from the Yin Shin
Leung Charitable Foundation to
launch the “After-school Childcare
and Subsidies to Help Women
Seeking Employment”

Bt & — WA
Established social enterprise- Florist
by women

4

10,

EMERESZ AL Rk
FRiR 4 5T 52 BR 7%

Registered Mutual Help Child Care
Centre (MHCCC) to provide childcare
service in Tai Wo

1z

EREERHNRHAAETE
B TS - THMKE
ERBEN—ZEZMRE

Acquired recognition of initial

evaluation of Qualification
Framework from HKCAAVQ

BRIBER#E (&) r EXH
HmiLERRB
Established WISE( Women In Self

Enhancement, Fanling), to expand
the services in North District

2011
o

19

4q

WEERBEAMET [RAREFRBED ]
Received grants from The Community Chest of Hong Kong to launch
the Low-income Families Empowerment Project.

e

HEEXBHBEARP L - FHRARLIE: STIEHAER
PEEERENERAEROEH CGERE —EXNERLAH) &
AITESRAE

Co-organised a two-day training and whole-day forum on the
Conversation on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination
Against Women(CEDAW) with the Women's Studies Research
Centre(WSRC), the Emerging Strategic Research Theme (ESRT) on
Diversity Studies and the Centre for Comparative and Public Law
(CCPL) of the University of Hong Kong.

9%

LRFARLCPOBREEEFERIGES
Held the HKFWC 30th Anniversary Fundraising Dinner

2012
2FJ

LRARE REABRPEETALERNE

Held a Seminar on the proposed Anti-stalking Legislation.

35

WEEEAD  RXKBEHEZRABZIUEKRP R XK
BT (HEBREXTRZ A RIGHETE ]

Received funds from Oxfam to launch the Advocacy Project on
Proposing a Child Care Support Scheme for Low-income Families
in Sham Shui Po and Tin Shui Wai in cooperation with the Tin Shui
Wai Community Development Metwaork.

B (RxE (18] BREHMTH]  APREFTTE
EEe BT ERFEE

Convened the "Women Supporting Carers Postering Event,”
gathering in Charter Garden in Central and marched to the Central

Government Offices.

2013 201
& ®

4q

Ef [aBEMAREAKRSE| 2085 REH (&£ [#
#iE]D (HEAXBEEEN] —BHFHEEE?) F
iR

Celebrated the 20th Anniversary of the Free Legal Advice Clinic
and held the seminar‘From “Children Custody” to “Joint Parental
Responsibility Model” A Better Choice?’

BEEAEEEDET [BEERHE]
Received grants form the Community Chest of Hong Kong to
launch the * Bring Warmth to Sham Shui Po”

/5

BHERAXZRSEHET (MEFTHE - BUAHH
¥R A% R BEE R ]

Received grants from the Community Investment and Inclusion
Fund to launch the“Make A Difference: building a Sustainable
Cross-sectoral Carers’ Support Network”

9%

BRYPHERSAMMET (FEA-—AVBERSEHE]
Received grants from the Food Share Fund to launch the “Cherish Food: Food Sharing Project”

B 20122 ERE (AMEA) HLmE]

Held “Legislative Council Election{Kowloon West) Women's Forum 2012"

10,

KM OBEZAMPENEESE2S (BE ARG

Tai Wo Centre had moved to Fook Wo House and renamed as "Jockey Club Tai Wo Centre”

11,

ERAYEHSEEDHEAHEEANBR KB ERINRBTRRAMR KIS ELE
BT (o EHEE]

Received grants from the Sham Shui Po District Council ,collaborated with Social Welfare
Department Sham Shui Po District Office and five organizations based in Sham Shui Po to
launch the "Neighbor Support Community Networking Project”

B (RMESEMNZEGRE] HRER

Announced the research results of “Childcare Support for Low-income Families in Hong Kong"”

20
il



2015

10,

EHEEREAMRARAEEMET [ FEHBESE B
E4ae )

Received grants from the Fu Tak lam Foundation to launch
the “Building up Women Caregivers Mutual Support Network
in Wah Ming Estate”

N

EXFMERIFERLPOBREFTRLE
Set up of the Hong Kong Federation of Women's
Centers Limited

WHERREZEGRY (WA TER » H
BIZERANE BUWHBGRERERE
Z B AN |

Received grants from the Community Investment and
Inclusion Fund to launch the “A New Page in Life: To
Develop a Sustainable Mutual Help Network for New
Arrival Women and Single Mothers”

>

MAHEEE-FBHF
Established social enterprise- Big Day: Integrated
Wedding Service

1g

LR EEAWER
Organised the first Flag Day

HEEBRSEEEEREER
METESE [FEZF] R
EFEAIERBERFR
Received grants from the Hong Kong
Jockey Club Charities Trust to launch
HKJC: New Opportunities for Women
(NOW)

25

EWBRHBELK ERIER
# (Ex)

Expanded the services to Sheung
Shui and established WISE( Women In
Self Enhancement, Sheung Shui)

2017

35

BB EREGAMER

[EiTE— : WA H5H
Kem-E-TatE]
Received grants from the Sustainable
Development Fund to launch the
“Know it and Do it! A Project to
Promote Sustainable Lifestyle by
Women”

oF

FMRTASMERIR LUE
MW AEERERRE AR
m¥ B EFRAFRSE

Initiated a website revamp by
categorising online information in a
clearer manner and improved the
compatibility with smart-phones for

better user experience.

84

BARETERE
Set up a Family-friendly Working
Group to build a family friendly .

workplace

10,

HERELXZEERDFERN
Rtk (& - BIBEEE
ERANZEHRERERB X
HENE

Received grants from Community
Investment and Inclusive Fund to
launch "Building up Sustainable
Mutual Support Network for New
Arrival Women and Single Mothers in
Sheung Shui”

MAITRERXEI NG - .

1g

EERGEEEARECHEY TRFEASHBEER -
HEHMRES FTAPERBREEWMTAM  2HEE
HATHMBRMERERGE — BESEIRRERER
EH

Received grants from Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, and
co-organized with the Department of Psychiatry of Hong Kong
University, the New Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association, Caritas
Wellness Link and Early Psychosis Foundation, the “Jockey Club
Mental Wellness Project for Women"”is the first women's mental
wellness program in Hong Kong.

oF

Bl [TERE | MERLEHRE]

Held a“The Colour of Divorcees' Lives | Art Exhibition of Divorcees”

/5

HELAXZESEMBERENA R BRI ERBEETERE
Received grants from Community Investment and Inclusive Fund to launch
Guarding Angels: Cross-sectoral Support Network for Child Carers

2016
1g

B EEE - RERE

Established social enterprise- Forever Green

———m,

SESROBRsEET T 3
HEREADORIEN A

Hong Kong Federation of Women's fr

isth Annivarsang S Rl-m:\enl of Jockey ClUL .= ¥

ESEREPOCERRRESRBEHRR

2018

1g

AEEETARERGEMNE AL EHRARRLOM
Bl T REREEXNESED  SERZTE ] g

Co-organized the Legal Seminar of Parental Responsibility
Model with the Centre for Social Policy Studies of The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University

10,

EXERSEEEGRECRD  EORHM=ZFHNES
B (BEEA] otll - BRBEERHEERNRS

Received grants from Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust to
launch a three-year Jockey Club "All Brilliant Carers" Project to

provide carers with life-planning services

2019
®

S5

BEENGERADHRERBLRIBH®H | KBRTS
Received grants from Community Chest of Hong Kong to launch
Co-creating Women Workplaces

N

B B 4 >

21

[ 4 1
I ¥ g

 Renovated Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre to expand the service

WRBEEE (B#)  LEEHETE
Expanded Wise( Women In Self Enhancement, Fanling), to provide
more women-oriented services

9%

EREERLPOBEIGEELEERE
Held the HKFWC 35th Anniversary Charity Dinner

N

FEERXPLOHEARLAAEHCABMNEZ MB AR
The Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres Limited acquired
the status of charitable organization exempted from tax

A

BRESEREREERFMEERERR BEMRAENR
[REBEETLS]  SEAFRBAHNBREFTNY
HBE BEREALEHREBRENRE -

Cooperated with some non-governmental organisations and
pursued groups, which provide the carers’' support service, to
form "Care for Carers” to advocate the carer-friendly policy and

raise public awareness on carers,

N

HAHEEANBABERELENGERERFTRLOSER
AHEILERT [MESMHEE] &tK - BREER
HESZEM - BAMSEEXEAE

Collaborated with the Social Welfare Department’s Integrated
Family Service Centres in Tai Po and North District to pilot the
"Carer Cafe" project to provide carers with rest space and
gradually establish a support network for them

HETEZEESSLTHN ARV EHRE (CSO Forum) RE
AEHEHEH (Asia-Pacific Ministerial Conference)
AT AMESEREEBFESETER

Attended the CSO Forum and Asia-Pacific Ministerial Conference held in
Bangkok, Thailand, to communicate with countries in the Asia-Pacific
region and their non-governmental organizations




2019
&

>

BEERSELECRECNBINBRIETES
& [ PROR ] R ARERAE

Recelved grants from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust to launch “Jockey Club Project “SPA” for Women's
Wellness” in Southern District

EEEW_MHRERMBE R (BEEEES
] HEAEE-HEEREMRFPLEXRF

IREE
Established the fifth service centre, Jockey Club Wah Fu
Centre, in Wah Fu (11) Estate, which is our first service centre

on Hong Kong Island

TR S0

Jockey Club Wah Fu Centre

HWAAEEEE A DM R ES R
Received grants from Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation to
launch Take-A-Break Community Space

1g

BHEEESBRADEMELERD [{LLEHHEEER]
B HEFRAED /N EARBEELEES
Received grants from Fu Tak lam Foundation Limited to launch the
"Sports Everywhere in North District” project, which formed different
sports teams to build their social capital

[+ &8 2B 4t P ol
Established JCWOW (Jockey Club Mental Wellness Project for
Women) Centre

& ko

35

WEERGMEZECHEDHRSA TS - Bl Ea
B ERAABEREPHEAENAGNEERINT
85 o

Received grants from HKEX Foundation to launch “Step It Up for
Gender Equality: Project to Enhance Economic Empowerment of
Women” to focus on traditional gender roles of women and
economic power imbalance in the family.
LBRERRLEH2021: [(BEEBRETHENEE] =
RAEHMGE

Held International Women's Day 2021: Divorce Situation under

Pandemic

HRFRESERAHEXEDRRE LB
Cooperated with Environmental Protection Department to launch
“Go Volunteer Project”in Tai Po

5, -~

BHEKHMENHRE [BEMER | ZRRLRRILEINRAFE
Received grants from Partnership for Community Development to launch “Nourishing
Women & Deepening Gender Perspective Project”

Sg

EEEENEHRBRA—XEMER - RLEEREEHHN
Received grants from Kerry Holding Limited to launch “One Day We Can Fly” project

N

BHERALAZEEEANHAR (B - SE] - — XA 2TEZEBRBRERFRLIRTE

Received grants from Community Investment and Inclusive Fund to launch Care Neighbourhood
Network (CNN) - The All-in-One Carer Support Platform

12

BIEER AP LOBEI0OAEER
AR E

Held 40th Anniversary of HKFWC cum
International Conference on Gender

2021
®

23

2020

1g

HEEBTEEEEREER
METEEE [HER] Bk
MEMER

Received grants from the Hong Kong
Jockey Club Charities Trust to launch
“Jockey Club NOW Plus Project: New
Opportunities for Women in Career
Development”

25

#iF [EHETHRXAERZ] @
EMEWE TREFTXM
REBBENEREFR

Conducted an online survey on
“Women's Voice under Epidemic” to
understand the mental pressure of
carers

oF

REBREHYE SATEEFTECED  HEM TR - X RastH]  RHugex [
HEEE] S RATERERMERDENHS -

Launched the "FOODelivery for Carers and Single Parents ", funded by the Swire Group Charitable Trust and
collaborated with the social enterprise "Festyle', to provide families in need with affordable yet quality and
nutritious pre-prepared food packages

LEBRBTHRERN | [BERkHRR] BHE
RERNBAERHE

Held the press conference on Domestic Violence under the
Pandemic

1

HEREASZEGADRRERTNE LESRAINER B EE ALK
Received grants frem Community Investment and Inclusive Fund to launch “You're Not Alone: Cross-sectoral
Support Network for Single Mothers in North District”

ERBEERNSEH g
Held the Legal Roundtable on Maintenance 7 WE
s %Wl
8l % e

2022

35

FERERLER - LEZREH AR ABHLER R4
BURBABAETEERLEZR NERTAR 2021

Collaborated with Hong Kong Women's Coalition on Equal
Opportunities, Zonta Club of Kowloon, Department of Sociology
and Social Policy of Lingnan University to conduct “Survey on

Women's Experiences of Violence in Hong Kong 2021

24



’ B
. Highlights

= HAERFASEBEN20205MBREHAZES  FENEERGRUGLENETHRUSEREAN - SZFHT UL
REEGTERBEXEE UBRLEHHEE QB2021-22FEFER P LBERFER L PLOBEARE
A RBERAERE  BUABEN47,265,730  MBXHBEH44 911,079 - UEFEH - A FEE - * &
. VEECERERMNIHFUETSETRBUNB RS (RENHEF)

Owing to COVID-19 outbreak since early. 2020, self-financed services and Social Enterprises have transformed to ensure some income. The
fundraising activities have been turned to hybrid mode to reduce the impact of the pandemic. However, the financial performances of the Hong
Kong Federation of Women's Centres and the Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres Limited were still robust, with a total income of HKD
47,265,730 and a total expenditure of HKD 44,911,079 during 2021-2022. We would like to express our gratitude to 22 foundations and organisa-
tions for their support in our different services (in alphabetical order):

; FEELEMEBEZEES
/ Aberdeen Marina Holdings Ltd / HKEX Foundation

7 EREESEREERES

/' Generation: You Employed (HK) Limited The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

+oREBEEEE /ﬁ#$ﬁ¥5ﬁ

Ten Percent Donation Scheme Foundation The Women's Commission
/tﬁﬁﬁﬁ /ﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁﬁ

Tai Po District Council Sham Shui Po District Council
/xﬁﬁmﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁ /¥I&ﬁﬂ%

The Swire Group Charitable Trust Labour and Welfare Bureau
/igﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ /ﬁ%ﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ

Equal Opportunities Commission Fu Tak lam Foundation Limited

B R /ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁ

Partnerships for Community Development Employees Retraining Board

HERAXZES /Eéﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁi

Community Investment and Inclusion Fund Yin Shin Leung Charitable Foundation
/Hﬁﬁﬂﬁ RERAXAREES

Social Welfare Department Environment and Conservation fund
/ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ RERES

The Community Chest of Hong Kong Environmental Protection Department

FEEENRER

Hong Kong Productivity Council
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EEWAR

& F 31-3-2022

R & Il A

CONSOLIDATED INCOME

HKD 47,265,730 HinESBEMER

OTHER FUNDING PROJECTS

HKD 7,143,518

BT & B &t B
GOVERNMENT FUNDING SCHEMES

RS R SEEUN B

SERVICE FEE AND
PROGRAMME FEE INCOME

HKD 4,686,817

HKD 2,001,815

BEBEIRF

EMPLOYEE RETRAINING BOARD —ar
B

DONATIONS

HKD 19,564,909

HKD 565,700
ERRSREEGERERE
THE HONG KONG

JOCKEY CLUB CHARITIES TRUST Hith

OTHERS

HKD 7,505,516
HKD 1,803,095

BEAGE

THE COMMUNITY CHEST OF HONG KONG

HKD 3,994,360

T & cmesm
EXPENDITURE &y service Tvee)

HKD 44,911,079

BEMNES TR
DIVORCE & SINGLE MOTHER

HKD 3,852,071
MR EMFHENE

B EEE GENDER EDUCATION &

WELLNESS CONTINUING EDUCATION
] 009% 39.7%

HKD 4,898,658 HKD 17,824,830

BEAE

CARER

ARERRETERS

CHILDCARE & AFTER SCHOOL CARE SERVICE

HKD 5,202,217 HKD 2,722,131

B
ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT

PRITHZIE

CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT

HKD 6,342,752 HKD 4,068,420

INCOME & EXPENDITURE

BEFEBRTES TEAEHNMBEER - Above charts include the financial information
B EERAETER L L HER of Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres
EERLCBOBEERAT o MM and Hong Kong Federation of Women's

Centres Limited. If you would like to learn
TREAEHNEFEMHRSES  FEAN

womencentre.org.hk

more about our financial status, please visit

womencnetre.org.hk
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SERVICES

HERERRE
Counselling & Legal Support

WARB AR

S B BT RS RE
HERENETE
BERSEDHES
AHEREREAE

hEZE

Employment Support

BSa ORI Baa 820

HEBRLMIBHB S | KWT S
[REH  EBREXEE

RS - RS

BBREXE

Support for Carer

BRAIME
ETEERMERE L EHERE

EEE[REEAGE

AW
ERASEREE RS

BRI S e 4 AR R

M8 - &83E
—HXEHETERBEERETES

BEENRRY
FEBEEHERAEE

BEE[RIE - HERETE
it BRBES

ESERERPOREXTERS
BB g AN ORERTERS
BEEEEERORERERS

B ORI RRY |
YR A

MIFUN 5 |
BRI R ERBEE SO

AW AT R A PR
FERELREH AR

"Figures

Women's Helpline

Free Legal Advice Clinic
Counselling & Group Works
Women's Relief and Support Fund

The Community Chest Rainbow Fund

Jockey Club NOW Plus Project:
New Opportunities for Women in Career Development

Co-creating Women Workplaces

“Heart-to-heart” Support Fund for
Grassroots Families in Sham Shui Po

Step It Up for Gender Equality:
Project to Enhance Economic Empowerment of Women

You're Not Alone: Cross-sectoral Support Network for
Single Mothers in North District

Jockey Club "All Brilliant Carers" Project

Guarding Angels:
Cross-sectoral Support Network for Child Carers

Carer Cafe & Online Carer Cafe*

Care Neighbourhood Network (CNN)
The All-in-One Carer Support Platform

Community Education for
Supporting Carers in Hong Kong

Carer Voucher Pilot Project in Sham Shui Po
Take-A-Break Community Space

After-school Care Service in Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre
After-school Care Service in Jockey Club Tai Wo Centre
After-school Care Service in Jockey Club Wah Fu Centre

Compassionate Nanny Childcare Services |
Mutual Help Child Care Centre

Fun Fun Babe |
After School Care Centre for Pre-primary Children

Guarding Angels Childcare Matching Service

Mutual Help Childcare Service in Sheung Shui

MEEANR
Total No. of
Attendances

6,921
244
296
3

26

MEEANR
Total No. of
Attendances

3,690

12,271

54

995

BEEAR
Total No. of
Attendances

2,835

2,394

5,309

13,142

2,225

2,000

590
4,778
1,917
4,254
740

446

1,591

41

1,044

ER2020/21 FEFELE®
Comparison with
2020/21

+941
+31
+179
-8

+26

Bi2020/21FELLE
Comparison with
2020/21

-15,474

+11,413

+5

+995

B12020/21 FE L&
Comparison with
2020/21

+2,617

+541

-935

-978

+2,255

+2,000

+590
+2,296
+1,045
+4,227
+740

+906

+1,591

+26

+513

BaLZE ARE

Women Wellness
b [5 f5h bk S EE 3
BS5ERyHs LR RR

#£58 [ 120
B AMEREE

CHEER W HE="

Sports Everywhere in North District
Jockey Club Mental Wellness Project for Women

Jockey Club Project “SPA” for
Women'’s Wellness

Cheer Up Live Room*

“EDUCATION & TRAINING

EHHBELRFGFBRAB

Gender Education & Continuing Education

B BRI R R
58 B4 E HE A

[EEMEE
HEER L RRLEAR AR

HRE S

Continuing Learning
poke e g
WERARE N
BEITRERES BN
BT - EENEREBN

E—XHEMER:
W EREEEEDE

Beyond the Unconscious Bias
Gender Awareness Project

Nourishing Women &
Deepening Gender Perspective Project

Women Re-employment Scheme

Adult Education Scheme for Women

Peer IT Project by Women IT Ambassadors
Language, Life Skill and Interest Class

One Day We Can Fly

"COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION

#HEFHE

[ ] $th 7 6
FRER LBt A Et

HiEE
BRELGR

NEWSLETTER "o o o

"District-based" Consumption Voucher Scheme

Visualizing Women's Talent

Cherish Food

GO Volunteer Tai Po

B AR BI2020/21 FF L&
Total No. of Comparison with
Attendances  2020/21

8,450 +8,100

9,709 +2,722

13,068 +191

213,139 +207,367
REBEAR £12020/21F F L&
Total No. of Comparison with
Attendances 2020/21

162 +162

1,178 +1,178

BEEAR £12020/21FEE &
Total No. of Comparison with
Attendances  2020/21

78,934 +20,586

77 -204

51 -28

5,497 +3,583

16 +16

BERBAR Bi2020/21FFE R
Total No. of Comparison with
Attendances 2020/21

236 +236

18,769 +18,769

10,103 -37,674

12,412 +12,412

12020/ 15 [ LB f WEBAR B32020/215 [ LE8
Comparison with - N Total No. of Comparison with
Attendances 2020/21 Attendances 2020/21

24,450

*OGlD . 538,79

*VOLUNTEERS

PARTICIPATION

ETAE
MNUMBER OF VOLUNTEERS

2,837
5 8 25 013 RRBEAN
MTARY HOURS r ACCUMULATED NUMBER

-3,050

‘BIEELEBA

- =
[s5551

"MEMBERSHIP

HAaW

18,921
-

OF MEMBERS

included the reach number of social media

e 1,182
NUMBER OF ACTIVE MEMBERS '

74,733

-99,106

‘MEDIA REPORTS

22 .. 4
idplighar SRS 46
pax |7 it* 34

DOMESTIC VIOLEMNCE VENTURE
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B EE 8
ADVISORY BOARD

HMEFEFXPUOHBERRLAAMRL  FEESH
FEERXPLBEATHEEZ - RHFHL - ZEMRE
BRABMSETHE RE-HABRBOWBIMEE
MHE - HBRAEEMR . W [AFFE] EMmER
CEERFTEF—EEXR - HPEEREER

BN ERER TSN nEERER
% o BEINAAMER A ERRBHZEE -
HITZES  TEBHTHABHCEIFEE UL

EHAEMERREREN -

With the establishment of HKFWC Ltd., we gradually transferred the assets,
service centres, various services and plans under the name of the Hong
Kong Federation of Women's Centres to the corporation limited. The
transfer of the last service project has already begun. Unlike organization
registration, company registration has certain requirements for corporate
governance, including improving the governance structure, increasing
fiscal transparency and sustainability, and strengthening risk management.

To meet the requirements of company registration, the Advisory
Committee, Executive Committee, management and administrative staff of

the Federation have made preparation to enhance our governance
efficiency and capabilities. .

HITEES

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

AFEEH SHIEEER MEEEE
INTERNAL DEVELOPMENT EXTERNAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE
SUBCOMMITTEE SUBCOMMITTEE SUBCOMMITTEE
FERE BBEEEEES BB ST EANE
HTELTCEEES SERVICE DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
FUNDRAISING & SUBCOMMITTEE TASK FORCE
SOCIAL ENTERPRISE
SUBCOMMITTEE
A
hi 75 &5 R 75 1 i
W in ===
SERVICE SUPERVISOR R SERVICE SUPERVISOR
AEFRLT ws SI-SI LIU E@ELT
wms DORIS CHONG ws CORA IP

Vsmamme
JOCKEY CLUB LAI KOK CENTRE
WIEE
OFFICER-IN-CHARGE 1% % ) 41 +
wms IRIS CHAN
v

HEEEE DD
JOCKEY CLUB WAH FU CENTRE

BIE®E
OFFICER-IN-CHARGE %233y & +4r +
ms BARBARA LAU

HEAD OFFICE

'RZ?%EEB’:

FINANCE
ADMINISTRATOR ﬁ E fﬁ ? :t

ms VIKKI YUEN

VsRRABEE

ADMIN &
HR ADMINISTRATOR g3 22 35 47 +

ms BONNIE SO

Venures
SENIOR

DEVELOPMENT OFFICER $3 i B 4 4
mr ALVIN CHUNG

Vo ammmn

JOCKEY CLUB TAl WO CENTRE

BUEx®E

OFFICER-IN-CHARGE [T #% i % +
ms VIVIEN YAU

'1.! BB &= 1
e B 5 )

WISE (FANLING)
BUE®E
OFFICER-IN-CHARGE 355 35 T % +

ms KAREN WONG

'1-} B k)
WISE (SHEUNG SHUI)
BEIEW®
OFFICER-IN-CHARGE ggi ?% jz i

ms AMY TSE

'ﬂ'_ 15 3l PR 75
RETRAINING SERVICE
BIBUREEE
RETRAINING SERVICE
OFFICER-IN-CHARGE 35 B3 ] 55 4k

wr WOODY YUEN
{ ZFuntil 5/12/2021 )

MR 12 55 &

me FORM CHAN
{ Hisince 1/12/2021 )

“ADVISORY BOARD

AEER Hon President
ZBE|ER  Hon Vice-president
ZB EZRFER Hon Legal Advisor
ZEEN Hon Consultants

H LR RE R 1T Advisors

HTZESAEREAEEY HMBAE2 (&
BAA) nMAMRED  BEEAEMNBRAAR
BERERAREY HGTZEERAEERATY

#k 22 3 #{ 4% Professor Lam Chiu-wa, Linda
W Z ¥ 2+ Ms Chan Yin-lam, Alvina

it 10 2 %+ Ms Hung Barbara Anne

F F F LT Ms Wong Sau-yung, Linda
FHELt ms Fang Meng-sang, Christine
H E & 4% Professor Carole J. Petersen
15 ¥ # & T Ms Young Dong-ling, Cecilia
¥ 2 1 4r T Ms Fong Man-ying

42 Al 3 & + Ms Puja Kapai

2 417t %+ Ms Ng Yu-fa, Esther

FEH¥iiM Lt DrchanYu

I #8 B %E £ Mr Pok Fook-sun
HiEBAEE Mr Danny Weng

2 7 IR 0 T Ms Wiwin Leung

*EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

i Chair [ 2 351§ £ Dr Chan Chui-king, Liliane
&l £ & Vice Chair 3R 5 {8 + Dr Cheung Sze-ki, Daphne
Z B E Hon Secretary 1A 1% B {8 T+ Dr Chiu Pok-kwan, Patricia
Z % 5 E Hon Treasurer E $ ﬁ % £+ Ms Lam Yu-kiu, Rita .
B8 Members 3E 5k R Zc = Ms Young Wing-lai, Geraldine

A i§ B &+ Ms Shek Hoi-wai, Fiona

# 17 A2 2 = Ms Char Hin-tung, Natalie

[ % &k 1% + Dr Lo Ka-wing, Sally

The Executive Committee, the HKFWC's governing body, is responsible for
monitoring the businesses of the HKFWC. It formulates directions for the
Federation in accordance with the authorities as stipulated in the Articles of
Association in pursuing the HKFWC’ vision, mission and objectives.

ROARFTERT—-—AMEZHALRE Z8

HAEREFERNAFAEPEN ZEBREHA
—F -EiEHER IBRXBELFAEBEAEBEX

BLMEREE-

The Executive Committee shall consist of no less than 4 and not more than
11 non-remunerated members elected at Annual General Meetings by the
Voting Members of the HKFWC. The Executive Committee members shall
hold office for one year but are eligible for re-election as Executive
Committee members at the Annual General Meeting when their term
expires.

e ) 30



8 "INTERNAL DEVELOPMENT SUBCOMMITTEE “INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY TASK FORCE [
% EHEB Ex-officio REHM L Dr Cheung Sze-ki, Daphne BE A convenor R Th B Dr Chan Chui-king, Liliane %
ﬁgg Z8 Members PR IRE T Dr Chan Chui-king, Liliane EB Members MMEREXE Mr Pok Fook-sun %
oS EXxEZ L Ms Young Wing-lai, Geraldine WML Mr Danny Wong _
& MEHME T Dr Vicky Lee . EWBIR L L Ms Wiwin Leung =
Ba Staff MEEH Director )i =| Staff ol S Director
PR 7% ’H‘ W Service Supervisors 7 BB AEE{E Admin & HR Administrator
THFEASEITE Admin & HR Administrator BB REE Development Team

R #% B E Representatives of Service Units

’EXTERNAL DEVELOPMENT SUBCOMMITTEE "SUBCOMMITTEES & TASK FORCE

MESN Erolhce | [9¥ 80 De chacu s Hliens WEEREMTART TEMHEEREE—MNRIE - QENF
FR L Momber :;izi g i cimal EAE ABEAE MBEEAE BBRUACKEAG  WHB A ﬁlﬁ&%
s REESRANMAEENG 202120225 EXF10MEA - & R
B E 1+ Dr Chiv Pok-kwan, Patricia OF STAFF
BE s MBE  Directr FRGERESRMNSA WIS IR T AR 5
BB RE Development Team WAOT (o d 9047 B G AR ARG AR A MR o

There are five subcommittees and a task force under the Executive Committees,

2
FULL-TIME 64
including Internal Development Subcommittee, External Development

E = o Subcommitteg, Finance Subcommittee, Fundraising & Social Enterprise Subcom- ETINE .I 0
\7# m % ECE s U B c O M M 'TT E E mittee, Service Development Subcommittee and Information Technology Task

Force. The Subcommittees assist the Executive Committee in the governance of 35 it 2 ] 4
Z % A Convenor B T B2 % £ Ms Char Hin-tung, Natalie different areas of work of HKFWC, in accordance with each Committee’s Term of PART-TIME
e Member B F E 4+ Ms Lam Yu-kiu, Rita Reference. In 2021-2022, there were in total of 10 Subcornmittee members. The
BB Staff M Directar Subcommittees report and make recommendations to the Executive Committee 2 8 8
for consideration and endorsement. TOTAL

M EE Finance Administrator

I, "INTERNAL CONTROL
E?%ﬁﬁiﬁlﬁ%?f%ClAL ENTERPRISE SUBCOMMITTEE AE—ERERMBANEE  BRERESS -8UE We are always committed to enhance internal supervision to ensure

BE A Conv EE &+  Msshek Hoi-wai, Fion B o HITEESERECHEERIAREESE HME effective management of the Federation. The Executive Committee has
= Memb B ‘r_]b_ = 4+ M. Lam Yu-ki ll"ta BEMBERER  UREBRBEEQER  ShaiEy demanded the senior management to establish an internal supervision
empers s m Tu=Kiv, Ki

mechanism, with suitable policies and procedures, to ascertain effective

RBEEMT Dt Chiu Pok-kwan, Patricia ARRBRUEENFEERFESF - BT - xHEE el : s :
) ) ) N ) operation, including the procurement application procedure of suppliers

B %ﬁ FE  Mr Chan Wing-fat, Alex BR - AMMEARES BRHK -REEE -8 and service providers, staff manuals, document management policy,
BMFZEZL  Ms Chan Choi-ying, Virginia B ANEHE EERBAENBSANGTZEEEEHER information technology security regulation, environmental policy,

a8 Staff an= Director REITERMBRE UESINAREERZEREE property management, inventory taking, and internal auditing. The
R&sEE Service Supervisors S BEZENNEEEE  SEBENESEHR senior management should also submit work and financial report in
BEBERE Develcpmar.lf Team . ‘ GEEE LBEHBEEERAKHNEERMER every Executive Committee meeting, introduce a risk management
it & & % X & Representative of Social Enterprise system and completely comply with regulations. Through this internal

MoLUEZEEHEBRREHRE

supervision mechanism, the senior management can provide the
Executive Committee and its subcommittees with sufficient management

FEAHEENR: and financing information, to foster policy enactment and decision making.
E e = e BTFAEERANMBRE
SERVICE DEVELOPMENT SUBCOMMITTEE BN AOEUNNEANGRERGRRRE Ve dededt
BES B T 5 E 808 5 Complying with the provisions listed out in the Articles of Association of
B A cenvener M2 IRt T  Dr Chan Chui-king, Liliane HKFWC
== | Members BEFLL Ms Law Ying-tsz, Clara . - Ensuring suitable right and liabilities regulations for the subcommittees
EFEE4+ Ms Lam Yu-kiu, Rita MHERNENY SRR AHNET EFERERHZ Creating appropriate responsibility manual for different levels of staff
e e RABK » @M —SHERBED b QEMHEE
. B A BE5E . FHAAEREEFEAMNEER  HERES The optimisation procedure of the internal supervision mechanism will
% ¥ H t + Ms Ng Tse-wei
B %t  Ms Cheng Shuk-ching, Dora BOiSHE  BeREER  BERMEESE - be ongoing. The senior management is reviewing the existing policies for
BE ®E s further improvement, including policies concerning financial manage-
e . D“efhr . ment, human resources management and information technology
R %5 Se1Vice SURAIVisers security, to ascertain suitable authorisation, avoid conflicts of interests, /
BBBRM  Development Team and allocate resources effectively. 3 2




SMABCEEERBERANE EENELLE
MY ERABEENERSERE - AGR
2021- 225 EEEREREHBEBR AL TR
REZRE BEERHNEELAMMERE  #F
ERFEXEMEZ - 5 FETELLFERET
ERBOETHHEE UREHRBEEREENER
HE®RMMEX  BEFEEEFRAFEL 2 HE
BEReEERaEs HERBAZESE - TE&
BZEE8% -

"STATUTORY COMPLIANCE

’REVIEWS BY EXTERNAL PARTIES

The external parties, including regulators and sponsors, will review the
performance of our federation regularly to ensure that our internal
supervision system can meet its standard. In the year of 2021-2022, we
have appointed LKY China as our external auditing firm. They will compile
an audited financial report for the approval of the annual general meeting.
Furthermore, we will also submit the annual report to sponsors of our
services, so that they can know that how we used our resources, including
but not limited to Hong Kong Community Chest, Jockey Club Charities
Trust, Community Investment and Inclusion Fund, and Equal Opportunities

Commission, etc.

AEBRBETEIETEREREHEMERER  UTHEESROMHELE - (REMHEF)

We have strictly complied with statutory requirements and diligently observed associated regulatory requirements. Some important examples are

listed below for information.
(A a&ED) (¥6228)

(hEARXANBEFEHNTHELEBRR 2E)

(g RARBAEGI) (5£243%F)

(& 1EHIEBD ($33%)

(BT IERARER B (3£201%)
(R RED) (%¥480%F)

(1R A8 #1(FARR) fR ) (3£486%)
CHIRB]) (395%F)
(RERMEHRED) ($£527F)
(MBIt LMEstBIEG) ($485%)
(RIEIEMED) ($608%F)
(BREBERGED) ($£487F)
(HRERBERED) (3$602%F)
(xS (H57%F)

(BENRBABO) (B5TH)

33

Companies Ordinance (Cap 622)

The Law of the People's Republic of China on Safeguarding National
Security in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Child Care Service Ordinance (Cap 243)

Co-operative Societies Ordinance (Cap 33)

Prevention of Bribery Ordinance (Cap 201)

Sex Discrimination Ordinance (Cap 480)

Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance (Cap 486)

Fire Services Ordinance (Cap 95)

Family Status Discrimination Ordinance (Cap 527)
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance (Cap 485)
Minimum Wage Ordinance (Cap 608)

Disability Discrimination Ordinance (Cap 487)

Race Discrimination Ordinance (Cap 602) .

Employment Ordinance (Cap 57)

Employment Agency Regulations (Cap 57)

“RELATIONSHIP WITH STAKEHOLDERS

g8 e |
Employees Suppliers
AEERERTIRERT FELETREAEAFBFEMEHLEL

EREM—RIBRAEABTR BT T—F
IREFRKRER  ®AE PNE-AFMERAMRBERF - & 84KF
BRUMMBEN EHEE BMEMIENZREZBME THLAR
[ BAUGRABAREHORE  FHDHR
REENEHRMEBAR I AR 22 A
FARIIRBE IR FF -

Bife EEREFEETFR

We keep good relationships
with all our employees and

have provided a platform for We referenced ICAC's series of the anti-corruption

them to express their needs code of conducts for NGOs and social enterprises, and

and opinions which can help
the HKFWC do better.

have formulated a set of fair, just and transparent
procedures in the procurement processes. Any
committee member or staff member who is involved
in procurement and approval of procurement
exercises are required to declare any conflict of
interest and any relationship with the suppliers
concerned. Committee members or staff with conflict
or potential conflict of interest will be excused from

the particular procurement processes.

HtsHE

Other stakeholders

AE—E MR ERAFR
FREMEE - % BHEE R
BERE BL #EMEMIER
FRSETRHHENSEMBEF
BfR - UEERB BN M E
L2

We have been strengthening and fostering
collaborations and partnerships with
different stakeholders such as government
departments, trusts and foundations,
corporates, academic institutes, service
users, volunteers, members, and other
non-government organisations to create
synergy and maximize social impact.

o
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and

Energy Conservation Measures

EE—MEDTHHEROEE N —E8EE
BHEETREIBEREDE TRUMAYHEK
—RMm - ERUBEYREATEKYEERE
BYE - LEEHREMNAT RUEFAARK
HRAMBEHERK UELHAEEYRES B2
AL L BIRER - R - ROTHEDHATHHER
BESILRREE  URLEARTHATHRRR
BRBBEE —FHERAEERRREEF -

HAFE EMTFEERABWMNTERER @ 2
AUBEROAAYE REFLBIBRMOIE
o RMARME-FHEBIFSHBLRENX - AE
BRABEREIMNABEANS  AEHEAANEST
B RAIEN - BithEKH—5 N -

As an organization that promotes sustainable development, we have been
encouraging our colleagues to consider replacing disposable items with
durable ones, using renewable and recyclable materials as event materials
to reduce the burden on the environment, as well as replacing paper-based
publicity with electronic means to reduce printing of publicity materials,
etc, in the hope of reducing the consumption of resources when making
purchases or organizing activities. At the same time, we also promote the
concept of sustainable development in the community, utilizing the
community of women as the medium of sustainable development service
programs, together to promote waste reduction and recycling and green
living.

Internally, we are also reviewing our current administrative procedures with
a view to minimizing paper documents and establishing a paperless
workplace in the long run. In the future, we will further promote the
sustainable development model and review the effectiveness and content
of the environmental guidelines in a timely manner, and at the same time,
we will incorporate more sustainable development measures in order to do
our part for the planet.

HARBAREE T R$KS"AND UNCERTAINTIES

BEBERILEE{E
Government Policies and
Social Changes

FEEMETRAENGE - BEHFA
BHK RIS - BT SAERK
K EEEFEH2LHLER
R-ZHEBRHEEBERE X
EERSUMFR LAY EFTRANE
5O0FEFMB B EMBES599GEH
Bl REHBHRES Rt T IE
AR T AR EER
BEHURBRAIERRBEERSE
VLR D 4t (2 1 18 6 fBL B o

We regularly review and evaluate, update
internal policies and guidelines to ensure
they comply with all government policies
and respond to the ever-changing social
environment. Due to the impact of the
pandemic, in compliance with the
government’s Chapter 599F for business
premises and Chapter 599G for group
gatherings, we have issued gathering
restrictions and adopted social distancing
measures according to the pandemic
situation. We have immediately adjusted
our service arrangements to ensure the
safety of staff and service users and
adjusted the service arrangement to
reduce the risk of infection in the
community.

MBREM

Financial Stability

HAERMIEIEBFES R DR
e AEERM-EREERRXZ
MiREgR  ERFMBEEEAN
ERAEMTMHERFXEE - L
REEERERBHEN  RKAL
SRR ERTmBTEEERE -

MBETRESEEHAEHE - MO
SHRTHMALIN [EEEH
B  EAEPARLHEBALHE
FAERALEAIR - HETEHE
HECENHAEEE - BAF » 248
LN IBEFRTRBRBLER £
ERALUEFGHEA °

As a non-subvented organization, we have
always been strictly controlling our
expenditure. To ensure the proper use of
resources for each project, manage risks,
and make communications to the
Executive Committee, we have set up a
Finance Subcommittee to review our
budget and expenditure items.

During the outbreak of COVID-19, we
participated in the Distance Business
Programme offered by the Innovation and
Technology Commission to set up an
online sales platform and an online
payment gateway on our website, which
broadened the sales channels of our social
enterprises, At the same time, the online
payment tool can also be used for online
donations, making it easier for donors to
make donations.

BEYE . RENAR
Operational Efficiency,
Safety, and Risks

BEALHENER KANER
BTREBES  RETIEREH
RETIE BPaETALMEY
AABE  ETTRARBERATHN
BEEK  FIRNERMERERHR
R GEEHEHREGERS -
P95 28 T AR R B R 1 T A B
MR TEEBRESEERRREK
HERBLEIE  REBEAEY
EaE [Hximr] BREMITLE
EER BeBR#PE-

With public health in mind, we have
developed service guidelines during the
pandemic to enable staff to work in a safe
environment, including setting the stock
levels of anti-outbreak supplies, the
epidemiological requirements for different
services, and emergency response
mechanism for different sources or
programs. We also encouraged our
colleagues to use tele-conferencing to
organize online activities, so that service
users could express their opinions even
during the “quarantine or isolation” period
and avoid service interruptions.
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532816 Commit Suicide YES

so I didn't know what to do”

[HREBRBBERAMF BESANT—ELIXFTREAL  FHANRIENRCGEREN) - FALABE B - |

*] was also considering seeking help, but there was no social worker or professional around me who could provide me with legal advice,

[RSBTATUZHE  EEFAMBIERS RER (BIE) FHER -

"There's no one to support me. Some people even say what | did was wrong. They just think getting a divorce isn't right”

[nRBEBRIEE  EEAEAA  RFAEFRE E (LX) BEARRTABE BEHa®
HMERERE  FUBELE (LX) FEERMIABL—XFTEH EEZELENE  BRZHD—
B BRSZARERAALIE - bFRE - |

“If I call the police, they will arrest and convict my husband. And no one will take care of his family and I'll tear this ALt
family apart. He (my husband) often made me feel worthless but | had to put up with it first. [ didn't really know what M s. A

to do back then, | felt so helpless.”

WEEAHIGREREREREAER  EEPESTIR
B e BX—AEZHRREMESKBRS - AT LHRHN
BREE WNEERREMNET B EEHIFREY
B REZFNPERBFED  FHRENAREMBIRE
H—FHE + W {F A AE Bk Z ik 12 5 18 B AY B 3 FGE T A0
Bith o ZERU—ZRINBERLEZERY - B L E
EHEE  KESEMEFHERKBHAFM -

W@ OB1981FS5 AREMHE [Ha ki gl B
BHoAGRBRNAETEELGEED  H68MEB
BREENIREBRAENBRGHEE  23RE - FR
BM-ERESFRENKDEREETFHENRE - B
EERBNE B KDBRKNASHARYE 2588
%46, 921ERE - EFLEHMMER - #EE - KME
RERREEE  REHFREFRME—TE (16%) °

A B1992F HAIAZIFME RSB LMAMN [ 258
FRENE SRS | - EAFER 244 iR B E X
FEREARBREBEFEZIRERY - £F50LBEHE
BRI MERABEA -

AFEEAMMBUCRLSANBREEPESHY B
EWRE AESUEA HMDESZIFEREEZENS
LHRE o

HMBISHARENRLRER B985 - LR
MBTI4EEMXE NG HESBEBAL B
RRPFIEEEE  HERREN RERHRFEHE
RE- -BREZKES -

FERAUBLCESENEE  AEBREREM KL
BEAEF XAEAMEETEARCRAEREE
mE D PIRAMEZS c RAFRIBREMME
¥ooMEXATUEG SRR - REMECHENESR
X  AEEFEERAT LA RETESHRER
# B ERERNREMRCRERENEHBIRED -
B R E & 7 A B S 200,500 T ¢

&

Pseudonym

In the face of marital difficulties and legal issues, women are always
helpless. On the one hand, they are bound by the traditional norm of
family and become the inevitable carer. They have been obliged to
maintain the family, so even when they face marital problems and
domestic violence, they remain silent to avoid being “destroyers of the
family”, On the other hand, they feel helpless as they lack legal
knowledge. We offer counselling and legal support services to help
women with marital, family, and other life issues.

Since May 1981, the HKFWC has been operating a Wormen's Helpline,
which is currently funded by the Community Chest of Hong Kong, with
68 well-trained and practised helpline counsellors providing telephone
counselling services to those in need during the morning, afternoon,
and evening sessions. Even during the epidemic, the Women's Helpline
continued to provide services. This year, 6,921 calls were received,
including new cases, old cases, proxy cases, and regular cases, up by
nearly 1,000 calls (16%) compared to last year.

Furthermore, the “Free Legal Advice Clinic’, which was first formed for
women with marital problems in 1992, has offered professional legal
advice and emotional support to 244 women this year. A total of 50
volunteer lawyers and 36 peer counsellors participated in the service,

This year, 29 women participated in helpline and peer counsellor
training and practicum and put their learning into practice to help more
women with marital problems.

We offered one-on-one counselling services to 115 women in need. We
set up 14 support groups for married women, offering emotional
support, community resource referrals, domestic violence and mental
health support, suicide case handling, and so on.

We have set up the Women's Relief and Support Fund to offer
temporary financial assistance to women unable to make ends meet
due to sudden family changes and who are not supported by other
funds. Thanks to the generous support of our donors, women can pay
for emergency expenses such as food and clothing and divorce papers.
During the year, we have become an approving agency for the
Community Chest Rainbow Fund, which provide quick and short-term
transitional assistance to families and women in need. HK$200,500 was

granted from the two funds abovementioned this year.
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1,162,297
TOTAL INCOME OF SOCIAL ENTERPRISES HKD B 7 (+HKD567,195.3 / 2020/21)

AERAHEDFELRE  RTERBERBARENS
LA RBERE RKEACS  ERES  BEERRME
AMBEE  RBAZBEAE FERUSTILMRE
Mk oBAUHELE FEIEME -REHNNT - B
THEUERLAERES  HEZEAABLH
EBE LTHRTERENZM -

"SOCIAL ENTERPRISES

HEERTESESEXESENN (58 [HN
FEPE ) BELIZRLEEERR
HERUME 815

B

R BEEE

REESXERBREEN
offer elderly homecare services

—HARERXERBERS

B ZE202263A31H  ZE#H B RHEBET4EH
BB FEAWANAEY1,162,297T% MK EAE
BETHZHE sHLETFRL 828NWL
FHYUNEEHEI5700%  BREMEHETER
BEAEENTERE -

BRI TFFERN
promote women's handmade products

We are dedicated to promoting women's employment so that women who
need to care for their families can explore their interests, equip themselves,
rejoin the workplace, or even develop their businesses to enhance their
economic autonomy. We offer comprehensive employment support, from
social enterprises, handicraft start-ups, job referrals, and employer
networks, all the way to women-friendly workplaces. We hope to support
women's employment needs in many ways so that they can have the ability
to choose.

Sponsored by Jockey Club Charities Trust, Jockey Club NOW Plus Project -
New Opportunities For Women In Career Development continues to

support women's employment via its three social enterprise brands, namely:

(%

offer event coordination services
(such as wedding planning and floral design)

TrIY)

As of 31st March 2022, the three social enterprise projects have 74
part-time employees with a total annual income of HK$1,162,297, all
earned by women as income earnings after deducting the necessary
administrative expenses of the HKFWC. Each woman who has participated
earned over HK$ 15,700 on average to meet the community’s needs better
and foster a women-friendly work environment.

“ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT

BTHELEN) BHEEXEMEZEECRTDM
[Z8F% @25l BABEER EM
Z—HAEZE BELRHS TLEEE
RE -RMEX—STRACHFELEER B
BhetmBFEXAERE FELGEIHM [ X
ERLMEHRBA] (AW TZRTE]) &L
[RERETE] AER - BE—KREEIRR
ExE MUBEINEBRELAADRBRBEERE
P AEBNE  WARMPIIRMERREEEMNIE
RE FARELETREL  HBEXRBHRELE
ETERURTEERMER MMM EHRH -
BAutE RERBERSE -

Apart from social enterprises, the " Step It Up for Gender Equality: Project to
Enhance Economic Empowerment of Women', funded by the HKEX
Foundation, provides women in Kowloon with a new way to start a
business. The project offers a wide array of entrepreneurship training
courses, which allow women to turn their handicrafts into products step by
step. In the process, women can make autonomous decisions. Supported
by The Community Chest of Hong Kong, "Ca-creating Wormen Workplaces®
offers one-stop training and employment support with the "child care
industry" as the primary focus. The project trains grassroots women to
become childcare and playgroup assistants and provides them with
relevant and flexible job opportunities. The project also links up with
employers and encourages them to provide women-friendly jobs and
improve women's career ladders, such as flexible working hours, job
sharing, family care leave, etc.

“CAREGIVING SUPPORT GRANTS

EEBZBUSHENRE  EAAB G
HIERER - SXPLEAXEEEEEED
ER[DLREY | ERREXEE  HWBLE
SHTEMEZIAMERBEERER -AHAFE
BEPLBE  HELXMARFLOERFEHLHEMD
WGBMEBRTFRRAKSEEE  AFE [LREH
HTFESAERE  AHELHBAER128,761.2T °

Grassroots women always need help finding alternative care for their
families, discouraging them from working outside the home. With the
support of the Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation, the Women's Centre
launched the "Heart- to- heart Grassroots Family Support Fund”to
subsidise the cost of alternative care for women who have to work outside
the home, Co-operated by the HKFWC, J Life Foundation Limited, and
Society for Community Organization in Sham Shui Po District, the project

has supported 54 families this year, with a total support amount of
HK$128,761.2.

PARTICIPANT’S SHARING

KAY ESEFMRIELMERIEY | AERESNS

Kay #2021&&¢m [BESEHGRBLREL
Rt  BUEATRESEEMNERET
EMeH  EAXRBEHMI0EREL - TRH
HEGMRARRBELHR MBI - B
BEHHE EHERD  HEREPENAE
AR M o

AHEREEMEHNTNREE  BETER
REXMEALRBH+IFH - LRBEER
BHEE  FANAAEREZROERES %
B e (MFEE] SHBEBLHE
ARFEILE PR RE °

Participant of Jockey Club NOW Plus Project - New Opportunities for Women In Career Development

Kay joined the Jockey Club NOW Plus Project in 2021. At first, she
Jjoined the training program to succeed in her father's dried seafood
business. During the ten classes of the entrepreneurship program,
different professional instructors and entrepreneurs taught her
knowledge and skills to start a company. She has acquired skills such
as sales and promotion; and has become more interested in dried
seafood and Chinese medicine.

The hands-on opportunities offered after the course proved to be
very useful in markets and giving a speech on stage at the
graduation ceremony. She is now running a dried seafood business
and has started a social enterprise, Story Stage, with like-minded
fellow groupmates she met in the program, to continue to serve
families in the community.
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TOTAL NO. OF ATTENDANCES OF CARER'S SUPPORT PROJECTS I (-7,390 / 2020/21)
F CHILDCARE AND AFTER-SCHOOL CARE ] 4’8 ] .I (+9,532 / 2020/21)

st sEESECSEEBEE  BEEHER According to statistics, as many as 650,000 carers in Hong Kong take care of
EXRNEE  MARNBEZHEEL - @5MN different care recipients, such as the elderly, the young, and the disabled.
REAEHTES S AMEERALAREEKN 90% of these caregivers are women. The traditional division of roles in the
REBEE  FERLTOBEDE  OHALE family has made wontlen the natural cai’eglvers. Hong Kong.Federatlon of

Women's Centres believes that no one is born to be a caregiver. We are
ENRERE  AAMINABREEL A ED concerned about the gender stereotypes that women caregivers face, and
MEAHMEFEE EREZBEREBEE - U= we provide support and empowerment programs to address the needs of
EEREENTE - caregivers.

‘WE HAVE / CARER SUPP

HERREZESCRPM (ERFTNE LEEFERE X
Bl BB IT#H-F- -8 B MBERRX - UHFRE
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MBS 0 HERANAR  EDRITERBLEHNE - - -8
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You're Not Alone: Cross-sectoral Support Network for Single

0] | Mothersin North District it= R A EMRIT T T BN
Funded by the Community Investment & Inclusion Fund, this You're Not Alone
Project focused on their holistic health via cross-sector Cross-sectoral Support Network
collaboration, including various professionals of social for Single Mothers in North District

welfare, community groups, businesses and health, building

a mutual help network among single women, and has served
2,835 attendances so far.

HERBEAZRERYM [EEHE ERIRE
feEEtEas ]  BIREAS [HESS]
RMMELIREREENTERAERENE - B
5,309 A&

Guarding Angels: Cross-sectoral Support Network
02 for Child Carers

Funded by the Community Investment & Inclusion
Fund, this Project offered training to homemakers
in Fanling to build a support network for child

carers, and has served 5,309 attendances.
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HERREZESEDMN (B - #HE] - —¥X2H
UxEBEEERETe] B8 [BEAK] K&
A ERARTHMNBEANTES  REXHBERN
MHESEREARMEENCBLMAKER - W
BUBBEEXEAE  WIE2225A%

Care Neighbourhood Network (CNN) - The

All-in-One Carer Support Platform

Funded by the Community Investment & Inclusion
Fund, this Project established a co-creation
platform through a collective impact model to
bring together stakeholders in Tai Po and leverage
their established network base in the District to
build a carer support network, and has serve 2,225
attendances.

[E8 FiH 18

CRRE NEIGHBOURHDOD NETWORK
— XL AUXFEREERFEANR TS

BESEHEEERESEDN (B5 8 [HEEA ] 50| - AHBEERMEERARES  LTHE [REE |
ALBEEERE  PBBREBIE-AE - BH2,394 AR

Jockey Club "All Brilliant Carers" Project

Funded by the Jockey Club Charitable Trust, this Project offered career planning services for carers and a
Well-being Coordinator” People-oriented Care program to help carers build a second life. This Project has
served 2,394 attendances.

FHREZEEEYN [MREEMNEEE - SERESHEREHE]  HRXLTRANPREILUBEESR
ERHEEHMERLEM  YERAAREE  HMBEEEAHL FRERHENHRAEN  BEBBRELS
i ERE  R#HF2,000A K

Community Education for Supporting Carers in Hong Kong

Funded by The Equal Opportunity Commission, the project aimed to promote the intangible contributions
of female caregivers to families and society, and to increase the recognition of caregivers in families and
society through public education, creating a caregiver-friendly community environment. This Project has
served 2,000 people.

FKSERGERESN [FBEa (2] 8 HEEESN] - URERESFEXERKSERESERER
BReE - BRIES590 A%

Carer Voucher Pilot Project in Sham Shui Po

Funded by Sham Shui Po District Council, this Project provided respite experience for carers in Sham Shui
Po with a respite care voucher model. It has served 590 people.

HUSEMNESEN [WBEEDEE | &40 EE b
E 0 BRKYE BE- ABRFFLENRBEER®E—
ezl HRBREETL (#—8]  FHEERES
HEARASEANKEED  CEVNPEBESHAET -
SHEMBEEEE -

Carer Café and the Online Carer Café

In collaboration with the Social Welfare Department, we
provided Carer Cafes in Sham Shui Po, Southern District,
Tai Po, and New Territories Morth District as, a respite
space where caregivers can "take a rest" while we
provide care information and different types of respite
activities. We also , trained peer caregivers to become
volunteers and participate in the café operation.

THBEEIERFSERYEXNERRBAIEMREINES - A4 FE  SHBHRSERELRFHR
WHEE  SRaX77THMN S TLARRMEAED  EDQRKRENEBEIEY BREEHTLEDE &
43 WLBUBBES O -

These carer's support services listed above were designed to help alleviate women's caregiving stress. This year, each project has fully utilized the

experience gained during the pandemic and organized a total of 737 sessions of diversified network and group activities, including online stress

relief workshops, sports, arts and cultural activities, etc. to help women unwind.
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15 Highly popular among carers, this program allowed carers to take a break from

their heavy caring work and enjoy a moment of respite. This year, ten Carer Cafes
have been opened, covering Hong Kong Island, Kowloon, and the New Territories.
We also organized the "Online Carer Café", which allowed caregivers and women to
enjoy a relaxing time at home during the pandemic. The Carer Café has served

13,142 attendances of service users.

"CHILDCARE SERVICES

BEHEBETEREMBEFLNAE ERZ 24 Women often take on the role of childcare after marriage, and without TEREEE  FAEMBRFDLC—EYIEHEM - ERHET Because of the pandemic, our service centres were once closed. In order
FENBERT ZEFEREED RE2BXER adequate support, many women tend to give up on the opportunity to go AFEAERDPRBNEREES  AGHNE FEpe to address the need of many parents for childcare services, we have
HENHTHBERRACHESE - @ RHEE out to work and develop themselves due to the tremendous caring B ERETEF—H—IRE - \ESEHMESE introduced an online after-school care service to provide one-on-one
pressure, Therefore, flexible, quality and affordable childcare services are service by volunteers. The eight child care programs have served a total
RERERAABNNEZRSY  RERREZRMS the main directions of the HKFWC to support the employment of ReRBBHTCTEOR  RAALXE14.611  TRABU of 767 children with 14,811 visits during the year. In light of the urgent
LCHMRMERT@ o ARE RS ORA/NER grassroots women. We have five service centers offering eight childcare SHERTREY  AAANATEEESF &R need for childcare, we have also planned to collaborate with various
RERRTERY  BBHREEEE+_H and after-school care services for children aged 0 to 12, including: O HAREEZRARRE o organizations to expand our childcare services through using their premises.

v = N N EE [958BERENEERRMR] M2 MM In response to the suggestions made in “Study on the Long-term
THMBESD RS @M 0 R 2T LB [ Development of Childcare Services”, our Mutual Help Child Care Centre
Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre after-school care service funded by the Ten Percent Donation Scheme Foundation EM R OWES [MFun® R ] B RERREE

BE - RIZCRMHERHKRETRE - LM pre-primary children aged 3 to 6, and incorporated the concept of
EduCareM & » XEHBEEAR © EduCare to support the holistic growth of young children.

was transformed into Fun Fun Babe, an after-school care service for

THRBESEYMES @ L0 dCRETERSE

Jockey Club Tal Wo Centre after-school care service funded by the Ten Percent Donation Scheme Foundation

BAEEEEGRY  SEMEIERETHESERLE B0

Take-A-Break Community Space funded by Chow Tai Fook Charitable Foundation and collaborated with Concern for Grassroots Living Alliance g

PARTICIPANT’S SHARING

/Eé REMECZERDMNBREEEN LB ETEMRB R GRE L 50 &t R R 00 0 =
Jockey Club Wah Fu Centre After School Care Service and Women Employment Assistance Project funded by the Yin Shin Leung Charitable Foundation BDI Q k) Ah Man (alias), a carer café user

PREA Y AEERMEE T EFIRFM (I On the eve of the Mid-Autumn Festival, a co-worker and two
Z) MXEFEMRNBREERLLEE B volunteers visited Ah Man (alias) at her home. She came to Hong
EEMRBYE BFOLHEE- - @A Kong from the Mainland a few years ago to reunite with her husband
EOEBEAERTH  ESTE LEXHY
HEEH M [Fun] WA | BpRERKTERD ’ 5
FL:FT: szﬁﬁjﬁfsmool {\jjarp ?ﬁ::t Elor r’r?sﬁrifiilzren.fu:ded by Social Welfare Department LU BRI RMRBE - B - i The child has just started kindergarten. She is unfamiliar with Hong
HEAGBEZINEALE - Kong and does not speak Cantonese. During the epidemic, while her

husband went to work, she took care of the baby alone. She seldom
/ EWA LB RS R Hp AR BEFELEE  REHE LG went out and had no friends or relatives in Hong Kong.

Guarding Angels: Cross-sectoral Support Network for Child Carers LRE - BT EEREFTIMENRLE SN
BE o REUZET > GN@ET LA HEY the Women's Centre for help. A volunteer suggested that she attend
HERR AXERINA - BB LHOR a church in her neighbourhood to broaden her social circle and
BEAMBEEENGER - IR ETHRER introduced some community resources she could apply for. After
ELSEREREELY > i —iebrE LR - i being introduced by a volunteer, Ah Man went to the Carer Café in
FISS SHp@BERES SREmEEE Fanling. The café's volunteers made her feel very welcome. They
BEEAKZE - MXBZ M OHEE 57 played table games, made crafts, talked to other carers, and met with
© 48 Y b B B 2 0k 2 A R o other service users for tea. Ah Man felt cared for and warm, and said

BOMBEERY (BB R40)

Mutual Help Chlld Care Centre

and lives in a sub-divided flat in Fanling.

Her husband noticed his wife's emotion was unstable and went to

/%Qiﬁitlﬁﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁéﬁﬁﬁ

Mutual Help Childcare Service in Sheung shui

she would continue to visit the Carer Café.
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Many women may not be aware of their mental and physical conditions,
and it may be too late when physical symptoms appear. Thus, it is
important to detect mental health problems as early as possible to prevent
them from happening, and to provide early intervention for women with
emotional disorders or early signs of mental illness.

With the support of the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, the Hong
Kong Federation of Women's Centres has joined hands with the Department
of Psychiatry of The University of Hong Kong, the New Life Psychiatric
Rehabilitation Association, and the Caritas & Early Psychosis Foundation to
organize the second phase of the Jockey Club Mental Wellness Project for
Women and set up the JCWOW Centre as the base of the project.

Together with the Jockey Club Mental Wellness Project for Women, the
Jockey Club Project 'SPA' for Women's Wellness in the Southern District,
distributed mental wellness questionnaires to 1,976 women to assess their
mental health. Online craft workshops, experiential activities, sharing of
healthy vegetarian diet, and exercise classes were organized to promote
women's care for their physical, mental and spiritual health. In addition, we
offer self-healing training, personal counselling services, relaxation space
for carers, parenting groups, job retraining, and job matching support

services.

FEAHEEMNEXHRLIERMMBEE THERHESMEREENMASHE  HH (CheerMBEE= | ALHEH
B SEUFAEHAHE BEFARANNHT - YERFEAEEBERZNS  BRENFEHEINRERE
EFRiE- - HBEBEARE213,139% ¢

FRTHAEERUS  SEBRRASTEER  BAERERANBRIE S5ERRSE - MEBREMAEZMIL -
REBPLRZMHEBALAZE -FREEL - BAILCEEUEEECERAANEY - #R [LEHHEDER ] S0 - BUE
BEBRT BERAE  RERXNESLORER -

In collaboration with the community mental health promotion focus group under the Tai Po and North District Social Welfare Office, we have
launched a webcast program called "Cheer Up Live Program’. In each episode, social workers, physiotherapists, and service users from different
sectors were invited to explain the causes of mental stress and how to reduce stress. The live webcast has been viewed 213,139 times.

Physical health is as important as mental health. Women often have to undertake laborious tasks, which easily leads to physical strain and social
isolation after becoming a carer. In light of this, with the support of the Fu Tak lam Foundation, we have launched a project called "Sports

Everywhere In North District’, which leverage sports as a medium to connect women's networks and foster women's physical and mental health.

Cheerl$ EEpEeER - RRIIKE BrMERMERNE

PARTICIPANT’S SHARING

B—Ju S X580 FR) BLARESNMENS
L—: Ah Chun, participant of Jockey Club Project 'SPA’ for Women's Wellness
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Jockey Club Project "SPA" for
Women's Wellness

& R8BI E SRR
Jockey Club Mental Wellness
Project for Women

[BESER M@ cEmERAN ] & [BE5E [0 PR @2 ARSI R2021F548 T RESEEEHI LS
#WIOBEMR Soulcation] ERBLRASMBMRE MR L EBRBPHUEHLRBERR  RREPRTEBRH L
REMEE RERIEHRRE  RORBREEZFCEBONAE -

Jockey Club Mental Wellness Project for Women and Jockey Club Project 'SPA' for Women's Wellness co-organized a “soulcation” exhibition in late
April, 2021 at the Jockey ClubWah Fu Centre, where women turned their stories during the pandemic into artworks, showcasing the impacts on
women of the COVID-19 in the event. There were also a workshop and a café for the public to relieve physical and mental stress.
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Ah Chun, participant of Jockey Club Project 'SPA' for Women's
Wellness

Ah Chun had to take care of her chronically ill father all by herself
and was under a lot of pressure. Luckily, she joined the Jockey Club
Project 'SPA' for Women's Wellness and every time there was a carer
activity, she would arrive 15 minutes earlier and sit quietly by herself.

When the others were sharing their experience or making
handcrafts, she would always act overwhelmed, saying that she's not
good at it, and that she had many flaws in her personality. The
compliments made by her fellow group mates become her greatest
motivation to involve more in the group.

After group activities, she became close friends with her fellow
group mates. They met up to attend different activities and had
endless conversations. They had become peers who share each
other’s stress. Ah Chun eventually became more active in
participating activities of the Women’s Centre and frequently joined
the Carer Café. She was more confident and was more willing to
share her story with other carers and to encourage others. “I've really
never joined these kinds of activities. At first, | just wanted to learn

how to slow down. But then the activities were quite interesting and

| could really slow down she recalled.

It is indeed amazing to witness how life changes, from being used to
being alone to actively sharing with others and building personal
confidence. We are really happy to see her growth.

WmOWmo>- WY OH
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IHEIRIESE AR
PARTICIPANTS OF TRAINING CURRICULUM

Since in 1998, the workplace-oriented Wornen Re-employment Scheme
has been funded by the Employee Retraining Board. This year, the scheme
has offered a total of 241 training courses, with 4,693 trainees and 78,934
attendances, to equip women for re-entry into the workplace. Due to the
pandemic, some of the courses were conducted online so that more
women could participate despite the social distance measures.

Moreover, the HKFWC has been promoting continuing education for
women, including organizing 137 interest classes in various languages and

SO FAE-ERBRLHABEILE BPaR
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HRAC AEBEIRENBER [ 620 A
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life skills for women to develop themselves; four courses under the “"Adult
Education Scheme for Women" funded by the Labour and Welfare Bureau;
and the "Peer [T Project by Women IT Ambassadors” for information
technology applications, which included one-on-one teaching of computer
and smart-phone applications for women.
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The HKFWC spares no effort in promoting gender equality. We break
gender stereotypes in traditional society by incorporating gender
perspectives in different services.

We have been striving to promote the gender sensitivity of our service
users and encourage them to recognize gender injustices in the system
through a gender perspective. We will compile our years' experience of
service and public education to produce a series of easy-to-understand
gender education materials to promote gender awareness and break
down gender stereotypes.

Partnerships for Community Development have subsidised our
Nourishing Women & Deepening Gender Perspective Project, which has
afocus on self-care and self-awareness. The first part s the participation
of 20 core members of the advocacy group in different inner healing
activities such as "nature experience” and "non-violent communication”
workshops, which taught participants how to face new life experiences
and respond to social changes with greater strength. Nine core
members of the advocacy group also shared their experiences in
promoting gender equality and related advocacy, including how they
have turned from a beneficiary to a supporter.

We have also strengthened the training of our Staff in gender analysis in
order to enhance their gender awareness and review their experience.
They have taken lessons on topics including self-care, reflecting on
one's own gender experience and use of power, to reshape the inner

strength of themselves.

SERUERE AP LR XAAFTEDISEAATMNEE Bl [FHL] R [IRL]  BREBUBSHEEIRES
HEH SFHTAREIMNBLATFESHOEMMEZTRMED  EAMEANMEEERNK  CHEMBMFEERE - B

EAAMBR FHARTHRBEUHIERMAE EWRAZEDR - FTRHE LWL TEBELS  BBHEEMNKXE
ARG AFERIEENECHENRE LZRBEEAERIRIFHME -

The Project offers an opportunity for women to find their true-selves through activities in nature, free from “institutionalization" and
"instrumentalization”. The activities also allowed staff and women to communicate and interact with a more equal and humanized group
operating model, which strengthens each other’s relationships. Exposure to nature also helped everyone pay more attention to the essence of
gender consciousness, and improved their motivation to learn. Neither staff nor women can do it alone. Only by restoring their relationship with
nature, can they restore their relationship with themselves and establish good relationships with their team members.
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#HE o ; UNITY PARTICIPATION 41 1520
28,100.72
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Urban lifestyles pose a great burden on the planet, and women have a
critical role to play in promoting sustainable development in the
community. With their unique life wisdom, women can promote the
concept of sustainable development and the culture of food conservation,
building a green, humanistic, and sustainable community and ecological
environment for the next generation.

The Cherish Food Project, funded by the Environment and Conservation
Fund, continues to collect unsold fruits and vegetables in Sham Shui Po to
alleviate the pressure of food expenses of grassroots families and to reduce
waste by making leftover food into gourmet food.

In addition, the GO Volunteer Tai Po, initiated by the Environmental
Protection Department, recruited women in Tai Po who are interested in
knowing and practicing waste reduction and recycling as volunteers to
promote clean recycling and to make green living take root in the
community. In 2021/22, a total of 28,100.72 kilograms of food and
recyclables were recovered from the two sustainable projects to reduce

waste.

ERPEETEE XBEBPIFHEGXE  PhEER
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The pandemic has hit various industries hard and a lot of grassroots
workers faced unemployment as a result. Initiated by Chow Tai Fook Charity
Foundation; "District-based" Consumption Voucher Scheme has connected
local organizations, grassroots families/elderly, and small businesses in the

district from July to December 2021. The program injected warmth into the

local economy by providing food and shopping coupons to needy families
while supporting small businesses in the district. The first phase has
achieved significant results! Furthermore, in order to swiftly address the
immediate needs of grassroots families during the fifth wave of the
pandemic, the Chan Cheung Mun Chung Charity Fund, Chow Tai Fook
Charity Foundation, Fu Tak lam Foundation, Kadoorie Charity Foundation,
Kerry Group, Lee Hysan Foundation, Lee Kum Kee Family Foundation,
Siyuan Foundation, Simon KY Lee Foundation, and Zeshan Foundation
jointly initiated the second phase of the "District-based" Consumption
Voucher Scheme from March 2022. The HKFWC is one of the implementing
organizations, responsible for serving the Tai Po, Sham Shui Po, and
Southern District.



R Xt

D
=04

]
&
iy

=

Carer

EWNEMEENEE BEEEAWETITIRY B It takes more than individual change to improve the situation of carers. It
FEHXAGENRS FAERTEREBEELE
BR#  THREGBSEHNBEENER - Hxh i
MEmEEREEUAN HREREETES] -

FRESBUAEAND  HAEHEERRHZE -

also requires policy or institutional support. In addition to developing carer
support services, we are also actively advocating policies that benefit
carers. HKFWC has formed a "Care for Carers" with organizations concerned
about the situation of carers. We are striving to offer adequate support to

carers in the overall social welfare planning.

INTERNATIONAL WOMEN'S DAY

4 roVE 2 THE BAY ARG MIGHT OF A CHILD CARER

TORLMEBBRENERT  AEMRACEARSENFZRRA MU BENKHNE  BEHATESH -8
BEBA EZAKEREET REREEOHSEEORRE  HMEGETHMOBRBEEE  EEEERLH M
HHEES (MEZZ| GLRE  RE- - BEEARTETFX BERE ENFEEC  AMARTEMNAECE - BFIEE
REUBMBEBREENTE -

EMEETIORNRERBEENEE PSR EXEFIRENBREER  AAHRKRESRSHACHNS LB
Hme time RRENCIEZHHR  ALEERREMNESBARBI7 617 ¢

Many women bear the responsibility of caring for their families; often putting aside their own needs to fulfil the needs of their children and
families around them. Their love for those they care for drives them to do whatever it takes to care for those around them. Under the impact of the
fifth wave of the epidemic, child caregivers face all sorts of pressures and challenges but still quietly fulfil their caregiving responsibilities. On
International Women's Day, we launched an online exhibition titled "In LOVE" to remind carers that they should not only love their children and
families, but also love themselves, and we also remind people to care for the needs of their carers with love.

We have collected stories from 10 child carers who represent different stages of their caregiving journey. They have told their own stories through
photos and artworks, and showed their needs for me time and expressing their inner thoughts. The online and physical exhibitions had a total

reach of 17,617 people.

"CARER MONTH
HEAN%E CARER MARKET

REBEETSA—HERHBEES MR 4108 A [BREEZA] - BERAFEMBRBAER - HMK2021F
10A30EEXHAMSEE M BIRMED - HESOARNSHE [REEBHR]  HLIMBEEREACHBTE -

Care for Carers has always advocated for the recognition of carer identity, and has designated October as "Carer Month". In celebration of this
year's Carer Month, we held a physical event on 30th October, 2021 at the Tai Po Luk Heung Campus, with over 650 participants attending the
"Thanks Carer Market", This event aimed to encourage carers to pay attention to their own needs.

BHREHEUE

Thanks Carer Market activities include
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Carer market : different stall owners were invited to sell "carer-based" products and handicrafts

/ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ%%iE%ﬁ%ﬁ%$éﬁ5&ﬁ$ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂﬁ-Kﬁﬁiﬁﬁaﬂﬁ

Carer service experience : members of the caregiver platform designed different respite services for caregivers

)/Hﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁ1%ﬁi%ﬂ%ﬁ%iﬁ&ﬁ%*@ﬂﬁ&ﬁﬂ%%iﬁi\ﬁ%ﬁ#¢®ﬁﬁﬁﬁ$$ﬁmtt\
SMARTCare f i BBEBEIRNEREXR XL RARAERBE T LT MNESEZERT - A—REHEE —RRFTEHEMN
HEBBEATHRMXERES -

Community care sharing session : Mr. Lou Kong-sang, former Senior Supervisor of Caritas Jockey Club Carers Resource and Support Centre;

Ms. Liu Pui-shan, Director of Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres; Ms. Leung Mei-ling, member of SMARTCare Good Care Volunteer Team;

and Ms Leila Chan, Director of Big Sliver, were invited to share with carers on how to effectively support carers in the community.




Divorce Support,,,4
. Domestic Violence
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Since the inception of the HKFWC, divorce support has been one of our main focuses. Apart from our regular Women's Helpline and Free Legal

Advice Clinic, we have also organized groups to voice out women's opinions.

:E-I%I\f% %&%EWH%EN'S COALITION ON EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES

ﬁﬁ%@ﬁ %I?W%KRE%‘?E%%&E%OF VIOLENCE IN HONG KONG

TERENMLER LESEH AHXEHE Hong Kong Women's Coalition on Equal Opportunities, Zonta Club of Kowloon,
BRHENERESEBRLESRHERAEST - and the Department of Sociology and Social Policy of Lingnan University
HEH AR SR B SNSRI R conducted a survey on women's experiences of viclence. Associate Professor
Annie Chan, Department of Sociology and Social Policy, Lingnan University has
B oM 0MERTAREEER D RREN conducted a quantitative and qualitative study on 1,044 women's experiences
FRANEH  ETRICRAMEHR  EH5HKE of sexual and intimate violence and their reactions, feelings, and effects in the
MEHRABNRE RERZE - EHAEM face of violence.
HRE2013FER —HRMBERILE » BREER

CEEHE NS REME NS ENERE The results were compared with the same study in 2013, which found that

BRE RAOFEN SRLCEBER RS women's experiences of sexual and intimate partner violence were equally
kL % R4 ] - =
& kO - 5 serious in Hong Kong, with increased forms of violence, which makes women

feel more helpless and bear greater mental and emotional stress.

,EE % 8‘5 Ei é EIZ = MAEBMKR2022F3 7R BRFRMBESHE - WL The research team held a press conference on 7th March, 2022, to release the
c R R CJARERS BILEBEABHHRATHHEIE S - HEH data analysis of the study in a live online broadcast and proposed specific

BB 3 EHREETEMAERES  BELSTETIHHEL suggestions for prevention and support to raise public awareness of violence

"c% ﬁﬁé%TRE AT D AY BOR DS - L7 o against women. The press conference received 17 media reports.
REEEEFTAEERIREEELIOOAEE—2 REBRTEGREELREE LRGN EBEEZEPOME ERORASGEERNEENARS
B EEFAERELBRSRERIRASAMENBTNSRAMEEREZMAZHRBEEXEPORBEELIEMN Sexual and intimate partner violence is still a serious problem
JFit e

DEAREARABLUMEAXNTHISZARETER TR RNRATHBER NNES SR WE1,0440HERFEAN

BREMEY HESESESEW CHIRRERTAHSY ZHARAZMNEBRBYR - SHEEETEAUKE BHI0ER - MELRET » AT SHMEVERHBIERT) » 26 4%EHERMBREHERT -
RE=2M -

The initiating organizations and researchers used questionnaires to interview Hong Kong women aged 15-64 about their experiences of sexual
and intimate partner violence. 1,044 questionnaires were returned and 30 in-depth interviews were conducted. The results showed that 37.5% of
EEHEMHASE BREHBHRHSZHEES (88 WM ABEEEABELEZRESIGRE - HEZEM+HE the respondents had experienced sexual violence and 26.4% had experienced intimate partner violence.

B FSIBARRA  BEENRSEELNIEFEL -
it EREEREE RN

Nearly 100 carers and co-workers of the Care for Carers gathered at the Lutheran Church of Hong Kong Anshan Exploration Hall to explore the Hidden sexual violence should be concerned

imagination of the Carers' Support Centre. We have also invited Dr. Fung Ka-yee of Caritas Institute of Higher Education and Mr Mok Hing-luen a

former senior lecturer of Social Science Department, City University of Hong Kong to share their views on the Carers' Support Centre and the TLEHBRLEASHEY  BABNEZEANE N BFERALHMEEL - FAHEEMNNGE - SEEFR I TW

Carers' Social Work Team. ZBMEMURNEFETHESR N MELENTEERERLE  FTRA/ELETR - BREEHAKE -ZTHER
T AEEMEANSESMIGERPIMNBIES  CETERLHELURDEE  KDEZERXEE - HERBEIHMH

Dr. Fung said that there is a third space in the community, which is different from home and work space and is constructed by human interaction. BH ZEEABRE -

Carers need a third space to breathe.
Many of the women interviewed stated that they encountered more types of violence, including non-penetrative sexual assault, sexually explicit
Mr. Mok shared that there is a need for a "breathing space” between the carer and the care recipient so that the carer can take a break from the remarks, verbal insults or intimidation, and hidden sexual and intimate violence. This violence occurred not only at home but also in public
caregiving work. This space is very important and has led to a discussion on whether carer services should be professionalized or not. transportation, schools, and on the internet. Respondents indicated that the current legislation and guidelines for frontline services and law

enforcement assistance make it difficult for women to seek help, and that seeking help can even lead to threats and emotional distress, affecting

both the individual and the family.
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Increasing women's willingness to seek help

WERT AB4NZHNEHERESREN  EMRBEHN-—REABREERALRE  BARREEN  THdfh
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REE MBTEHRBFREHNHTETR  TREFUNEHB XM EERHME -

The survey showed that only about 40% of the respondents were willing to seek help, about 10% of which were willing to ask for professional help.
They refused to seek help because of shame, fear of blame, and the impact on other relationships. Some of the respondents also feared that

seeking help would lead to personal safety problems or that they would not be able to leave the aggressor or abuser.
The existing education, policies, and laws are not conducive for victims to seeking help. They encounter many barriers, such as shame caused by

conservative social norms and social misconceptions about violence. The existing laws and policies fail to provide enough support to effectively

combat various types of violence against women.

"SPECIAL EVENT
B, B A 8RuAT SR T oFND VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN

Twitter@iss A ® - MG £ HBEBwidi - BBESE - FHEHSE - HFA -
ERWEsESEMESMERMAMNKET  R2021F11A258EKEE
IR Z R B Twitter Space RIMEREIFE LM R D RBERBBIE -

Twitter invited representatives from several NGOs in Taiwan and Hong Kong, including
HKFWC, Digital Women's Coalition (WIDI), the Garden of Hope Foundation, Coalition
Against Violence, Sticky Rice Love, Rain Lily to participate in a Twitter Space discussion on
25th November, 2021, the International Day for the Elimination of Violence Against
Women, to collaborate on efforts to eliminate violence and discrimination against

women.

Intarnational conference.
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Seminars

A RER
Gender & Law

it 3R 4 WY B R AR A

Developing a Carer Policy

MR AEEEKENZRAKE

Economic Empowerment with Gender Perspective

HAHE

Gender Education

HEHEMEIHE

Gender Education Community Programs in Hong Kong

HARBTHAHBETEE
A New Normal: Gender in Public Health

Conference

on Gender

In celebration of its 40th anniversary, the HKFWC, in collaboration with the
Gender Research Centre of the Hong Kong Institute of Asia-Pacific Studies of the
Chinese University of Hong Kong and the Gender Studies Programme of the
Chinese University of Hong Kong, co-organized the "International Conference
on Gender: Moving Towards Gender Equality and A Sustainable Society" on
10th December, 2021. Over 100 participants attended the conference.

Experts and organizers working to promote gender justice came together to
analyze the situation of women from a macro perspective, exploring the
development of women's rights in areas such as gender and the law, unpaid
care work, economic empowerment, women's health, and gender education.
The group also discussed how to improve local community services through a
gendered perspective.

The keynote speech was entitled ' How Gender Equality Advances a Sustainable
Society?' and featured guest speakers Ms. Bandana Rana, a member of the UN
Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women, and Professor
Emerita Cecilia Chan, retired professor of the Department of Social Work and
Social Administration at The University of Hong Kong. The event was moderated
by Ms. Evelyn Ng, a member of the External Development Subcommittee of the
Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres. The two speakers shared their
insights on the progress of promoting gender equality domestically under the
protection of the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination
against Women and the current state of gender equality improvement through
the Women's Commission.

The conference featured six seminar sessions,
three learning groups, and three experiential
workshop sessions with industry, academia,
business, and service users as guest speakers
to share and discuss with participants about
how to promote gender equality.

B2E/)E
Learning Groups

feEEEH : R AEMNMISRLREITE

From Casework to Advocacy - Women's Empowerment on Divorce Support
with Gender Perspective

Bl ¥ BR R AR

Innovative Carer Support Service

BIELASEMEE: XABLAETHERR

Creating Shared Value: Women-Friendly Working Environment

B ITIF

experiential workshops

H3#BERock N'Roll - [ R &£ RZERSHMN?] EHRHEF

Gender Education Rock N’ Roll: Experience of Gender Awakening Program

R ZEMAERN - TERLLENHLELE

Alternative Employment Model: Women-friendly Social Enterprise

ERIE REFLHNENE

Awaking the Power of Women: Women Entrepreneurship
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“nd\/olunteer Development

2 : I.\u;l._li_-;TE-_",‘ .:Nm. OF MEMBERS ] 8 ’92 ] (+15.6%)

FE-EEHREERBEIMEBR WMEREA—MEM
EME —ERRMBENUE ATRERLZES
EFXENZARR RBEEBRIENEURA -
GHRBAMAMEESEE  HETUREBRELE
BERMBR -

AEE202258 98240 8 [HMHFX | BT EH
2021-22] HBRERH EMFIEHKRLEE =
ABRGEERFEL -

BEEAE RPMRBEPOHMEREYS  BI#EE
Bl H-LERBFEAGLEEX  WMHETFHEELE
FAMAL -

2021/225 %  BASUBIHRBMBBER  EF
AABE20FERYWMAHE - EAFRITN205M » —
HEHBBLPLRARRE XABRLKBHBRRH
ARAL BFZEHBANERENRLRENRER
BYIRY 14 23R

BABRSEBEIMNREAMY  EHBPF-—EERA
@47 !

STEHE - (0

_Wteer rge

The HKFWC has always valued the development of its members and
volunteers, hoping to form a community of mutual care, growth, and
learning. In order to promote the diversified development of our
women members, a membership development working group has
been set up to review and coordinate all membership matters, in the
hope that members can have greater development in our organization.

On 24th September, 2022, we held the volunteer recognition ceremony
2021-22, and we arranged a live webcast to share the joyful moment
with the public.

During the epidemic, the opening hours of our service centres were
reduced, and our staff got creative and turned some services online,
thanks to the selfless help of our volunteers.

In 2021/22, over 45 volunteers were recognized with Long Service
Awards, with six of them receiving 20-year awards. Among them are
volunteers who have been serving the HKFWC and the public for 20
years, and experienced volunteers of the Women's Helpline who
provide immediate and appropriate emotional support to many
women troubled by marital problems.

Once again, we would like to extend our gratitude to all the volunteers
for their selfless contribution and for walking with us in the face of

adversity!

—
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“VOLUNTEER SHARING

EEE RPN EEAREHEEHERER
FROM SERVICE USER TO PEER COUNSELLOR AND ADVOCATE... PORTIA WONG

Portia BB R X P LB ESABIRBE2F » #HEPLOREMNBED th—RMAR - RAGHETDEH DA 2+
SEZHHAA  cEEERBHAOBEHT  HREINEEOEZTHEN—S?RENEEEBRKYE - PortiaBBEE
B OESTRE EHUEEERRENR -
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Portia@@B L P ORITHAF BHAB—EEE [MATUELEGH BRUHEFAL? | Portiak TREZRLH
DHAER  WERETREESCRE  HESR  RABNEENMAEN  TEETIURRAC—HK - AELBIH
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AE] SRS ETYEE BE [EXE0AABHEARAT - BAMEMEHMT - IHRIE] - MTEEREBE
EFEFE MACHEMHE -

WMELPOM+ET @ PortiaHEWMEPLORRBRAMBEHMEEN  UEHFSEFHNRYE  RESHKRLBRIT - i
BT hO—RARKER  FEUASHNEEARSE  [HENSE BEMRER  TEEREC AEAEHSRT
MEAASE  EEH-—SARBAUAAUMEIACE - BBIA ] KX Portia R ZRREESHHERLCAMA - —iEHR
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Portia has been a volunteer with the Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres (HKFWC) for over 25 years and has grown with it. From helpline
counsellor to advocacy group, Portia enjoys helping others. With this selfless spirit, who would have thought that she was once a service recipient?
From a service user to a counsellor and advocate, Portia has overcome every hurdle and has grown from her experience.

Portia likens herself to a "bamboo', thin and unbreakable, and her unyielding spirit is the key to sustaining herself in the midst of a downturn. Her
past marriage was not a happy one. She was plunged into grief and helplessness and even thought about suicide. Later, she learned about
HKFWC's "Women's Helpline" service by chance, took the first step to receive counselling, and eventually found a way out. Portia later became a
volunteer after coming across a HKFWC's volunteer seminar, and helping many people who had lost their way in their life. Since then, Portia has
joined various volunteer activities and advocacy groups to influence more people through her own experiences.

Portia describes "volunteering" as building another chapter in her life. "No one ever told me | could do it!" Portia used to think of herself as an
"ordinary" woman, with no advanced knowledge or special skills, and no self-confidence. But later, as a volunteer, she began to try things she had
never tried before, taking on positions she had never tried before, from helpline counsellor to mentor, even though she knew nothing about the
work scope. Portia admits that volunteering has changed the way she looks at things. "l used to get caught up in things so easily," she said. She
always blamed herself for the failure of her marriage, but her experience as a volunteer taught her that it is okay as long as she has a clear
conscience. She slowly let go of her resentment and reconciled with her past self. Her unyielding character made her grit her teeth and move
forward with determination. She found many people appreciating her along the way, giving her more motivation to participate in advocacy work
and more self-confidence.
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At first, Portia did not understand what "advocacy" was, and she had doubts about herself. Staff at the HKFWC advised her to get involved, from
organizing an advocacy group on maintenance policy, to meeting with legislators and doing a TV interview, Portia discovered that she could use
her experience and knowledge to bring changes to society and make herself braver. "l have met with Legislative Council members on behalf of
the advocacy group, attended public hearings of Legislative Council to talk about setting up a department on alimony, collected information and
stories on alimonye and domestic violence to reflect the local situation, and worked with HKFWC's colleagues to find relevant information from
around the world. The exposure to more current events has allowed me to think more deeply and truthfully, and to see things more
comprehensively and thoroughly.

H ## & m @

Portia said she had made it a rule to spend at least 200 hours a year for volunteering, and had invited more young people to participate in

kg
M

volunteer activities and advocacy works. Through her own experience and positive energy, Portia hopes to give encouragement to more troubled
women and improve women's rights.

il

Portia has been with the HKFWC for decades and insists on continuing to do so for one reason. "If people can help me selflessly, why can't 17" Portia
said she enjoys the atmosphere at HKFWC, which allows her to train her mind, improve her knowledge and enhance her ability to respond and

criticize through volunteer service. She is also happy to see that many people have become optimistic and confident service helpers. She is very
satisfied with her life now. She also said that "l have tried and done everything | didn't manage in the first half of my life. Now | have no regrets at
all and want to enjoy my life in the second half"

Portia wishes that HKFWC will improve its existing services in the future and introduce more and newer services. She would like to share her own
experience with HKFWC, "Try to be bold in everything you do. Don't look down on yourself, talk to others about anything and take steps to be
self-reliant to help yourself and others”” In the future, Portia hopes to see more people coming to serve and grow together!

SR SO HBEGTRBFR  RAFT—KHNBC
CREATING THE VAST MAPS OF LIFE... ANN YUEN

REELFNBESENRE  EXARE19BFMATERLPLBENXRE REBEIRB -H—BEERHLE - =
SERBBELPLEB-+IF  XFEFRRBRYMFLE

EEUAMAEE r @XBERAE  EFEFHRERASHE  BEROBEMEREERS - A - BXHPCRBET St
NEAHSEMER  ERRRERFUHNLERET X —ME-—M FEMNEZZESTTIEERKREC - ReHt
ESRZE » Z2002FBHEREH: [EFEXRT (B FR AATH HBETHAEMESR  LURAEBNGE -
ERMLERANMIMENAR  —HUSEHEYSEHESE - | B LAWARNK LEREZHEH @KL -

EHBHEMETIREY  EXFRTLOFABEHE  ARBAIAESBREENTER  RAZERNEAREZRE  FENAR
TREFFER il [ERTHEE] LEMNTHER - BFRY  LFFH - 2ARSE  EBERUCEBHEZZHEE
BESAC - £ REUBPLPOE BRPBETEACHER STERACHRE: [EEHAC  HEHHEBRM
LA bk — BT ~ BRAOER o |

(B ORBEMABEEREE  REARE REVAIEE | @EP0N+AF @XFEDOEHAEMEFAL
BHRABLBNESHRARRY . [FEPOENEEEAEESHNGE MNP LN B ERE - |

After learning about the opening of the Tai Wo Centre from a flyer, Ann joined the Hong Kong Federation of HKFWCs in 1998 as a volunteer. She
has now been contributing to the community for over 25 years and last year she was awarded the Long Service Award by HKFWC. She hopes to
stay healthy this year so that she can continue to take care of her family and help out at the HKFWC at the same time.

Ann recalls that she was an introvert back then and didn't have many friends, so she spent all her time on her family. This lifestyle was probably
influenced by her parents, who also put a lot of emphasis on their family. As a child, Ann and her poverty-stricken family lived in a wooden hutin a
squatter area : "We didn't have food for every meal, and we didn't have electric lights in the house. We did not have many clothes either, and the
living environment was relatively poor." As the eldest daughter in the family, Ann dropped out of school at the age of 14 to work in a factory. "Mom
told me, the family situation was not good and that | should go to work. Perhaps Hakka family often value sons over daughters!' Despite her
unwillingness, Ann finally gave in so that her two younger brothers could go to school.
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However, the HKFWC offered Ann a variety of new and exciting interest classes, and Ann was as excited as a child in a theme park, attending one
class after another. She was a keen learner and continued to challenge herself to this day. One of the most impressive things for Ann was learning
to use the computer in 2002. "At that time, there were no (smart) phones, only computers, and | learned how to use the computer to access the
Internet and how to type Chinese characters using the Cang-Jie input method. At that time, the class used a group study approach, and we would
form groups to learn from each other." After learning to access the Internet and using Cang-Jie, Ann also chose to teach these to other women.
Last year, Ann even helped the Centre design posters for an interest class: "I've never tried designing posters before, and it was really fun."
Eventually, the Centre adopted her design and Ann was very happy. "It was really satisfying to design a poster by myself" Other than joining
different interest classes, Ann also participated in volunteer work. "There were women volunteering at the Centre already, so | became a volunteer
too and worked as a receptionist, answering simple questions from visitors."

During interest classes and volunteer activities, Ann met many fellow sisters and could not stop talking when it came to sharing about the
hardships as a carer. It was because the people around her could not understand the stress and grievances carers experienced over the years. For
example, Ann was a "work from home" worker but with no time off, no haolidays, no salary and no colleagues. She also had to endure much
financial and psychological pressure. Fortunately, after coming to the HKFWC, Ann has developed a sense of love for herself and has become more
aware of her own needs. "We need to love ourselves and find time to go hiking etc and talk with our friends and sisters at the Centre!'

However, like her fellow sisters, Ann would become stressed again once she returned home. As a carer, she had to take care of her husband and
son who had contracted the coronavirus. Although she was exhausted, she had to continue to take care of her family. So when the Women's
Center invited Ann to join them at the government headquarters on International Women's Day to make the voices of carers heard, she agreed to
do so at once. In joining the voice, she also broke the stereotype she had given herself. She finds out that she doesn't have to be a "docile" person,
and she can fight for her own rights when things are unreasonable. She doesn't have to put others first in everything, and she can also be taken
care of. It is because no woman is born to serve, to sacrifice, and to give without questions. These shackles are preventing women from building
themselves up and creating their own vast maps of life.

Ann encouraged her fellow carers. "Take care of your own body and give yourself time to rest. If you have time, go to the Centre to learn more and
add value to yourself!" Because of her own experience at the HKFWC, Ann hopes that other women will have the opportunity to experience the
beauty of growing up.

"The HKFWC makes us feel like we belong, like a big family. | like coming back here!" As the HKFWC celebrates its 40th Anniversary, Ann hopes that
it will continue to grow and strive for more women's rights and services. "l hope the HKFWC can get more venues so that more women can
benefit"
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Corporate Communication

A FREHHKS565,700BHAREEIBHK - HATE
—RBOCAMBEEHDENUPERBLED -

ZEEVE FEZEBEMNSEEDNARLRE
SEBHTECHAEE MEGRGNUHELEE(E
TR SWAREETRBER - AEAEXEEED
HEXRBRESE HHISEERFENHEZR
Tl UEHETENEBRERBL

BRPHEASHEEGE ERBFHERAIHAOEE -
TZHRHRHNEMERAE :

CARER RO ™

(CITY ORIENTEERING)

AER20214E10A31H#Good Seed®Biff [H
BESE| BHhEGES - 208 mER15{
BIREDE - FAkYRhEHETRBIXER
PR ERARMNER LERBEENEEE
EHESNEE FHEBTEREEESZH
SIEEMFE -

On 31st October, 2021, we have organized a city
orienteering activity called “Carer Run” with Good Seed. 20
participants and 15 volunteers took part in an experiential
orienteering game in Cheung Sha Wan, Sham Shui Po, and
Yau Ma Tel, completing different missions to experience
the daily life of carers and the difficulties they face.
Inter-generational carers were invited to share their

personal experience and hardships.

‘ .
WEBERIR 2021

Women's Paint Volunteer Team 2021

This year we received a total of HK$565,700 from individuals and
corporations. We also received donations of supplies and sponsorships
from enthusiastic individuals and organizations to benefit women's activities.

Due to the epidemic, many of our planned fundraising activities and
major public fundraising events had to be postponed or canceled, and the
operation of our self-financing social enterprises has also been
suspended, which caused the revenue to fall short of our income targets.
This year, we turned to work with corporations and donors to launch more
community support programs to support grassroots families and women
in need.

We have partnered with 43 corporations to organize educational and
fundralising activities. The following are some of the innovative projects.

BHEESE (HHER)

Carer Run (City Orienteering)

WoOMEN'S PAINT
VOLUNTEER TEAM 2021

AEHNHM (FiE) MFM2021F6ARBEHR—H2HhEFELR
MEARMBMEELR RETEXEZTHRZHERASHAD
EAMBEIEANRE TROIZFNEAELGRERLF - HER11
REZESHDATENRESEHES  ZSCHFARALEE -

The HKFWC and Nippon Paint (Hong Kong) have started to form a team of women
paint volunteers since June 2021. The members need to first receive a four-month
professional training course from a painting master to understand the basic skills
and proper painting procedures. In November, the team assisted the families in
need to repair their walls in Wah Fu Estate and so far four families have benefited

from the scheme.

'SECELOVE LIVE'SHOW "

The Body Shop#E2021F10A11HEEZER ' #EHFE
HEMAE FRMEESARAAMIEERLELENE
ZE-AEEBRETINTRAEHRNLE  BREZRF
MRE (Joyce) —RMEEEEHM (Self-love)
# & %3 [Self-love is your superpower] ' S8 HH IR
MhE HEHAREETHALE !

THE BODY SHOP

SELF LOVE
LIVE SHOW

On 11st October,2021, the International Day of the Girl Child, The Body
Shop launched a special program to donate to the HKFWC and to raise
public awareness of the needs of grassroots women and girls. The Body
Shop invited three girls of different ages to perform the theme song
"Self-love" with the famous singer Joyce Cheng to promote the power of

The Body Shop x 8fUH Self Love Live Show
self-care and encourage people to face life with optimism. The Body Shop x Joyce Cheng Self Love Live Show

XEESE - AT RESEE

Angels Around | - Carer Farmland

“ANGELS AROUND 1 - CARER FARMLAND TOUR

BRTHREERERAFFEZERECHEY » AER20215118138 % The Body ShopR7HREEEH - ERAEHE
BSONAABSEEEFOMRTHEHBI AL ERARKLEN  AARREDY  UERERBETLES - @i
PHFLXEHZEACHFHENARTES  RERTEDNRELBE XM - BHEFH FH Production # [ #1788
IEFR] BE=E SEERNFEENMED !

To give our carers and their families a chance to enjoy their own time, we held a carer event with The Body Shop on 13th November, 2021. Over 50
parents, children, and volunteers from Jockey Club Wah Fu Centre participated in eco and aquaponics guided tours, animal feeding, and recycling
workshops. The women and their children gave each other handmade products to promote interaction and enhance family bonding. The event
was also supported by the presence of FH Production's “Bear Head" and “Blue Head", which added surprises and fun to the process!

64



65

’ANGELS AROUND 'li = CARER HYGGE HOME

A& 8 The Body Shop #2021E118158 ' EBSE AP L BIT [REESB | BEEEFE] - BiB100HRBE
EMETLHE BERELATAERBREEEZEMe Time » 8EKEE - HEE - VEERSEE » SEEEME
FIBENMEMEETIREE  KOLHEBREKEIF I

On 15th November, 2021, the HKFWC
worked with The Body Shop and launched
a Carer Hygge HOME activity at Jockey Club
Tai Wo Centre. Over 100 carers and
volunteers participated, and various areas
were set up for carers to enjoy Me Time,
including a relaxation area, a sleeping area,
a snack area, and a board game area,
allowing carers to relax and build a support
network for neighbourhood carers.

EEEH R - AFEEEER
Angels Around |l - Carer Hygge HOME

BRIZUER
Carer Rugby Fun Game

"CARER RUGBY FUN GAME

BERRFREBANBRI LM AZZ—  cF&HThe
Body ShopZ2MREBMEREM RBEMERAIEME
AMKERHAEY - FHHEFEWKAGNFTEH
GEE BRESONMEERELHKGHRE BB
Silb-2MEHEHRERD HEBAFL - EF
emERTHEUEE RS M

Exercise is one way to relieve stress and improve fitness. The HKFWC have worked with The Body Shop to organize a fun rugby event for carers
with the aim to introduce them to the emerging sport of touch rugby. The event was led by professional coaches from the Hong Kong Rugby
Football Union, and 50 carers from WISE were able to relax and unwind at the King's Park Stadium. Participants were enthusiastic about the event
and had a blast. Some participants even said that they wanted to join again in the future,

EZWB 2021
Hasbro Day 2021

"HASBRO DAY 2021

AEABZHWATR22021F12A98 EH [HZWH2021] B - W5 NPAMBSARRACERT —RB K HEH
FOBREREL | FHES-ROA [BER] T RSP RECEBET-—RARB2ARMERE 2 EEEERDT
- BRETFRE -

The HKFWC and Hasbro have organized "Hasbro Day 2021" on 9th December 2021 for 25 children and 25 parents to enjoy themselves with
corporate volunteers at Tai Po Arts Centre! One of the activities was a "Circle Painting" workshop, in which children and corporate volunteers
painted a 2-meter banner and learned how to paint circles.

EELREREN
Farmland Fun Fun Day

“ 5% ARMLAND FUN FUN DAY

FERAREEMN2021F12A1ME—RLH ([EREELEE] B9 200 RXABLhOEERENNPL HEX
HI-FIFAMNREHR[ABA | DPRARRARSER  NSRARTHNRARSEHY - 2XBIMNREE DRIE
RAEm  —REBFERITZ6H - BN PRLMELE!

On 11th December, 2021, the HKFWC and Café de Coral Group co-organized the "Farmland Fun Fun Day". 20 children from the Women's Centre,
together with corporate volunteers, went to a farm in the New Territories to get closer to nature. The children learned about the ecology of the
farm, participated in a fish and vegetable tour, and fed the farm animals. Corporate volunteers and children worked together to create
environmental products, learn recycling skills, while unleashing the children’s potential!

&

66



W RN W

-

67

BB AR Fun Day
Kidney Kids Day

B2 o2 ' .
KIDNEY'KID FUI
ABNEEGE  FEHEBSANTBETEERATAN2021E128208 8 (BEEAS Fun Day] F8  EARLH

LEMREMN20/VAA2EEHANE  PECEBTIAAZFERERSE | FHn (S Wb Fo8ES - MBEXR
CRBETEFRBHEHS (BEREA]  REAFHSRRERMEBNRE -

To celebrate the Christmas season, the HKFWC and Fresenius Pharmaceuticals Hong Kong Limited co-organized the "Kidney Kid Fun Day" event on
20th December, 2021. 20 children from families supported by HKFWC learned about kidney health and had fun at the AIA Carnival with corporate
volunteers! The event included a prize game called "Kidney Trail," where children and corporate volunteers searched for "Kidney Kid" at different

locations and solved puzzles about the body and kidney knowledge.

% = 12 6
"COMMUNITY SUPPORT DURING EPIDEMIC

"""" - Kimberly-Clark (Hong Kong) Ltd#202145A %500
[ NEBEERSLBELEHEXES  AFER HSED
CEHh - OBELBAHERS  BIRBEL R BH
AEMERBLEERBHBE -

In May 2021, Kimberly-Clark (Hong Kong) Ltd. donated personal
hygiene products such as pads, disinfectant tissues, dry tissues, and
masks in an immunization support kit to 500 carers and women. The
enterprise also provided volunteer subsidies and invited grassroots
women members to help pack the kits.

RSVP Communications LimitedZ&E20225 2 HBEE
B B40EEBRERRLE LERTHERES
RhEERY - BERARSEERESYE -

RSVP Communications Limited has donated supermarket cash

- vouchers to 240 grassroots families and women to purchase
BOEBETES s e ; Z
Community Support During Epidemic (2021) emergency supplies such as food and vaccination supplies during the

severe epidemic in February 2022.

BEREENEE
Community Support During Epidemic (2022)

WOMEN'S WELLNESS CLASSES

Ty A& B Kimberly-Clark (Hong Kong) Ltd&1E & #
2021F9RE12AMMEH L REITRYE] - B
BLXHRRBEESLRE BEXRRBIEHE
C M OREZ L YUR T E ) - AT OB BN UK &R A AR AR
WRBANA - WHELMRE - BREFREHM
WiE MK AFENE FEEH  HMBEEE R
EOEERE!

The HKFWC has partnered with Kimberly-Clark (Hong Kong)
Ltd to open three Women's Wellness Classes from September
to December 2021, to provide care for the physical and mental
needs of women and carers. Led by professional fitness
coaches, the classes taught participants about Kegel exercises,
which can help contract the muscles used to control urine
\%ﬂ"i;ﬂn?\ﬂﬁi - flow and prevent urinary leakage in women. The classes also
taught stretching and yoga movements to help sisters build
strength, relieve stress, boost confidence, and promote
mental health!

“CRILDREN'S TOUR TO ¢i

= :] =

CHILDREN'S TOUR TO GREEN FARM

MEHECER2021FE128188  BAE S ECHRAE - BREAFRFE] &8 S0/ )BARERBEEIRAN

REBBRXBER | —REeNBELAFLRRARALEN RATERASE (W LRSS " AER)RARS - ARER
RBEIEHSENERGESEREYHRRG S AHAT  HBEFHE-

On 18th December, 2021, Wofoo Social Enterprise and the HKFWC co-organized an eco-farm family tour, where 50 children and carers went to a
farm in the New Territories to learn more about nature! All participants took part in an ecological and aquaponics tour, feeding the Aldabra
tortoise (the second largest tortoise in the world) and fish. Participants learned to make eco-friendly herb carts and plant top-dyed bagsina

recycling workshop to broaden their horizons and inspire life skills.

ECBRR - RELERTE

Children's Tour to Green Farm
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"CHINESE NEW YEAR
RADISH CAKE

R2022F HEHME  BMPEMERBNMERBELHR
CHEBI0BREAE TLERRRERS X AER
EMRERB LB RGGHETE

During the Chinese New Year of 2022, we were pleased to
receive a donation of 100 chinese radish cakes from Ms. Chong
and her friends. These cakes were given to underprivileged

families and women in the North District! MEREREE

Chinese New Year Radish Cake
@»\'}ﬁ P LB et b e Ew Ama
HEEE

SBURRENRE SR ERAE

529,039

el $36,652/ 3100000

o167 HEART

EFEREOILEALBRAETAREFER LI L HENATERBZ— BAaM (RXBESEDEE] - [Z2RKRSE
ARRBHRAE] R RBATERE ] 588 -

12ZAR ERAE 120AR Exas 33AR EmWE

Thanks to the invitation of 01 Heart online fundraising platform. The "Women's Relief and Support Fund" and the " Childcare Service in Shum Shui
Po " are the 01 Heart online fundraising online platform's constant fundraising projects for the above low-income family service projects. In the

future, we will also launch different types of fundraising projects.

"HANG LUNG CARER PACKS
FOR COVID-19

\l . =20 2022 3AMIBRIENR  BEABERELTRRMERMNER -
*23": g [ & ; 9 EEMEHFAEESERR LN BT [ERBEHEEEEX
= : AT B8] REEFY > @I00EEFEREXHOSE  HHBRFE
BERESE BB+ RESRSE BEC¥RINFY
LB R BEERETIA

The epidemic prevention measures in March 2022 brought a sudden
summer vacation for school children in Hong Kong. On the occasion of
International Women's Day, Hang Lung Properties and the HKFWC
collaborated and launched the "Hang Lung Carer Support Pack"

distribution campaign to 100 grassroots families. These packs included
EERRELHESEE masks, hand sanitizer, supermarket cash coupons, data cards, fast food
Hang Lung Carer Packs for COVID-19

cash coupons, and hand-made cards from corporate volunteers, to offer

a morale boost to them.

“WARM MEAL BOXES
DURING THE EPIDEMIC

BNFRENEENZHEBRE TREBOAHEARERE
BEFEE®R  N202243ZE4ARGREZHEERESE
AERERE WEXRREXLAAGE KAEFHESEH
ML SARBEREANPOLBRUSOEME - SAMIME
IEHEHB750M °

Thanks to the Shangri-La Group for their understanding of the difficulties
faced by the grassroots during the fifth wave of the epidemic, the group, in
collaboration with other charitable organizations, has delivered hot meal
boxes to families, women, and the elderly in need from March to April 2022,
Twice a week, 80 free meal boxes were given out at the Jockey Club Tai Wo
Centre each time. In March, more than 750 meal boxes were distributed.

BhREWERRES
Warm Meal Boxes During the Epidemic

"ANTI-PANDEMIC SUPPLIES COLLECTION

Y ([REBE]WOHEYE TOEBREZMHEE  EHEEFBUETFXETER K - KAER - BHESABLB
B B2021F481HE2022%F38310 » HMW 57,0000 F - 5500 HSER - EAKEHEYWERAR &
BHRTEXHEBRERBLRE HMELBHUTCE - Bif  HEREANER 8 (HEATFTHEE)  AXAR
B%  Candice Chan* CheckCheckCin » Hasbro Hong Kong Ltd » Karen Lau * Legacy Training Centre » Metro
Alliance Limited - RSVP Communications LTD * Share for good * Shirley Choi » Social Career * Tempo Hong
Kong » The Body Shop + 7/ BHEE&E 3R - MEHELE - EFZMBOLLRTIH - BEEME - FEEH
KBEE - BEEPERR  FELGEE TEULERVHE FTEESE RERHEEBRAMA[ - H/E - B/E - B/
BBMERBRAE  FFE FERERE VA BA M UBERASHE(ERARLA - MAFE -

Many grassroots families cannot afford exorbitant anti-epidemic supplies, and single mothers cannot leave their children alone all night to queue
up for these supplies. Fortunately, from 1 April 2021 to 31 March 2022, thanks to the enthusiastic donations from all walks of life, we have received
more than 57,000 masks, 5,500 bottles of disinfectant alcohol, bleach, and other epidemic prevention supplies and foods to support the grassroots
family in the epidemic. We would like to extend our gratitude to the following companies, institutions, organizations and individuals for their
donations, including (listed in no particular order): AXA, Candice Chan, Check Check Cin, Convoy Global Holdings Limited, EPS Company (Hong
Kong) Limited, Hasbro Hong Kong Ltd, Hong Kong Properties, Joy Home Cook, Karen Lau, Keung To Keung Candy Heart2Heart Volunteers, Legacy
Training Centre, Metro Alliance Limited, Ms Chan, Ms Chong, Ms Hui, Ms Lan, Ms Lau, Ms So and friends, New World Development, Room For Life,
RSVP Communications LTD, Shangri-La Hotel, Share for good, Shirley Choi, Social Career, Tempo Hong Kong, Ten Percent Donation Scheme
Foundation, Tencent Hong Kong , The Body Shop, The Community Chest of Hong Kong, The Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited, The
Hong Kong Council of Social Service, The Hong Kong Jockey Club, Wofoo Social Enterprises.

70



B om S%

71

ﬁﬁﬁﬁs RELEASE

09/05/2021

06/10/2021

28/10/2021

13/11/2021

22/01/2022

22/02/2022

24/02/2022

01/03/2022

07/03/2022

Vs 0“ HEREE| [BELE] ¥45H fEASECHEE? RUEEFPESRES
%@%%IATI 0 N Partnership Not Ownership | Go Find Yourself
ARTICLES

IEERERBEATEEENRENZENERNR] 28RS
Position Paper to PolyU on Consultancy Study on the Needs and
Support of Carers of Elderly and Disabled People in Hong Kong

ALEENENES R EREEERGREEARNRERZERSE
Position Paper to Social Welfare Department on
Proposed Mandatory Reporting Requirement for Suspected Child Abuse Cases

2“ # (FREB2021FHBRE) 2R
Suggestions to Policy Address 2021

REBMSEBRIBUZEEHEcoOEEECERSE
Submission to the 66th session of the United Nations Commission on the Status of Women

5t (2022/23FEFEMBHEESE) <23
Suggestions to Budget 2022/23

RERBETS | BBERS - RUEARE —HBBRERE PO

Care for Carers | If there is a carer centre

FEBUPLREH (2021HBMSE) 2OE
HKFWC's Response to Policy Address 2021

BRSAAHREENAE | BES : (RELE58! )
Carer's Month 2021 | TASTE Free Program

BfE (2020FEFBEEBRMS)
Response to Hong Kong Poverty Situation Report 2021

RERBRSTO | BRARERETLUZELMREZRH

Care for Carers | Door-to-door Sampling Arrangement for Child Carer Families

BREESETFS | CAASENZERFESRARBAGHEBA61/\E - F ek 807k BREE 807
EERERRBRE -BIRERTRBRELSERE

Carer EPS | The life of carers is more severe under the fifth wave of pandemic

EERTPLBEY (2022/23FEMHRER) 2OE
HKFWC's Response to Budget 2022-23

DAXREBRBETHITFRE

Job Guarantee for Local Workers

TEHERUBE | SERUEZIRNERMAR 2021 BHE

WCOEOQ | Survey on Women's Experiences of Violence in Hong Kong 2021 Press Conference

#ETHE | [HENER] # (KENE) PHREANES
Partnership Not Ownership | Freedom of Choice

g
2“ HEFHE | D TAEA BESRERE 0EAREBERBES
M

Partnership Not Ownership | Marriage Counselling

#®RHEN) EREMUAENSTER

From "The Line Watchers” to learn the family role and gender stereotype

REMOS— RIS ORR  UREHSESR
i ERES - WP LR TRIIERIENGE -
EHEIRR BRTEAMIEYS - BEBRRK
BRESENRY  EEREABIERE LM
BEN  URIRFAHMEN T EMGBRE -

HMESRRRNABMER  ESHABMALEH
KEE BRTEHBIETRAEGERS - EL
BEHFik RARF R R EHBMEATONE -
ST BB B S B R S AR A AR R (R A A E R sk

AEE2021F4A17H  RAEGBFEEEER O
BTTHEEESRA -FARMRI [ERA M
AEMASD] EINED F—HHEEZ [
Mg  BuEE|  SEEIRIBERKR
NEE - BEHPZH UBZEMZEHITES - [
BEHRMERHEER] - [BIMNEHE] B
(B AEMEEN ] ETER -

Hoh AER202252R26 B R3A26 BEHM
BREEREHEE  ARILTTWMESALRT
BRERIEY - [MANBEEMALE]  REL
THRMARERE HETBHRBERES -

e
“““Development

We care about the physical and psychological development of each colleague,
as well as their professional advancement. The HKFWC has set up a staff
development working group to push forward staff development. Through
various training activities such as workshops, retreat days, and workplace
seminars, we nurture and improve staff abilities in the workplace and enhance
their sensitivity to gender equality.

With the development of HKFWC and new projects starting, more members are
joining our organization. In order to let new staff understand our mission,
history, service methaods, and service areas, we regularly hold orientation
meetings to let new staff members understand the operation and culture of our
organization.

On 17th April, 2021, we held the annual retreat at our Jockey Club Wah Fu
Centre. A workshop called “Transformative Feminist Leadership Training” took
place on the same day. The first session was entitled "Group Building, Mutual
Trust’, which encouraged mutual trust and understanding between staff and
collaborative teams, and laid the foundation for the following three
workshops - "Values and Non-violent Communication”, "Power and Inner
Strength" and "Leadership with a Gender Perspective”.

Besides, on 26th February and 26th March 2022, we have invited Mr. Hin Wing Ho,
as the speaker in two online staff development workshops - "How to Dance with
Difficult People” for staff to understand how to handle complaints, emotionally
unstable service users, etc.
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We thank the following funding bodies, companies, associations and individuals for their generosity.

(The list is arranged in ascending order of Chinese characters or alphabetical order)

5 B M

FUNDING BODIES

Aberdeen Marina Holdings Ltd
Generation: You Employed (HK) Limited
+oHREREE

Ten Percent Donation Scheme Foundation

AHERE
Tai Po District Council

ALEBEERREES
The Swire Group Charitable Trust

T4HREZEE

Equal Opportunities Commission

BAXEEEESE
Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation

it & 1K
Partnerships for C ity Devel t

HERRLZRS

Community Investment and Inclusion Fund

HEERMZ

Social Welfare Department
FEEAEE

The Community Chest of Hong Kong

EREENRER
Hong Kong Productivity Council

FEHRLEMEEZEESR
HKEX Foundation

EERBELERTES
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

WEEHEEE

Women's Commission

Rk EHEE
Sham Shui Po District Council

EEEEEARALA
Fu Tak Iam Foundation Limited

SIREHE

Labour and Welfare Bureau

REFREIR
Employees Retraining Board

BERBENETE
Yin Shin Leung Charitable Foundation

BERAXRBEES

Environment and Conservation Fund

BEREE

Environmental Protection Department

B B2 LB KRR
£ = = == ! g T X
INSTITUTION OF PLACEMENT STUDENTS
EE S8R

Caritas Institute of Higher Education

FHEAP

The University of Hong Kong

FEEPXLKE

The Chinese University of Hong Kong
EEERELRR

UOW College Hong Kong

FEREEEXR

The Hang Seng University of Hong Kong
EEREXE

Hong Kong Baptist University
EEHEHYEERDBELK

Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education (Sha Tin)
EREIXS

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
EREIABERHE LR

PolyU - Hong Kong Community College
ERMICKE

Hong Kong Shue Yan University

AL

Lingnan University

E 8 R OR

EVENT GUESTS

Ms Bandana Rana

Prof Surabhi Chopra

REEIHE

Prof Nakano Lynne Yukie

RFBuL
Ms Ng Tze Wei

® HE
Prof Song Jing

At

Dr Chou Wah Shan
HEBHE

Prof Carol Lin

HEELXL
Ms Josephine Lam

L F % £

Ms Jasmine Lam

B EHE
Prof Linda Lam

LKLt
Ms Puja Kapai

Wz g+
Dr Joseph Cho

HERMLT

Dr Tsuann Kuo

PR REH B
Prof Annie Chan

B 8L Ak 14
Dr Celia Chan

B 1 15 422 B
Ms Victoria Chan

BREFR XL
Ms Zoe Chan

AL
Dr Liliane Chan

P L % 1
Dr Pauline Chan

MREHLT
Dr Anita Chan

MEZEHE
Prof Cecilia Chan
E#EELL
Ms Evelyn Ng

HAAH R
Prof Ivy Wong

HEENL
Dr Sonia Wong

EEHKLL
Ms Cecilia Wong

HERLL
Ms Dorothy Wong

HEELL
Ms Portia Wong

A& ] 20 1 T
Dr Maria Hung

BiEkiyt

Dr Raees Begum Baig

MR L
Dr Vivian Lou

BRExt
Ms Dora Cheng

HRHE
Prof Han Ling

BB ok 3, 9E &
Mr Benson Kwong

(HFBUPXEUNNANFHRAFHF)

%R
VOLUNTEER LAWYERS:
FREE LEGAL ADVICE CLINIC

2 Bh BB FE

DUTY LAWYER SCHEME

PR 18 B 1R 6D
Ms. CHAN WAI MAN
S e
Mr. CHENG CHUNG HON, NEVILLE

8R4 37 4 B
Mr. CHENG WOON SUN, ALVIN

0 e B {22 6T
Ms. CHENG YI MING, SARAH

BRI £ 6D
Ms. LAM WING SUEN, VIVIAN

ZERBAN
Ms. CHIH WAN SI, VANESSA

kB R
Ms. CHEUNG WAI YEE, BETTY

fir s B 6D
Ms. HO VENG IAN, REBECCA

H IR E
Ms. HUNG BARBARA ANNE

R R b
Ms. CHAN TAK KIT, KITTY

iR

Ms. LAW PUI YING, ANNE
Aok B8 R 6

Mr. TAM WING CHUNG, GARY

iR T $8 2 60
Mr. YUEN YEE MING, JACKY

HEEERM
Mr. WONG TAK KA

FEFRE
Mr. KWOK HONG YEE, JESSE

P 50 3% 42 B
Ms. KWOK YUEN SHAN, ROSETTA

REER
Ms. LAI YUN YEE, LILY

iR B
Ms. LAM MOON HING, VERA

P B 2 A
Mr. LAM SAN YIN, DAVE

5 B2 E
Mr. LAM CHI KWONG

= e
Ms. LAW PIK HAN, ELSA

E TR
Ms. LEE BEATRICE ANN

FHEBREE

Ms. LEE WONG WAI LING, WINNIE
(WONG WAI LING, WINNIE)

By Re ]

Mr. LEUNG SHEK LIM, STEVEN

R AR
Ms. TAM SAU YING, CHRISTINE

H R E R

Mr. KAM KAI CHEONG, CHRIS
Rk BB

Mr. LEUNG WING HO

B frm R 6

Mr. NGAN SIU LUN, COLIN

ot LR
Mr. WONG KWONG MAN, CALVIN

HEFAEN
Ms. WONG LAI AN, CECILIA GRACE

i ER
Ms. WONG SHUI WAH, SARAH

ok % 2= 2 6
Ms. YEW YAT WA DEANNIE

KEREM
YIP KIN MAN, RAYMOND

kB
Mr. LEUNG CHEUK BUN

REGERED
Ms. NG SIU MUI, WENDY

B o B 42 b
Ms. TANG MIU FUNG, FLORENCE

far B B2 b
Ms. HO SEA MAN

HEBERED
Ms. MA PIK HA, ROSALINE

5 1 = 2 B
Mr. CHEUNG POK YIN, BON

et R
Mr. MAK CHUN KEUNG

B 05 B e
Mr. SO CHI YAN

IR 1 e £
Mr. CHAN YING DIK

bk 2 2 A
Ms. LAM HUI LAM, ALANA

8|3k A2 HR 6R
Ms. LAU WING TUNG

BIEKEERE
Ms. TSOI CHING FUNG

BRABKER
Mr. POON WING KEUNG, RYAN

AP ]
Mr. HUI YU, HENRY

W < B K 12 BT
Mr. CHAN CHEUK HEIL JEVOUS

EHRBEREME
Ms. WONG KENG Y1, KRISTY

HEEHAEE
Ms. YAQI BRIDGET HUANG

a F B #

PARTNERS

B&C B8

Beta Design Limited

Enjoy Bag (HK) Limited
Gerson Lehrman Group (Asia) Limited
Honey Bakery

Jasper Make Up

Make a Difference Hong Kong
Pei Ho Restaurant

PURE start from natural

QI Holdings Ltd.

Say Hei Bakery

Sealed Air Hong Kong Ltd & Diversey
Hong Kong Ltd.

SENKA HONG KONG

EL‘ 1t De 1. t Limited
r

Small and Beautiful Club
Tokyo Bakery
Tsubaki Hong Kong

hEEMERERE RO
Kowloonbay International Trade &
Exhibition Centre

TERER

Yi O Farm
AREEEMBRALAF
Fairwood Fast Food Limited
ABHPLREEE

Tai Po Peace Evangelical Centre
AHREEHERBE

R RRER S BRE Aol
BREZBFRERP L
TPBCSS Charis Parent Integrated

Service Centre

TEREEE - MSWEHL
Labour Caring Centre

CEERAEBRREME P D
Yan Chai Hospital Fong Yock Yee
Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

CEmEkR &R

Yan Chai Hospital Social

Services Department
CHEBREERREEYE SO
Yan Chai Hospital Mrs. Tsang Wing
Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

T AIHEREE
fRMEEsoER
Yuen Long Public Middle School

Alumni Association Lau Leung Sheung
Memorial Kindergarten

FRkAHERERBLE
Tin Shui Wai Community

Developrnent Network
RARYEHEE

Sham Shui Po District Council
BRI EPD

J Life Foundation Limited

ZEHBHENRPFR

Daughters of Mary Help of Christians
Siu Ming Catholic Secondary School

AEEBEBARLA

TMX International Limited

tERREMEBE

THEREBLBE

Hong Kong Women’s Coalition on
Equal Opportunities

EEER
School of Everyday Life

HREEGEHHL
Pak Tin Baptist Church Neighborhood Centre

THEEEXREHNE
Shek Lei St. John's Catholic Primary School

BRRAL EPEELEESEERSR
Queen Elizabeth School Old Students'
Association Tong Kwok Wah Secondary School

HEFRBRBARLA
Shiu Hang Cleaning Services Co. Ltd.

BEmMARE
Anewtoys Limited

LG EHAEHN
Ernst & Young Global Limited

BRAERRS
B 7K K &

Natural Network

HBHEERR
Chi Lin Buddhist Secondary School

MARTEHERERLA

Pak Fah Yeow International Limited

AR W
FAEH L8R

Caritas Institute of Higher Education

REREZHR

Caritas St. Joseph Secondary School
B 2 oF AR g R E oL

REZRREFKESMBH O
Tung Wah Groups of Hospital Jockey Club
Yu Mak Yuen Integrated Services
HHALREELEER

Lam Tsuen Public

Wong Fook Luen Memorial School

EEEDE
Legal Aid Department

HEENELKEERERK SO
Sheung Shui Integrated Family Service Centre,
Social Walfare Department

HEENEWREARERB SO
Fanling Integrated Family Service Centre,
Social Walfare Department

1 B
Social Career

RREYEE PR
PLK Yao Ling Sun College

FRREFER
New Comers’ Ward, Po Leung Kuk

FEHEEGEEARAAF
Sino Hotels (Holdings) Limited
BZHAA

Hasbro Hong Kong Ltd

EEETERXYHE

Christian Alliance Louey
Choy Kwan Lok Kindergarten

BRES

Early Psychosis Foundation
ERIRT (F#) ARLAA
DBS Hong Kong
EHEENIEE (FE)

Eco Agriculture and Conservation of Earth,
Nam Chung

X%t %
Mei Lok Store

EEXBRMEER

Department of Psychiatry,
The University of Hong Kong
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FEENEEAY

The Boys’ and Girls Clubs Association of Hong Kong
FEERXABERNHARP O

Gender Research Centre,

The Chinese University of Hong Kong

ERPXXBEERR
Faculty of Law, The Chinese University of Hong Kong

FEETERLESRMLSHRE
HKCWC Fung Yiu King Memorial Secondary School

EETERBEHEFS

Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong
ERTEAESEFEXRTER LR
Tin Ping Care and Attention Home for the Elderly,
Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong
EEOBRHLAERS ALY

Jockey Club Amity Place (Tai Po),

The Mental Health Association of Hong Kong

EEREBRESKERS O
Caritas Fanling Integrated Family Service Centre

EEPRELEY
Caritas Wellness Link TW

EEHEZERBRE RO
Caritas Lai Kok Elderly Centre

EEAESEH
Caritas Wellness Link

EEHMER B
Hong Kong Design Institute

FEHERBHE
Hong Kong Council of Social Service

EELEGARES
Social Venture Hong Kong

FHEHAEERBE
Society for Community Organisation

EEREWE

Hong Kong Association of Senior Citizens

EETVERBR
Hong Kong Children & Youth Services

EESLOTFRBRABSENE
HEBLERBP L

Fanling Integrated Serivces Centre,
Hong Kong Children & Youth Services
EESTHE

Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups

EEEEMERRENESFEREM
Jockey Club Cheung Wah Youth S.PO.T.,
Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups

EEHTBAR

City University of Hong Kong
EREHEHERBRAARLA
Hong Kong Evangelical Church

Social Service Limited

EREZL0EM

Hong Kong Maxim's Group
EXERERNE

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society
FEBBALRREE
RITEHEHEH O

Trailwalker Community Education Centre,

The Hong Kong Joint Council of Parents of the
Mentally Handicapped
FEEBLEREAL

International Social Service Hong Kong Branch
EREBHAFTFE
FHMAHERE PO

HKYW(CA Ellen Li District

Elderly Community Centre
EERERSFERDE PO
Cheung Sha Wan Centre of YWCA of Hong Kong

EXABREEVERANE
The Methodist Cllurcll. Hong Knrlg

LW

EEREAMBERRD RTeend
Hong Kong Christian Service
Sham Shui Po East Happy Teens Club

EREHEYEERETENSE®
Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education
(Lee Wai Lee) Rotaract Club

ERHEREMERE
Hong Kong College of Technology

EERTRBLSRELM
[ntegra.(iw Health Clinic,
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

THEBI XS EBAR

School of Nursing,

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
FEHERELAEXMEESE L
H.K.S.K.H.

Tai Wo Neighbourhood Elderly Centre
FEHEEAEEREXRAPO
HhEEETZAGEREP L
Dr. Lam Chik Suen District

Elderly Community Centre,

HKSKH Lady MacLehose Centre
EERLAEEHEERAPD
HEEERTEN

Hong Kong S.K.H. Lady MacLehose Centre
People's Talents Bank Project

EERETHERE R
Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service, LC-HKS

TEREFUHERBESHRP O
Cheer Lutheran Centre,
Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service, LC-HKS

FEEHRBEEULERTERSE
ERERSRBH L

Jockey Club Yung Shing Lutheran

Integrated Service Centre,

Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service, LC-HKS
FHEABARAA

Mass Transit Railway Corporation

KB FRHBARRQA

Home Helper Services 24 Limited

R KB B
Gaga Kitchen Limited

XEECEMRLAAREENE
HomeMarket, Loving Home Foundation Limited

EEH4ISRHEHE
418 Community Church Limited

EBHEEEHEG LM
BOEGEESRB L
ELCHK Tai Wo Integrated Youth Service Centre

ABENTFEGREmAYER

Evangelical Lutheran Church of

EEHHREBELkE
LAERHBERHE
EEHHBERHERBPL

EBEHBAMTRLRRE

United Christian Nethersole Community
Health Service

REBRBHRR A
Hong Yip Service Co. Ltd.

FEHENEEY
Choi Yuk House Mutual Aid Committee

FREENEEE
Choi Lai House Mutual Aid Committee

EREHE

Food Wise Steering Committee

it FER R E L E R
Tai Po Multi-service Centre for Senior Citizens,
The Salvation Army

DOEBERARAA
Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

B RC PR
Chan Shu Kui Memorial School

EETHARALAA

Nestle Hong Kong Limited
fIBAREEFERRA

Newtech Charity Fund Limited
BREEEMNELEFERB RO

Free Methodist Church Leung Tin Children &
Youth Integrated Services Centre

BEBEMAREPOCLEREND
Methodist Epworth Village Community Centre

TEERES R E R B R
Yang Memorial Methodist Social Service

EEGERELERFRMBRED O
Agape Community Care Centre of
Kwun Tong Methodist Social Service

#45 T & R % B2
Neighbourhood and Worker's Service Centre

HEEESERAA
Jacobson Medical (Hong Kong) Ltd

FE RE FC {7 0 8 AP 4T E B PR
Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital

BeEEHRTEERMER L
Ho Fu Neighbourhood Centre for
Senior Citizens

MEBHMREY
New Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation

Association

H {H 12 b0 AR 75
Duty Lawyer Service
BBIERRB

Agency for Volunteer Service

EREEENEERER

Hnng Kong Sheng Kurlg Hui Li Ka Shing Care
and Attention Home for the Elderly
ENERMHERBE

Sheng Kung Hui Macau Social Service Centre
DHREEHE

St. James’ Settlement

BREAREEE

Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department

BEREME LD
Fung Kai Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

18 2 B g B R

Alliance on Grassroots Bazaar

0 B2 i
Salonsip

LHEAKRES
HESPIRERR

Lok Sin Tong Leung Kau Kui College
SLEEe A

“80mE
Lok Chi Association

ERLEHERSSRBEH O
Cheung Lung Wai Integrated Service Centre,
Fung Ying Seen Koon

WEE
Department of Health
BB

Environment Bureau

RirtnEEEE

Fung Yuen Butterfly Reserve,
Environmental Association

uRER

Boites Cultural Cooperatives
SRR (BREMREEY)
15 1R E

5 i SR 4R AR\ 6 2R
Alliance Concerning CSSA

REHR
Po Kok Secondary School

B 15 15T 55

Soma Kitchen
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JOSEPH T. W. YAN
FCPA (Practising), FCA, FCCA,  CPA (Practising), FCCA,
Cenrified Public Accounmnis (Praciising), Hoxg Kong CTA, FTIHK, FSCA MA (Acctg)

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES & & {m Z L\ i &
(REGISTERED IN HONG KONG UNDER THE SOCIETIES ORDINANCE IN 1992)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES (“the Federation") set out on pages 3 to 15 which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Federation as at 31 March 2022, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“"HKFRSs”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Federation in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code"), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other Than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Executive Committee of the Federation is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the individual Centres’ Detailed Statement of Financial Position and Detailed Income Statement, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Executive Committee for the Financial Statements

The Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and for such internal control as the Executive Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Committee is responsible for assessing the Federation’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Executive Committee
either intends to liquidate the Federation or to cease operations, or has realistic alternative but to do so.

EBPIEEHIEDPII-1053 A ASZAE AFH  5thFloor, Dah Sing Life Building, 99-105 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2845 4112 Fax: (852) 2845 2907 E-Mail: Ikycpa@lky.com.hk  Website: www.lky.com.hk

NATALIE S. E CHOY KEN M.K. CHEUNG
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES & Bz X P 0 i &
(REGISTERED IN HONG KONG UNDER THE SOCIETIES ORDINANCE IN 1992)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of the report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(1

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,

but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Federation’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the

Executive Committee.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Committee’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Federation’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Federation to cease to

continue as a going concern.

1

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Executive Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

LKY China

Hong Kong SAR China, 30 NOV 2022 Certified Public Accountants (Practicing)

EBDIBEEHBEPI9-1055E K AFKE AFHE  SthFloor, Dah Sing Life Building, 99-105 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 28454112 Fax: (852) 2845 2907 E-Mail: lkycpa@lky.com.hk  Website: www.lky.com.hk

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

Income Note

Funding income and subsidies
General donation

Programme income

Bank interest income

Special subsidy from ERB
Employment support scheme

Other income

Expenditure

Auditor’s remuneration
Advertising

Amortisation of right-of-use assets
Bank charges

Course development

Depreciation on other assets
Executive Committee’s Remuneration
- as Executive Committee

- for management

Instructor fees

Insurance

Interest on lease liabilities

Legal and professional fee
Postage

Printing and stationery
Programme expense

Rent paid for premises and
equipment under short term leases

Rates

Repairs and maintenance
Retrainee’s activities

Staff costs

- Salaries

- Staff medical

- Staff training

- Mandatory provident fund

Sundry expenses
Travelling

Utilities expenses

Surplus for the year

Other comprehensive expense
- Transfer to HKFWC Ltd (note 1)

Total comprehensive surplus
for the year

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
19,564,909 16,948,716
52,070 78,000
37,075 32,500
2,219 6,821

- 1,028,522

2,855,311

= 5,354,856
19,656,273 26,304,726
16,000 16,000
34,826 44,580
1,507,998 750,776
2,647 2,448
907,366 =
1,784 6,488
4,358,288 4,036,733
33,228 52,993
127,202 51,503
25,085 5,000
13,686 19,952
665,383 787,033
18,720 163,681
1,766,536 2,122,666
44,000 27,800
19,285 41,340
27,125 22,715
7,144,692 7,503,752
64,589 61,871
1,500 3,000
374,756 337,024
7,585,537 7,905,647
23,919 47,879
19,284 20,924
85,114 63,505
17,283,013 16,189,663
2,373,260 10,115,063
(500,000} (5,750,000)
1,873,260 4,365,063
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HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES
BEREZPLHBE

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$

Cash flows from operating activities

Total comprehensive surplus for the year 1,873,260 4,365,063
Adjustments for
Bank interest income (2,219) (6,821)
Gain on early termination of lease (28,152) -
Amortisation on right-of-use assets 1,507,998 750,776
Depreciation on other assets 1,784 6,488
Interest on lease liabilities 127,202 51,503
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 3479873 5,167,009
(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable 68,557) 4,828,064
Decrease in accounts payable (533,114) (5,220,441)
Net cash generated from operating activities 2,878,202 4,774,632

Cash flows from investing activities

Bank interest received 2,219 6,821

Cash flows from financing activities

Lease rental payment (note 8) (1,565,181) (790,800}
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,315,240 3,990,653
Cash and cash equivalents

As at 1 April 11,212,101 7,221,448

As at 31 March (as below) 12,527,341 11,212,101

Analysis of cash and bank balances

Time deposit matured within 3 months 2,270,262 2,268,153
Cash and cash equivalents 10,257,079 8,943,948
As at 31 March 12,527,341 11,212,101

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES
FEERELPLIHE

1. General information

The Federation domiciled and set up under the Societies Ordinance in 1992 and is governed by a constitution approved in September 1992. In the
event of the Federation being dissolved every voting member of the Federation undertakes to share the debts and liabilities of the Federation equally
with the amount not exceeding HK$50 per member, and no part of the assets or surplus of the Federation shall be paid or distributed to these voting
members. The number of voting members of the Federation at 31 March 2022 is 20 (2021: 18). The address of the registered office and principal place
of operations of the Federation are 305-309, 3/F, Lai Lan House, Lai Kok Estate, Cheung Sha Wan, HK. The principal activities of the Federation are
provision of supportive services for women in Hong Kong in the areas of health, retraining and education.

The Federation has five service centres in Lai Kok Estate (“Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre”), and Tai Wo Estate (“Jockey Club Tai Wo Centre”), Dawing Views
in Fanling (“WISE(Fanling)”), Landmark North in Sheung Shui (“WISE (Sheung Shui)”) and Wah Fu |l Estate ("Jockey Club Wah Fu Centre") have been
operated under a newly incorporated entity, which was incorporated for the purpose to succeed the objects and activities of the Federation under
the name of "Hong Kong Federation of Women'’s Centres Limited & it £ oL 7 @ 1[5 23 5] " (HKFWC Ltd). The functional currency of the
Federation is Hong Kong Dollars, and thus its financial statements are presented in Hong Kong Dollars.

2. Adoption of revised Hong Kong Reporting Standards

The Federation’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs),
which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (HKASs) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. A summary of significant accounting policies is set out in note 3.

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES
EERLPLHE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis and in accordance with HKFRS issued by HKICPA, and including applicable
disclosures required by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are
disclosed in the respective notes, if appropriate.

The followings are the specific accounting policies that are necessary for a proper understanding of the financial statements,
a. Equipment

Equipment are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an asset comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to the working condition and location for its intended use.

Subsequent expenditure relating to equipment that has already been recognised is added to the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that
future economic benefits, in excess of the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will flow to the enterprise. If not, the
expenditure is treated as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Depreciation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of assets over their estimated useful lives on a straight line basis.

D. Leases

A lease is defined as a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. A contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time when the customer, throughout the period of
use, has both: (a) the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset and (b) the right to direct the use of the
identified asset. For a contract that contains a lease component and one or more additional lease or non-lease components, a lessee shall allocate the
consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate
stand-alone price of the non-lease components, unless the lessee shall apply the practical expedient which allows the lessee to elect, by class of
underlying asset, not to separate non-lease components from lease components, and instead account for each lease component and any associated
non-lease components as a single lease component.

All leases (irrespective of they are operating leases or finance leases) are required to be capitalised in the statement of financial position as right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities, but HKFRS 16 provides accounting policy choices for an entity to choose not to capitalise leases which are short term leases.
The Federation has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for which at the commencement date have a lease term of less than
12 months. The lease payments associated with those leases have been expensed on straight line basis over the lease term.

(i) Right-of-use assets

The right-of-use assets should be recognised at cost and would comprise: (1) the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liabilities (see below
for the accounting policy to account for lease liabilities); (2) any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives
received; (3) any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee; and (4) an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the
underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, unless those costs are incurred to produce inventories. The
Federation measures the right-of-use assets applying a cost model. Under the cost model, the Federation measures the right-of-use assets at cost, less
any accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities

The Federation assesses impairment at the end of each reporting period by evaluating conditions that may lead to impairment of right-of-use assets.
Where an impairment condition exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is determined. Value-in-use calculations performed in assessing
recoverable amounts incorporate a number of key estimates and assumptions about future events, which are subject to uncertainty and might
materially differ from actual result. In making these key estimates and judgements, the Executive Committee Memebers take into consideration
assumptions that are based on market condition existing at the end of reporting period and appropriate market and discounts rates. These estimates
are regularly compared to actual market data and actual transactions entered into by the Federation.

The Federation's leasehold land and buildings that were held for rental or capital appreciation purpose would continue to be accounted for under
HKAS 40, Investment Property, as investment properties and would also continue to be carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
loss. Leasehold land and buildings which were held for own use would continue to be accounted for under HKAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment, as
property, plant and equipment and would also continue to be carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. The adoption of
HKFRS 16 therefore does not have any significant impact on these assets.

The Federation recognised right-of-use assets and lease liabilities at the commencement date of a lease.

(ii) Lease liabilities

The lease liabilities should be recognised at the present value of the |lease payments that are not paid at the date of commencement of the lease. The
lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Federation shall use the Federation's incremental borrowing rate.

The following payments for the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease are
considered to be lease payments: (1) fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable; (2) variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate,
initially measured using the index or rate as at the commencement date; (3) amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value
guarantees; (4) the exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee [s reasonably certain to exercise that option; and (5) payments of penalties for
terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease
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HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES
BERLPLHE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

Subsequent to the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the lease liabilities by: (1) increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the
lease liabilities; (2) reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and (3) remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any
reassessment or lease modifications, e.g., a change in future lease payments arising from change in an index or rate, a change in the lease term, a
change in the in substance fixed lease payments or a change in assessment to purchase the underlying asset,

¢. Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the statement of financial position when the Federation becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

(i) Accounts receivable

Accounts receivables are recognised when the Federation’s right to consideration is unconditional. A right to consideration is

unconditional if only the passage of time is required before payment of that consideration is due. If revenue has been recognised before the Federation
has an unconditional right to consideration, the amount is presented as a contract asset. Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective
interest method less allowance for credit losses.

A contract asset is recognised when the Federation recognises revenue before being unconditionally entitled to the consideration under the payment
terms set out in the contract. Contract assets are assessed for expected credit losses in accordance with the policy set out in (d) below and are
reclassified to receivables when the right to the consideration has become unconditional. A contract liability is recognised when the customer pays
consideration, or has an unconditional right to consideration (in such case, a corresponding receivable is recognised), before the Federation recognises
the related revenue.

(i) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and at bank and demand deposits with bank. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(iii) Accounts payable
Accounts payable are initially measured at fair value and, after initial recognition, at amortised cost, except for short-term payables with no stated
interest rate and the effect of discounting being immaterial that are measured at their original invoice amount.

d. Impairment of investments and other financial assets

The Federation recognises loss allowances for expected credit loss on the financial instruments that are not measured at fair value through profit or
loss. The Federation considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of financial assets and assesses whether there has been a significant
increase In credit risk on an ongoing basis.

The Federation considers the credit risk on a financial instrument is low if the financial instrument has a low risk of default, the debtor has a strong
capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near term and adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the longer term
may, but will not necessarily, reduce the ability of the debtor to fulfil its contractual cash flow obligations.

The carrying amount of the receivables is reduced through the use of the receivable impairment charges account. Changes in the carrying amount of
the receivable impairment charges account are recognised in profit or loss. The receivable is written off against the receivable impairment charges
account when the Federation has no reasonable expectations of recovering the receivable. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of expected credit
losses decreases, the reversal would be adjusted to the receivable impairment charges account at the reporting date. The amount of any reversal is
recognised in profit or loss.

e. Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when Federation has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the

expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed
as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

f. Revenue and other income recognition

The Federation recognises revenue from contracts with customers when the Federation satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised
good or service to a customer. An asset is transferred when the customer obtains control of that asset. When a performance obligation is satisfied, the
Federation recognises as revenue the amount of the transaction price that is allocated to that performance obligation.

g. Deferred income

Funds under deferred income are established from subventies from third parties and are subject to a restriction imposed by the donor as to the objects
upon which, or areas in which, the Federation may be spent. The unspent amounts for those completed projects are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income and expenditure as donation income to the Federation for general and specific purpose upon the approval from identifiable
donors or the Command Governance Council for those unidentifiable donors. The revenue recognition policy is set out above.

h. Government grants and subventions

Government grants and subventions are not recognised until there is a reasonable assurance that the Federation will comply with the conditions
attaching to them and that the grant will be received.

Government grants and subventions, other than Lump Sum Grant from Social Welfare Department and including government projects and
administered funds, which are earmarked for specific purposes, are initially recognized as deferred imcome or in the fund accounts classified as
liabilities and then they are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income and expenditure over the period necessary to match with the relate
costs which they are intended to compensate.

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES
EERLPLHE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

4. Critical accounting estimates and judgement

The Federation’s management makes assumptions, estimates and judgements in the process of applying the Federation’s accounting policies that
affect the assets, liabilities, income and expenses in the financial statements prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. The assumptions, estimates and
judgements are based on historical experience and other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. While the
management reviews their judgements, estimates and assumptions continuously, the actual results will seldom equal to the estimates.

a. Key assumption and other key sources of estimation uncertainty

Certain key assumptions and risk factors in respect of the financial risk management are set out in note 14, In the opinion of Executive Committee,
there is no other key sources of estimation uncertainty that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the financial year.

b. Critical Judgements in applying the Federation’s accounting policies

In the opinion of Executive Committee, there is no critical judgements in applying the Federation’s accounting policies.
5. Funding income and subsidies

Funding income and subsidies represents Government subvention from Employees Retraining Board (note 9)

6. Income tax

The Federation is exempted from Hong Kong profits tax by reason of its charitable status under Section 88 of Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

7. Equipment COMPUTER OFFICE 8. Leases
EQUIPMENT  EQUIPMENT TOTAL )

Cost HKS HKS HKS Lease liabilities: 2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
As at 1.4.2020 131,001 114,622 245,623 Asat 1 April 1,093,890 1,833,187
Disposal for the year (20,080) (4,910) (24,990) Additions during the year 4,522,017 2
As at 1.4.2021 110,921 109,712 220,633 Repayment of lease liabilities (1,437,979) (739,297)
Disposal for the year (96,045) (13,318) (109,363) Early termination of lease (841,493) 5
Asat 31.3.2022 14,876 96,394 111,270 Total leases liabilities - current portion 3,336,435 1,093,890

Accumulated depreciation Total cash outflow for leases:

As at 1.4.2020 131,001 106,350 237,351 Interest on leases liabilities charged to 127,202 51,503

profit and loss
Charge for the year - 6,488 6,488 A

Repayment of lease liabilities 1,437,979 739,297
Written off during the year (20,080) (4,910) (24,990)

1,565,181 790,800
Asat 1.4.2021 110,921 107,928 218,849 : -
Other expenses recognized in profit and loss:

Charge for the year - 1,784 1,784

Short-term leases 1,766,536 2,122,666
Written off during the year (96,045) (13,318) (109,363)
Asat 31.3.2022 14,876 96,394 111,270

9. Accounts receivable
Carrying amount

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$

As at 31.3.2022 - - -

As at 31.3.2021 = 1,784 1,784 DAy sicposl: 610920 635550
Other receivables and prepayments 197,085 529,204
The principal annual rates used for depreciation are as follows: Amount due from Employee Retaining 81,277 988,644

Board (note i)

Computer 33.3%
Office equipment 20% Amount due from HKFWC Ltd (note ii) 9,356,216 8,023,543
g Lieases 10,245,498 10,176,941
Right-of-use assets: Office premises 2022 HK$ 2021 HK$ Note:
As at 1 April 1,063,600 1,814,376 (i) Amount due from/(to) Employee Retraining Board
Additions during the year 4,522,017 - As at 1 April balance / 988,644 (700,683)
(transfer from account payable)
Amortization during the year charged to (1,507,998) (750,776) i
profit and loss Funds received (20,472,276)  (15,259,389)
Early termination of lease (813,341) 3 Amount utilised and released to 19,564,909 16,948,716
the Income Statement (note 5)
As at 31 March 3,264,278 1,063,600

As at 31 March, as above 81,277 988,644

The Federation’s right-of-use assets in respect of properties represents
the prepaid operating lease payment of office premises located in the
Hong Kong. Rental contracts are typically made for fixed periods of 3
years, Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain
similar terms and conditions.

(ii) The amount due from affiliate organization, Hong Kong Federation of
Women's Centres Limited (note 1), which is under common control,

is unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed term of repayment.

Most of the leases impose a restriction that, unless the approval is
obtained from the lessor, the right-of-use assets can only be used by
the Federation and the Federation is prohibited from selling or
pledging the underlying assets. For leases of properties, the
Federation is required to keep those properties in a good state of
repair and return the properties in their original condition at the end
of the |eases.

87



88

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES
BERLPLHE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

10. Accounts payable 13. Capital disclosure

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES

EERLPLHE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

15. Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued but not yet effective for the year

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$

Accrued charges 922,669 1,455,783

11. Designated Funds

The movement of designated fund during the year are disclosed
in statement of changes in reserves on page 5 and the nature of
the Funds are as follows.

(a) It represents funds raised for renovation of Lai Kok Centre.

(b) It represents donations received from donors for supporting
our After School Project.

(c) They represent donations received from various corporations
and trust funds for programs in Lai Kok and Tai Wo Centres
specified by the donors.

(d) Staff Emergency Reserve Fund represents funds designated
for the purpose of supporting salary deficits in future time.

(e) Women's Relief and Support Fund represents funds
designated for the purpose of offering immediate and timely
help to women who are in need of financial assistance for Lai
Kok Centre.

(f) It represents funds raised for emergency maintenance of,
equipment repair or replacement at, and IT development of
the Lai Kok Centre.

(g) Food share Donation Fund received from donors to support
the food share program that aims to reduce food waste and
to alleviate property in Hong Kong.

(h) Tai Wo - Fook Wo House represents funds designated for
renovation of Tai Wo centre and subsidizing the recurrent
expenses of Fook Wo House.

(i) ERB Transition Fund is to support the operation cost during
the transition period of changing the registration under
Employee Retraining Board.

12. Flag day fund
2022 HK$ 2021 HK$

a. Flag day balance of Flag Day 2019
Balance as at 1 April - 339,605
Flag day expenses - {339,605)

Balance as at 31 March - -

Flag day held on 9 November 2019 (Public Subscription Permit
no. FD/RO08/2019) are for Low-income/ Grassroots Families
Supporting Project and recurrent expense of service centres.
There is no unused balance to be carried forward.

The Federation’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Federation’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to carry out
its principal activities. The Federation's overall strategy remains
unchanged from prior year.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Federation may
appeal for donations from the general public.

14. Financial instruments

The Federation has classified its financial assets in the following categories:

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
Accounts receivable (note 9) 10,245,498 10,176,941

Cash and cash equivalents 12,527,341 11,2120

22,772,839 21,389,042

The Federation has classified its financial liabilities in the following categories:

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
Accounts payables (note 10) 922,669 1,455,783

Lease liabilities (note 8) 3,336,435 1,093,850

4,259,104 2,549,673

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different
from their fair values as at 31 March 2022.

The Federation is exposed to credit risk and liquidity risk arising in the
normal course of its operations and financial instruments. The
Federation’s risk management objectives, policies and processes mainly
focus on minimizing the potential adverse effects of these risks on its
financial performance and position by closely monitoring the individual
exposure,

a. Credit risk

Credit risk is managed on an organisational basis. Credit risk arises
mainly from cash at banks.

The Federation's bank balances are deposited in reputable bank. As such,
no significant credit risk is anticipated. The Federation has policies in
place for the control and monitoring of the relevant concentration of
credit risk.

The Federation’s main source of income is the donations from the
general public. It has no other significant financial assets which lead to
any credit risk to the Federation. Accordingly, the Executive Committee
are of the opinion that the relevant credit risk of the Federation is low
without any significant concentration.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial assets in the statement of financial position.

b. Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management included maintaining sufficient cash
and bank balances so as to enable the Federation to meet its liabilities as
and when they fall due and to continue operating for the foreseeable
future. The Executive Committee are of the opinion that the Federation
does not have any significant liquidity risk.

HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective for the year include the following HKFRSs which may be relevant to the Federation's

operations and financial statements:

Amendments to HKFRS 3
Amendments to HKAS 16
Amendments to HKAS 37

Business Combinations: Reference to the Conceptual Framework

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 8

Amendments to HKAS 12

Presentation of Financial Statements:
Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-Current
Presentation of Financial Statements and HKFRS

Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements: Disclosure of Accounting Policies

Accounting Policies, Changes

in Accounting Estimates and Errors: Definition of Accounting Estimates
Income Taxes: Deferred Tax Related to Assets and Liabilities Arising from a Single Transaction

Effective for annual periods
beginning on or after

1 January 2022
1 January 2022
1 January 2022

1 January 2022

1 January 2023

1 January 2023

1 January 2023

1 January 2023

The Company has not early adopted these HKFRSs. Initial assessment has indicated that the adoption of these HKFRSs would not have a

significant impact on the Company’s financial statements in the year of initial application. The Company will be continuing with the

assessment of the impact of these HKFRSs and other significant changes may be identified as a result.
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HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES - JOCKEY CLUB LAI KOK CENTRE

EBRLPLBEB-HS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION Appendix I-1
AS AT 31 MARCH 2022
(for management information only)

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$

Non-current assets

Equipment - 51

Current assets
Amount due from HKFWC Ltd 8,787,773 6,947,199
Cash and bank balances 1,396,113 1,866,759

10,183,886 . 8,813,958
Current liabilities

Accrued charges 16,000 21,000
Net current assets 10,167,886 8,792,958
Net assets 10,167,886 8,793,009

Represented by: -

Agency Reserves

Others Specific Fund 223,477 223,477
Lai Kok Renovation Fund 102,581 102,581
After School Project 148,888 148,888
Staff Emergency Reserve Fund 3,591,269 3,591,269
Weomen's Relief and Support Fund 377,158 328,188
Maintenance and Development Fund 1,703,602 403,602
Food Share Donation Fund 57,390 57,390
General Fund 3,963,521 3,937,614

10,167,886 8,793,009

e T

B REME P

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT Appendix |-2
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(For management information only)

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$

Income

General donations 52,070 78,000

Other income

Bank interest income 1.289 4,058
Employment support scheme - 2,855,311
Course development fee received 2,357,467 2,206,135
from other branches

Other income - 5,228,396

2,410,826 10,371,900

Expenditure

Auditor’s remuneration 16,000 16,000
Bank charges 1,798 2,748
Depreciation 51 63
Legal and professional fee - 5,000
Mandatory provident fund - 8,377
Printing and stationery 100 -
Programme expense 18,000 163,681
Salaries - 167,546
35,949 363415

Surplus for the year 2,374,877 10,008,485
General Fund as at 1 April 3,937,614 85,929
Transfer to Designated Fund (1,348,970) (406,800)

Transfer from Jockey Club TaiWo Centre  (500,000) -
Transfer to HKFWC Ltd (500,000}  (5,750,000)

General Fund as at 31 March 3,963,521 3937614

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES - JOCKEY CLUB TAI WO CENTRE

BERXPLBE-BEFXMP DL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION Appendix -1
AS AT 31 MARCH 2022
(For management information only)

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$

Non-current assets

Equipment = 1,733

Current assets

Accounts receivable and prepayments 28,184 243,892
Amount due from HKFWC Ltd 5,825,104 4,229,026
Amount due from 81,277 988,644

Employee Retraining Board

Cash and bank balances 6,343,174 6,983,137
12,277,739 12,444,699

Current liabilities

Accrued charges and other payables 667,612 1,334,688
Net current assets 11,610,127 11,110,011
Net assets 11,610,127 11,111,744

Represented by: -

Agency Reserves

Others specific Fund 232,137 232,137
TaiWo - Fook Wo House 2,952,202 2,952,202
ERB Transition Fund 5,300,000 5,300,000
General Fund 3,125,788 2,627,405

11,610,127 11,111,744

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

(For management information only)

Appendix |I-2

2021 HK$

2022 HK$
Income
Recurrent expenses from 10,347,883
Employees Retraining Board (ERB)
18,800
Programme income
10,366,683
Other income
Bank interest income 930
Special Subsidy from ERB -
Other income -
10,367,613
Expenditure
Advertising 28,975
Bank charges 650
Course development 2,342,506
Depreciation 1,733
Instructor fees 2,434,042
Insurance 23,908
Legal and professional fee 8,970
Mandatory provident fund 213,294
Postage 13,152
Printing and stationery 502,901
Programme expense 720
Rent and rates 776,239
Repair and maintenance 2,019
Retrainee’s activities 13,920
Salaries 3,928,879
Staff medical 37,653
Staff training 1,500
Sundry expenses 19,568
Travelling 13,593
Utilities expenses 5,008
10,369,230
(Deficit)/surplus for the year (1,617)
General Fund as at 1 April 2,627,405
Transfer from/(to)
- Designated Fund -
- Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre 500,000
General Fund as at 31 March 3,125,788

8,016,849
20,400

8,037,249

2,763
1,028,522
126,761

9,195,295

41,234
479,364
6,425
1,792,708
52,993
216,827
16,477
455,767
776,801
27,168
6,490
5,149,447
46,029
3,000
19,469
14,068
3,262

9,107,529

87,766

5,539,640

(3,000,001)

2,627,405
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HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES - WISE

FEmZ P D

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION Appendix llI-1
AS AT 31 MAR 022
(For management information only)

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$

Non-current assets

Right-of-use assets 3,264,278 1,063,600

Current assets

Utility and other deposit 610,920 635,550
Accounts receivable and prepayments 168,900 285312
Cash and bank balances 4,788,054 2,362,205

5,567,874 3,283,067

Current liabilities
239,057 100,095
Accrued charges and other payables
5,256,660 3,152,682
Amount due to HKFWC Ltd
3,336,435 1,093,890
Lease liabilities

8,832,152 4,346,667

Net current liabilities (3,264,278) (1,063,600}

Net liabilities - -

Represented by: -
Agency Reserves

General Fund - -

-WISE

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT Appendix lli-2
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(For management information only)

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$

Income

Recurrent expenses from 9,217,026 8,931,867
Employees Retraining Board (ERB)

Programme income 18,275 12,100

9,235,301 8,943,967
Expenditure

Advertising 5,852 3,347
Amortisation of right-of-use assets 1,507,998 750,776
Bank charges 200 -
Course Development 922,327 848,394
Instructor fees 1,924,246 2,244,025
Insurance 9,320 -
Interest on lease liabilities 127,202 51,503
Legal and profession fee 16,115 -
Mandatory provident fund 161,461 111,820
Postage 534 3,475
Printing and stationery 162,382 331,265
Rent and rates 1,034,297 1,373,664
Repair and maintenance 17,266 14,172
Retrainee’s activities 13,205 16,225
Salaries 3,215,813 3,065,136
Staff medical 26,935 15,842
Sundry expenses 4,351 28413
Travelling 5,691 6,855
Utilities expenses 80,106 60,243

9,235,301 8,925,155

Surplus for the year - 18812
General Fund as at 1 April - (18,812)

General Fund as at 31 March - -

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED
g BB X% 0 W 8B RKR 2 F

(Limited by guarantee)

REPORTS avo FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
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HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED
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RE PO RTS AND FI NANC'AL STATEM ENTS Executive Committee Members’ Report

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

The Executive Committee Members have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with audited financial statements of the Federation for
the year ended 31 March 2022.

Contents Page Principal activities

The principal activities of the Federation are provision of supportive services for women in Hong Kong in the areas of health, restraining and

Excecutive Committee Members’ Report 95 education during the year.
Independent Auditor’s Report 96 t0 97 Results
The financial performance and movement of reserves of the Federation for the year ended 31 March 2022 and its financial position as at that date
- are set out in the financial statements on pages 4 to 20.
Statement of Comprehensive Income 98
Executive Committee Members
Statement of Financial Position
99 The Executive Committee Members who held office during the year and up to the date of this report were,
Ms. CHAN Chui King
Statement of Changes in Reserves 100 Ms. CHEUNG Sze Ki
Ms. CHIU Pok Kwan Patricia
Ms. LAM Yu Kiu
Statement of Cash Flows 101

Ms. YOUNG Maria Geraldine Wing Lai
Ms. SHEK Hoi Wai

Notes to the Financial Statements 102 to 111 Ms. CHAR Hin Tung Natalie
Ms. LO Ka Wing - appointed on 20 April 2022

Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre Pursuant to the Federation’s Articles of Association, the Executive Committee Members shall retire in forthcoming annual general meeting, and
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.
- Detailed Statement of Financial Position Appendix I-1 12
. : Executive Committee Members’ interest in contract
- Detailed Income Statement Appendix -2 112
[For management information only] No contract of significance to which the Federation was a party and in which any Executive Committee Member of the Federation had a material

interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Jockey Club Tai Wo Centre Business review

- Detailed Statement of Financial Position Appendix ll-1 113 The Federation is exempted from preparing a business review as it falls within reporting exemption for the financial year.
- Detailed Income Statement Appendix II-2 113 Audit
(For management information only) oo

The financial statements have been audited by Messrs. LKY China who offer themselves for re-appointment.

WISE
- Detailed Statement of Financial Position Appendix IlI-1 14
- Detailed Income Statement Appendix llI-2 14

(For management information only)

Jockey Club Wah Fu Centre

On behalf of the Executive Committee

- Detailed Statement of Financial Position Appendix IV-1 15
- Detailed Income Statement Appendix IV-2 115
(For management information only)

Ms. CHAN Chui King
Hong Kong SAR China, 30 NOV 2022 Chairperson
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JOSEPH T. W. YAN
FCPA (Practising), FCA, FCCA,  CPA (Practising), FCCA,
Cenrified Public Accounanas (Pracrising), Hong Kong CTA, FTIHK, FSCA MA (Acctg)

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED & & &Z PLIREERAE

(INCORPORATED IN HONG KONG WITH LIABILITIES OF MEMBERS LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres Limited ("the Federation") set out on pages 4 to 20, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting

policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Federation as at 31 March 2022, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Federation in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Executive Committee Members are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Executive Committee Members' Report, and Individual Centres’ Detailed Statement of Financial Position and Detailed Income Statement, but does

not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Executive Committee Members for the Financial Statements

The Executive Committee Members are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Executive Committee Members determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Committee Members are responsible for assessing the Federation's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Executive
Committee Members either intend to liquidate the Federation or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of the report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

EEDIEEHIEDPI-1058E KF AFAEARFHE  5thFloor, Dah Sing Life Building, 99-105 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 28454112 Fax: (852) 2845 2907 E-Mail: Ikycpa@lky.com.hk  Website: www.lky.com.hk

NATALIE S. FE CHOY KEN M.K. CHEUNG

Partners Principal
ENiEE G BV BREE EXREE

3% 5% & 3t 6P E A5 AT
L KY C H I N A ;—'](?P;S:E:c;li-sl\r:\;)\‘QSNA FCCA, CPA (Practising), FCCA,

Cenrified Public Accounmnis (Praciising), Hoxg Kong CTA, FTIHK, FSCA MA (Acctg)

Independent Auditor’s Report (cont’d)

To the Members of HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED &EmX P BEBERAE

(INCORPORATED IN HONG KONG WITH LIABILITIES OF MEMBERS LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

°

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,

but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Federation’s internal control.

L]

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the

Executive Committee Members.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Committee Members' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Federation’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Federation to

cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial

statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Executive Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit

findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

NRV R

LKY China

Hong Kong SAR China, 30 NOV 2022 Certified Public Accountants (Practicing)

EBPIEEHIEDPII-1053 A ASZAE AFH  5thFloor, Dah Sing Life Building, 99-105 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2845 4112 Fax: (852) 2845 2907 E-Mail: Ikycpa@lky.com.hk  Website: www.lky.com.hk

NATALIE S. E CHOY KEN M.K. CHEUNG
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HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED
FERZPLIFEBRRAST BEEZPLHBRERRLE
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 MARCH 2022
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
Revenue Note 2022 HK$ 2021 HK$ Note 2022 HKS 2021 HK$
Funding income and subsidies 5 23,330,211 19,537,219 Non-current assets
General donation 513,630 683,891 Equipment 7 348,156 528,609
Programme income 770,263 351,538 Right-of-use assets 8 3,185,648 801,894
Membership subscriptions 28,680 29,400
3,533,804 1,330,503
Office equipment rental income 917,198 571,116
from retraining courses Current assets
Sundries 2,046,915 956,252 Accounts receivable 9 4,590,739 3,168,411
Bank interest income 2,560 11,192 Cash and bank balances 16,612,006 15,765,006
27,609,457 22,140,608 21,202,745 18,933,417
Current liabilities
Expenditure Note 2022 HKS 2021 HK$ Accounts payable 10 11,903,376 10,887,343
AUditors remunSraton 16,000 16,000 Lease liabilities 8 3,191,489 830,887
Advertizing 69,771 14936 Deferred income 1 4,228,229 3,613,626
Affiliated Fee 4,980 5,180 19,323,094 15,331,856
Amortisation on right-of-use asset 937,959 801,895
Bark charges 15,688 7,047 MNet current assets 1,879,651 3,601,561
Cleaning charges and materials 93,639 6,268 Net assets 5,413,455 4,932,064
Depreciation 292,348 287,361
Executive Committee Reprasented bk
Members' Remuneration Agency Reserve
=35 Executive Committes Members - = Designated Funds 12 3,007,912 3,030,654
- for management - - General Fund 2,315,543 1,901,410
Insurance 110,745 101,785
Interest on lease liabilities 26,642 43,094 Zadlidnc hsctiss
Legal and professional fee 21,898 20,868
Newspaper and magazines = 339
Postage 8116 5,745 The financial statements and notes set out on pages 4 to 20 were approved and authorized for issue by
Printifg and stationery 265,031 156,776 the Executive Committee on 30 NOV 2022 and signed on its behalf by:
Programme expense 6,386,496 5,006,308
Project expense 986,022 693,354
Rent paid for premises under 94,762 76,954
short term operating leases =
Rates 51,500 38,400 2
Repairs and maintenance 279,398 156,056
e Ms. CHAN Chui King Ms. LAM Yu Kiu
g e 10,585206 13950000 Executive Committee Member Executive Committee Member
- Staff medical 147,024 107,040
= Stafftraining 68,830 34,589
- Mandatory provident fund 822120 751,749
17,626,180 14,843,444
Sundry expenses 26,581 11,919
Travelling 8,196 8,125
Utilities expenses 306,114 169,152
27,628,066 22,471,906
Deficit for the year (18,609) (331,298)
Other comprehensive income
Transfer from HKFWC 1 500,000 5,750,000
Total comprehensive 481,391 5,418,702
income for the year
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9 g;»] g § g § § S i § E :‘;‘: ﬁ STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
wi & = < S g S ~ a |m FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
gl g a8 5 g8 e |8 = 5
j = ) o~ uy
= 2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
Cash flows from operating activities
i EE ‘{E] D ' v b ! g § Total comprehensive income for the year 481,391 5,418,702
L i I ) O
E = - = Adjustments for
—_ T Jowt e
E = Bank interest income (2,560) (11,192)
Depreciation on equipment 292,348 287,361
o o \ P \ , ' Amortisation on right-of-use assets 937,959 801,895
E320g g |8 ’
hELE T =3 =1 Interest on lease liability 26,642 43,004
z| =2 =S
= =
st Operating cash flow before working capital changes 1,735,780 6,539,860
(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable (1,422,328) 2,555,718
x| =Z|w L - =] WIS T 2 @ = ! Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable 1.016,033 (5,044,165)
Bgag g g S g8 & 8§
2 E o ® 3 > 3 3 B Ip=3 Increase in deferred income 614,603 1,962,835
<= = = 10
Ed °
Met cash generated from operating activities 1,944,088 6,014,248
o
= e 2 g g = & s & s = = o Cash flows from investing activities
= I8¢ 288 8§ 8§ ¥ 3§ § 3 - -
= wi o R = &= S T = e o Bank interest received 2,560 11,192
= (=) e BT T I =] o o ) 2 o0
- ] =+ N~ ] o m - o 3 o ;
m = = urc| of equipmen F s
(1)) < Purchase of equ t (111,895) (57,3086)
L ==
oe @
= W e
E a g Net cash used in investing activities (109,335) (46,114)
off =3 S I R
- | I
w S g; o ; = i X Cash flows from financing activities
P z; % o g g
L E = = i = =3 Lease rental payment (note 8) (987,753) (844,644)
> il = :
ol oo ' Y :
S =2 o Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 847,000 5,123,490
= 55 % g i S = Cash and cash equivalents
% =) & 5|02 v : T oo . =
w2 o z QE‘E E:;l g 8 Asat 1 April 15,765,006 10,641,516
z| & O x| - 2 by
Ol = = =| = s
= = g = As at 31 March (as below) 16,612,006 15,765,006
| = E | Analysis of cash and bank balances
o < & i f (I = i
T Ha = O ﬁ é é‘% § § g g § § Time deposit matured within 3 months 3,479,809 3,477,628
i Q=5 2 ] g g 2 S .
o i - o B ~ ~ 19 Cash and cash equivalents 13,132,197 12,287,378
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HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED
BERZLPLREERAS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

1. General information

The Federation was incorporated in Hong Kong with liabilities of members limited by guarantee. In the event of the Federation being dissolved every
voting member of the Federation undertakes to share the debts and liabilities of the Federation equally with the amount not exceeding HK$50 per
member, and no part of the assets or surplus of the Federation shall be paid or distributed to its members.

The address of the registered office and principal place of operations of the Federation are 305-309, 3/F, Lai Lan House, Lai Kok Estate, Cheung Sha Wan,
Kowloon, Hong Kong. The principal activities of the Federation are provision of supportive services for women in Hong Kong in the areas of health,
retraining and education. The Federation has five service centres in Lai Kok Estate (“Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre”), Tai Wo Estate (“Jockey Club Tai Wo
Centre"), Dawning Views in Fanling ("WISE (Fanling)”), Landmark North in Sheung Shui (“WISE (Sheung Shui)”) and Wah Fu |l Estate (“Jockey Club Wah
Fu Centre”). The functional currency of the Federation is Hong Kong Dollars, and thus its financial statements are presented in Hong Kong Dollars.

The Federation was incorporated to succeed the objects and activities of the unincorporated body of HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES
B 2 LR & (“HKFWC?), of which all its remaining net assets have been donated to the Federation on its dissolution.

2. Adoption of revised Hong Kong Reporting Standards

The Federation's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs), which
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (HKASs) and Interpretations issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, and the requirements of the
Companies Ordinance. A summary of significant accounting policies is set out in note 3.

3. Summary of significant accounfing policies

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis and in accordance with HKFRS issued by HKICPA, and including applicable

disclosures required by the Companies Ordinance.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are

disclosed in the respective notes, if appropriate.

The followings are the specific accounting policies that are necessary for a proper understanding of the financial statements,
a. Equipment

Equipment are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an asset comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to the working condition and location for its intended use.

Subsequent expenditure relating to equipment that has already been recognised is added to the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that
future economic benefits, in excess of the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will flow to the enterprise. If not, the
expenditure is treated as an expense in the period in which it Is incurred.

Depreciation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of assets over their estimated useful lives on a straight line basis.
b: Leases

A lease is defined as a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. A contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time when the customer, throughout the period of
use, has both: (a) the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset and (b) the right to direct the use of the
identified asset. For a contract that contains a lease component and one or more additional lease or non-lease components, a lessee shall allocate the
consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate
stand-alone price of the non-lease components, unless the lessee shall apply the practical expedient which allows the lessee to elect, by class of
underlying asset, not to separate non-lease components from lease components, and instead account for each lease component and any associated

non-lease components as a single lease component.

All leases (irrespective of they are operating leases or finance leases) are required to be capitalised in the statement of financial position as right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities, but HKFRS 16 provides accounting policy choices for an entity to choose not to capitalise leases which are short term leases.
The Federation has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for which at the commencement date have a lease term of less than
12 months. The lease payments associated with those leases have been expensed on straight line basis over the lease term.

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED
BEEZPLHBRERRLE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

3. Summary of significant accounting policies (conf'd)

(i) Right-of-use assets

The right-of-use assets should be recognised at cost and would comprise: (1) the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liabilities (see below
for the accounting policy to account for lease liabilities); (2) any lease payments made at or before the

commencement date, less any lease incentives received; (3) any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee; and (4) an estimate of costs to be incurred by
the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, unless those costs are
incurred to produce inventories. The Federation measures the right-of-use assets applying a cost model. Under the cost model, the Federation
measures the right-of-use assets at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease

liabilities.

The Federation assesses impairment at the end of each reporting period by evaluating conditions that may lead to impairment of right-of-use assets.
Where an impairment condition exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is determined. Value-in-use calculations performed in assessing recover-
able amounts incorporate a number of key estimates and assumptions about future events, which are subject to uncertainty and might materially
differ from actual result. In making these key estimates and judgements, the Directors take into consideration assumptions that are based on market
condition existing at the end of reporting period and appropriate market and discounts rates. These estimates are regularly compared to actual market
data and actual transactions entered into by the Federation. The Federation recognised right-of-use assets and lease liabilities at the commencement

date of a lease.

(ii} Lease liabilities
The lease liabilities should be recognised at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the date of commencement of the lease. The
lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily

determined, the Federation shall use the Federation'’s incremental borrowing rate.

The following payments for the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease are
considered to be lease payments; (1) fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable; (2) variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate,
initially measured using the index or rate as at the commencement date; (3) amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value
guarantees; (4) the exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee s reasonably certain to exercise that option; and (5) payments of penalties for
terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease

Subsequent to the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the lease liabilities by: (1) increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the
lease liabilities; (2) reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and (3) remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any
reassessment or lease modifications, e.g., a change in future lease payments arising from change in an index or rate, a change in the lease term, a
change in the in substance fixed lease payments or a change in assessment to purchase the underlying asset.

¢. Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the statement of financial position when the Federation becomes a party to the contractual

provisions of the instrument.

(i) Accounts receivable
Accounts receivables are recognised when the Federation's right to consideration is unconditional. A right to consideration is unconditional if only the
passage of time is required before payment of that consideration is due. If revenue has been recognised before the Federation has an unconditional
right to consideration, the amount is presented as a contract asset. Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method less

allowance for credit losses.

A contract asset is recognised when the Federation recognises revenue before being unconditionally entitled to the consideration under the
payment terms set out in the contract. Contract assets are assessed for expected credit losses in accordance with the policy set out in (d) below and
are reclassified to receivables when the right to the consideration has become unconditional. A contract liability is recognised when the customer
pays consideration, or has an unconditional right to consideration (in such case, a corresponding receivable is recognised), before the Federation

recognises the related revenue.

(1i) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and at bank and demand deposits with bank. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(iii) Accounts payable
Accounts payable are initially measured at fair value and, after initial recognition, at amortised cost, except for short-term payables with no stated
interest rate and the effect of
discounting being immaterial that are measured at their original invoice amount.
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3. Summary of significant accounfing policies (cont'd)
d. Impairment of investments and other financial assets

The Federation recognises loss allowances for expected credit loss on the financial instruments that are not measured at fair value through profit or
loss. The Federation considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of financial assets and assesses whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis. The Federation considers the credit risk on a financial instrument is low if the financial instrument has a low
risk of default, the debtor has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near term and adverse changes in economic and
business conditions in the longer term may, but will not necessarily, reduce the ability of the debtor to fulfil its contractual cash flow obligations.

The carrying amount of the receivables is reduced through the use of the receivable impairment charges account. Changes in the carrying amount of
the receivable impairment charges account are recognised in profit or loss. The receivable is written off against the receivable impairment charges
account when the Federation has no reasonable expectations of recovering the receivable. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of expected credit
losses decreases, the reversal would be adjusted to the receivable impairment charges account at the reporting date. The amount of any reversal is
recognised in profit or loss.

e. Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when Federation has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the

expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed
as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

f. Revenue and other income recognition

The Federation recognises revenue from contracts with customers when the Federation satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised
good or service to a customer. An asset is transferred when the customer obtains control of that asset. When a performance obligation is satisfied, the
Federation recognises as revenue the amount of the transaction price that Is allocated to that performance obligation.

g. Deferred income

Funds under deferred income are established from subventies from third parties and are subject to a restriction imposed by the donor as to the
objects upon which, or areas in which, the Federation may be spent. The unspent amounts for those completed projects are recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income and expenditure as donation income to the Federation for general and specific purpose upon the approval from
identifiable donors or the Command Governance Council for those unidentifiable donors. The revenue recognition policy is set out above.

h. Government grants and subventions

Government grants and subventions are not recognised until there is a reasonable assurance that the Federation will comply with the conditions
attaching to them and that the grant will be received.

Government grants and subventions, other than Lump Sum Grant from Social Welfare Department and including government projects and
administered funds, which are earmarked for specific purposes, are initially recognized as deferred income or in the fund accounts classified as
liabilities and then they are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income and expenditure over the period necessary to match with the
relate costs which they are intended to compensate.

I. Retirement benefit costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are charged as an expense as they fall due.
4. Critical accounting estimates and judgement

The Federation’s management makes assumptions, estimates and judgements in the process of applying the Federation’s accounting policies that
affect the assets, liabilities, income and expenses in the financial statements prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. The assumptions, estimates and
judgements are based on historical experience and other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. While the management
reviews their judgements, estimates and assumptions continuously, the actual results will seldom equal to the estimates.

a. Key assumption and other key sources of estimation uncertainty

Certain key assumptions and risk factors in respect of the financial risk management are set out in note 14. In the opinion of Executive Committee
Members, there is no other key sources of estimation uncertainty that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the financial year.

b. Critical judgements in applying the Federation's accounting policies

In the opinion of Executive Committee, there is no critical judgements in applying the Federation's accounting policies.

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED

BEEZPLHBRERRLE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

5. Revenue -Funding income and subsidies

Income utilised and released during the year

- The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust (WOW)

- The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust (WOW 2.0)

- The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust (NOW)

- The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust (NOW-Plus)

- The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust (ABC)

- The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust (ABC 2.0)

- The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust (Wah Fu 1)

- The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust (SPA)

- The Community Chest of Hong Kong - baseline allocation

- The Community Chest of Hong Kong - One-Off Supplementary Allocation
- The Community Chest of Hong Kong — HKEX Foundation

- The Community Chest of Hong Kong - Chest Time Limited (CCWW)
- The Community Chest of Hong Kong - Captital Project Fund

- Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation -Support Fund

- Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation -Food Share 2.0

- Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation -Rest Space

- Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation -Women Entrepreneurship
- Yin Shin Leung Charitable Foundation

- Ten Percent Donation Scheme Foundation

- FuTak lam Foundation

- Aberdeen Marina Holdings Ltd - One Day We Can Fly

- Partnerships for Community Development

Government subvention

- Adult Education

- After school care programme for pre-primary children from SWD
- Rent and rates subsidies from Social Welfare Department

- Environment and Conservation Fund

- Environmental Protection Department

- The Community Investment and Inclusion Fund (0010-26)

- The Community Investment and Inclusion Fund (0030-29)

- The Community Investment and Inclusion Fund (0023-31)

- The Community Investment and Inclusion Fund {0025-32)

Contributions for programme

6. Income tax

The Federation is exemption from Hong Kong profits tax by reason of its charitable status under Section 88 of Inland Revenue Ordinance.

461,351
1,599,663
1,523,930
1,292,764
715293
52,629
1,859,886
2,887,800
938,703
1,027,430
79,130
222,829
98,653

864,996

452,600

237,252
1,321,645
1,596,877

508,363

17,741,794

10,597
770,350
897,886
430,544
477,620
865,692
885,122

349,006

4,686,817

901,600

5,588,417

23,330,211

70,907
1,901,936
1,701,809
1,021,101
1,732,924
2,887,800

577,560

961,458
164,629
756,244
580,093

36,043
401,000

1,187,207

15,088,774

56,048

898,524

609,750
970,301
473,270

3,007,893

1,440,552

4,448,445

19,537,219
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EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT TOTAL

Cost HKS HKS HKS
As at 1.4.2020 376,245 1,073,030 1,449,275
Addition during the year 39,278 18,028 57,306
Disposal during the year (12,838) = (12,838)
As at 1.4.2021 402,685 1,091,058 1,493,743
Addition during the year 52,750 59,145 111,895
As at 31.3.2022 455435 1,150,203 1,605,638

Accumulated depreciation
As at 1.4.2020 256,876 433,735 690,611
Charge for the year 71,819 215,542 287,361
Written off during the year (12,838) = (12,838)
Asat 1.4.2021 315,857 649,277 965,134
Charge for the year 74,724 217,624 292,348
As at 31.3.2022 390,581 866,901 1,257,482

Carrying amount
As at 31.3.2022 64,854 283,302 348,156
As at 31.3.2021 86,828 441,781 528,609

The principal annual rates used for depreciation are as follows:

Computer equipment 33.3%

Office equipment 20%

8. Leases

Right-of-use assets: Office premises 2022 HK$ 2021 HK$

As at 1 April 801,894 1,603,789

Additions during the year 3321,713 -

Amortization during the year charged to (937,959) (801,895)

profit and loss

As at 31 March 3,185,648 801,894

The Federation’s right-of-use assets in respect of properties

represents the prepaid operating lease payment of office premises

located in the Hong Kong. Rental contracts are typically made for
fixed periods of 3 years. Lease terms are negotiated on an individual
basis and contain similar terms and conditions.

Most of the leases impose a restriction that, unless the approval is

obtained from the lessor, the right-of-use assets can only be used by

the Federation and the Federation is prohibited from selling or
pledging the underlying assets. For leases of properties, the

Federation is required to keep those properties in a good state of

repair and return the properties in their original condition at the end

of the leases.

Lease liabilities: 2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
As at 1 April 830,887 1,632,437
Additions during the year 3,321,713 -
Repayment of lease liabilities (261,111) (801,550}
Total leases liabilities - current portion 3,191,489 830,887

Total cash outflow for leases:

Interest on leases liabilities charged to 26,642 43,094

profit and loss

Repayment of lease liabilities 961,111 801,550
987,753 844,644

Other expenses recognized in profit and loss:

Short-term leases 94,762 76,954

9. Accounts receivable 2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
Utility deposits 230,265 93,000
Prepayments and other receivables 1,462,370 497,504
Amount due from the HK Jockey Club 1,940,332 1,799,234
Charities Trust (note i)

Amount due from Chest Time 622,688 588,430
Limited- Co-Creating Women Workplaces (note ii)

Amount due from the Community - 67,343
Investment and Inclusion Fund (note iii)

Amount due from Fu Tak lam Foundation (note iv) 217,708 122,900
Amount due from Environment and 109,013 -
Conservation Fund (note v)

Amount due from Partnerships for 8,363 -

Community Development (note vi)
4,590,739 3,168411
Note:

(i) Amount due from the HK Jockey Club Charities Trust

New Opportunities for Women (“NOW") 2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
As at 1 April - 498,060
Funds received - (568,967)
Utilised and released to the - 70,907

Income Statement (note 5)
As at 31 March - -

New Opportunities for Women in Career Development (“NOW-Plus”)

Asat 1 April 548,198 132,504
Funds received (1,887,885)  (1,486,242)
Utilised and released to the 1,523,930 1,901,936

Income Statement (note 5)
As at 31 March 184,243 548,198

Early Mental Health Intervention Project for Women-in-need (“WOW")

As at 1 April 379,263 113,438
Fund received (560,751) (842,238)
Utilized and released to the 461,351 1,108,063

Income Statement (note 5)
As at 31 March 279,863 379,263
Mental Wellness Project for Women 2.0 ("“WOW 2.0")

Asat 1 April - -
Fund received (1,340,000) -
Utilised and released to the 1,599,663 -

Income Statement (note 5)
As at 31 March 259,663 -
Wah Fu Il Renovation & Development Fund (Wah Fu Il)

Asat 1 April 45117 118,159
Fund received (96,744)  (1,094,143)
Utilised and released to the 52,629 1,021,101

Income Statement (note 5)
As at 31 March 1,002 45117

“All Brilliant Carers”- A Pilot Programme on Carer Life Planning (ABC)

As at 1 April 234,077 597,202
Funds received (779,398)  (2,064,934)
Utilised and released to the 1,292,764 1,701,809

Income Statement (note 5)
As at 31 March 747,443 234,077
“SPA" for Women’s Wellness (“SPA")

Asat 1 April 592,579 635,253
Funds received (1,984,347)  (1,775,598)
Utilised and released to the 1,859,886 1,732,924

Income Statement (note 5)

As at 31 March 468,118 592,579

1,940,332 1,799,234

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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9. Accounts receivable (cont'd)

(ii) Amount due from
Chest Time Limited - Co-Creating Women Workplaces (CCWW)

As at 1 April 588,430 525,423
Fund received (993,172) (898,451)
Utilized and released to the 1,027,430 961,458

Income Statement (note 5)

As at 31 March 622,688 588,430

(iii) Amount due from Community Investment and Inclusion Fund

£roject {0010-29) 2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
As at 1 April - 432,689
Fund received - (1,042,439)
Utilised and released to the - 609,750
Income Statement (note 5)
As at 31 March - -
Project (0030-29)
As at 1 April 67,343 -
Transfer balance as at 1 April - (415,395)
from deferred income (note 11)
Fund received (971,600) (487,563)
Utilised and released to the 865,692 970,301
Income Staterment (note 5)
Transfer balance to deferred income 38,565 -
(note 11)
As at 31 March - 67,343
: 67,343
(iv) Amount due from Fu Tak lam Foundation
Asat 1 April 122,900 -
Transfer balance as at 1 April from - (62,743)
deferred income (note 11)
Fund received (1,226,837)  (1,001,564)
Utilized and released to the 1,321,645 1,187,207
Income Statement (note 5)
As at 31 March 217,708 122,900

(v) Amount due from Environment and Conservation Fund

Transfer balance as at 1 April from (321,531) -
deferred income (note 11)
Utilized and released to the 430,544 -
Income Statement (note 5)
As at 31 March 109,013 -

(vi) Amount due from Partnerships for Community Development

Transfer balance as at 1 April from (200,000) =
deferred income (note 11)
Fund received (300,000) -
Utilized and released to the 508,363 -
Income Statement (note 5)
As at 31 March 8,363 -

10. Accounts payable
2022 HK$ 2021 HK$

Accrued charges and account payable 2,501,709 2,845477
Amount due to HKFWC 9,356,216 8,023,543
Received in advance for 45,451 18,323

Adult Education (note below)

11,903,376 10,887,343

The amount due to affiliate organization, Hong Kong Federation of
Women's Centres ("HKFWC"), which is under common control, is

unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed term of repayment.

Note: Received in advance for Adult Education

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$

As at 1 April 18,323 47,103
Fund received 37,725 27,268
Utilised and released to the (10,597) (56,048)

Income Statement (Note 5)

As at 31 March 45,451 18,323
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11. Deferred income UTILISED AND TRANSFER
RELEASED TO TO
INCOME ACCOUNT
AS AT DONATION STATEMENT RECEIVABLE
1.4.2020 RECEIVED (NOTE 5) (NOTE 9)
HKS HKS HKS HKS
(a) Lai Kok Centre
Chow Tai Fook Foundation -Support Fund (a) 218,449 599,500 (164,629) -
Chow Tai Fook Foundation- Food Share 2.0 (b) 62,198 923,736 (756,244) -
After School Project (c) 64,956 - - -
Women Empowerment Fund (d) 5,854 - - -
Chow Tai Fook Foundation-Rest Space (e} 213,510 1,297,536 (580,093) =
Chow Tai Fook Foundation-Women Entrepreneurship (i) - 70,000 (36,043) -
Environment & Conservation Fund (j) - 321,531 - -
Partnerships for Community Development (k) - 200,000 - -
Ten Percent Donation Scheme Foundation (n) = E E =
HKEX Foundation (o) = E E <
564,967 3,412,303 (1,537,009) =
(b) Tai Wo Centre
Women Empowerment Fund (d) 15,707 - - -
Environmental Protection Department (1) - 328,149 - -
Social Welfare Department - After school project (c) £ 3 E =
HK Jockey Club Charities Trust - All Brilliant Carers 2.0 (p) e E E -
The Community Investment and Inclusion Fund (0025-32) (q) A E = =
Ten Percent Donation Scheme Foundation (n) - - - -
Renovation of new centre (f)
- Walkathon donation 68,694 - - -
- Others donation 518,185 - - -
- Donation for Patchwork Sale 5,100 - - -
607,686 328,149 - -
(c) WISE Centre
Fu Tak lam Foundation (g) 62,743 - - (62,743)
The Community Investment and Inclusion Fund (0030-29)(h) 415,395 - - (415,395)
The Community Investment and Inclusion Fund (0023-31)(m) - 710,800 (473,270) =
Aberdeen Marina Holdings Ltd - One Day We Can Fly (r) 3 E = -
478,138 710,800 (473,270} (478,138)
Total 1,650,791 4,451,252 (2,010,279) (478,138)

The detailed natures of deferred income are as follows,

() It represents funds received for the project named “/(#:#Hl)” that aims to support the grassroots families on childcare and so to result in releasing the
women to labour market.

(b) It represents funds to implement women's skills improvement and community economic participation.

(c) It represents donations received for the project named “After School Care Services”to sustain our after school care services.

(d) It represents donations received to support the related expenses for women to attend conferences and workshops.

(e) Collaborating with community organizations and business sectors, the project aims at providing supportive and affordable child care services for
grassroots families and caregivers so as to ease their stresses and provide employment opportunities for women to work as nannies or release the
caregivers to work.

(F) It represents donations received for establishment of the new Tai Wo Centre, and expansion of services.

{g) It represents donations received for building up women care-givers' mutual support network in Wah Ming Estate (Phase 1).

(h) This project aims at exploring women'’s talents for transforming their role into volunteers to assist the carers in relieving stress and contribute to children’s
positive development. The establishment of the “child-carers mutual support groups” can help develop a mutual support network in the community.

(1) Nurturing the incubation capacity and skill of grassroot families (especially women) to deal with the unemployment issue caused by social issue and
pandemic, and empower the economic ability of women.

(/) It represents funds received for the Project “Food Share” that aims to collect surplus food mainly from markets and bakeries in Sham Shui Po District by
women and retirees, redistribute them to people in need so as to reduce food waste generation.

(K It represents funds received for the Project “Nourishing Women & Deepening Gender Perspective” that aims to promote the practice of gender education.

(1) 1t represents funds received for the Programme “A Woman/Housewife Volunteer Network for the Pilot Community Engagement” that aims to recruit

people who are interested in knowing and practicing waste reduction and recycling to become volunteers, promote clean recycling, and green living.

UTILISED AND TRANSFER
RELEASED TO FROM/(TO)
INCOME ACCOUNT TRANSFER

AS AT DONATION STATEMENT RECEIVABLE BETWEEN AS AT
1.42021 RECEIVED (NOTE5) (NOTE 9) FUNDS 31.3.2022
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
653,320 - (222,829) - - 430,491
229,690 - (98,653) - (131,037) -
64,956 - - - - 64,956
5,854 - - - - 5,854
930,953 80,401 (864,996) - 164,994 311,352
33,957 - - = (33,957) =
321,531 - - (321,531) - -
200,000 - - (200,000) = =
- 361,750 (113,218) - - 248,532
- 949,262 (938,703) - - 10,559
2,440,261 1,391,413 (2,238,399) (521,531) - 1,071,744
15,707 - - - - 15,707
328,149 334,299 (477,620) - - 184,828
- 1,467,678 (770,350) - - 697,328
- 953,000 (715,293) - - 237,707
- 647,600 (349,006) - - 298,594
- 390,580 (124,034) - - 266,546
68,694 - - - - 68,694
518,185 - - - - 518,185
5,100 - - - - 5,100
935,835 3,793,157 (2,436,303) - - 2,292,689
- - - 38,565 - 38,565
237,530 1,069,700 (885,122) - - 422,108
- 2,000,000 (1,596,877) - - 403,123
237,530 3,069,700 (2,481,999) 38,565 - 863,796
3,613,626 8,254,270 (7,156,701) (482,966) - 4,228,229

[m) It represents funds for establishing a mutual support network among single mothers, motivating the public to join the volunteer network, and enhancing
the public's understanding of the strengths of single mothers and the needs of single-parent families, so as to build a relationship of mutual support and
benefit and promote community inclusion.

(n) It represents funds received to provide affordable and quality after-school care service in Sham Shui Po. Through these tutoring services, women were free
to work or perform their care-giving role at home while their children's academic performance increased. What they learned would change their lives.

(0] It represents funds received to raise public awareness on gender inequality, gender stereotype on family role and economic participation; to tackle the
gender inequality on economic participation of women through start-up training and supports; to build up an inclusive environment by forming a mutual
support network and/or cooperative for women to self-run the start-ups for its continuation; and to suggest measures with gender mainstreaming to the
government or other institutional channels for the advancement of gender equality.

(p) It represents funds for enhancing the society's recognition of ABC (community carers after role change (transformation)); constructing a sustainable
“Carer-friendly Environment.”

() This project, with the project team as the backbone organisation and adopting the collective impact approach, aims to gather stakeholders in the district
by the cross-sectoral collaborative platform “Make a Difference: Building a Sustainable Cross-sectoral Carers' Support Network”. The project, also adopting
the “Carer Passport” concept, sets up Carer SPACE at various locations in the district to organise activities that suit the needs of carers. The abilities of the
core volunteers and stakeholders will be stregthened gradually, so that they can support the self-running of Carer SPACE and put the “Carer Passport”
concept into practice. Under the project, a sustainable community collaborative platform will be established to co-ordinate local resources and informa-
tion in a more effective manner, so as to respond to the needs of carers continuously.

(r) It represents funds received to provide opportunities for single mothers to attain higher education qualifications, thus improving their employability and
career prospect and to enhance single mothers’ self-efficacy and resilience, and knowledge and sikills in communicating with their children.
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12. Designated Funds

The movement of designated fund during the year are disclosed in
statement of changes in reserves on page 6 and the nature of the
Funds are as follows.

la) Itis for the renovation of the new service centre at Wah Fu |l Estate
as well as for the recurrent expenses and the service development
of this new centre.

It represents donations received from donors for supporting the

development and operation of child care services in Kowloon.

() It represents fund designed for supporting the development of
new services or premises and the related recurrent expenses in
the New Territories.

(d) It represents fund designed for each center’s maintenance,

refurbishment and purchase of equipment. The scope of this Fund

can be expended to any new centres that the Hong Kong

Federation of Women's Centres Limited will establish.

:._E’_

| It represents fund designed for covering expenses for IT
enhancement and capacity building on security, awareness,
productivity and etc. The scope of this Fund can be expanded to
any new centres that the Hong Kong Federation of Women's
Centres Limited will establish.

13. Capital disclosure

The Federation’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Federation’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to
carry out its principal activities. The Federation’s overall strategy

remains unchanged from prior year.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Federation

may appeal for donations from the general public.

14, Financial instruments

The Federation has classified its financial assets in the following

categories:

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
Accounts receivable (note 9) 4,590,739 3,168411
Cash and cash equivalents 16,612,006 15,765,006

21,202,745 18,933,417

The Federation has classified its financial liabilities in the following

categories:

Accounts payable (note 10) 11,903,376 10,887,343
Deferred income (note 11) 4,228,229 3,613,626
Lease liabilities (note 8) 3,191,489 830,887

19,323,094 15,331,856

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially
different from their fair values as at 31 March 2022.

The Federation is exposed to credit risk and liquidity risk arising in the
normal course of its operations and financial instruments. The
Federation’s risk management objectives, policies and processes
mainly focus on minimizing the potential adverse effects of these
risks on its financial performance and position by closely monitoring

the individual exposure,
a. Credit risk

Credit risk is managed on an organisational basis. Credit risk arises

mainly from cash at banks.

The Federation’s bank balances are deposited in reputable bank.
As such, no significant credit risk is anticipated, The Federation has
policies in place for the control and monitoring of the relevant
concentration of credit risk.

The Federation’s main source of income is the donations from the
general public. It has no other significant financial assets which lead
to any credit risk to the Federation. Accordingly, the Executive
Committee are of the opinion that the relevant credit risk of the

Federation is low without any significant concentration.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial assets in the statement of financial position.

b. Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management included maintaining sufficient
cash and bank balances so as to enable the Federation to meet its
liabilities as and when they fall due and to continue operating for the
foreseeable future. The Executive Committee are of the opinion that
the Federation does not have any significant liquidity risk.

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED
BEEZPLHBRERRLE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

15. Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued but not yet effective for the year

HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective for the year include the following HKFRSs which may be relevant to the Federation's

operations and financial statements:

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Business Combinations: Reference to the Conceptual Framework

Amendments to HKFRS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use

Amendments to HKFRS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements: Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-Current
Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and HKFRS Practice Statement 2
Making Materiality Judgements; Disclosure of Accounting Policies
Amendments to HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors: Definition of Accounting Estimates

Amendments to HKAS 12 Income Taxes: Deferred Tax Related to Assets and Liabilities Arising from a Single Transaction

or after

1 January 2022
1 January 2022
1 January 2022
1 January 2022
1 January 2023

1 January 2023

1 January 2023
1 January 2023

The Company has not early adopted these HKFRSs. Initial assessment has indicated that the adoption of these HKFRSs would not have a significant

impact on the Company's financial statements in the year of initial application. The Company will be continuing with the assessment of the impact of

these HKFRSs and other significant changes may be identified as a result.
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HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED - JOCKEY CLUB LAI KOK CENTRE

BERLPOLHRERERAT-BEFZERE PO

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION Appendix I-1
AS AT 31 MARCH 2022
(For management information only)
2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
Non-current assets
Equipment 59,495 46,553
Right-of-use assets 1,250,969 188,206
1,310,464 234,759
Current assets
Utility deposits 134,265 17,000
Prepayment and other receivable 1,195,659 383,892
Amount due from Chest Time Limited 622,688 588,430
Amount due from 539,526 379,263
The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust
Amount due from Environment and 109,013 -
Conservation Fund
Amount due from Partnerships for 8,363 -
Community Development
Cash and bank balance 2,618,818 5,535,378
5,228,332 6,903,963
Current liabilities
Received in advance from 45,451 18,323
Adult Education
Account payable and accrued charges 1,841,271 1,668,224
Amount due to HKFWC 524,418 1,194,081
Lease liabilities 1,256,810 195,011
Deferred income 1,071,744 2,440,261
4,739,694 5,515,900
Net current asset 488,638 1,388,063
Net asset 1,799,102 1,622,822
Represented by: -
Agency Reserves
Child Care Service Fund 465,288 465,288
Centre Maintenance & Renovation Fund 333,800 250,000
IT Development Fund 250,000 250,000
General Fund 750,014 657,534
1,799,102 1,622,822

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(For management information only)

Revenue
Adult Education
Contributions for programme
General donations
Membership subseriptions
Programme income

Rent and rates subsidies from
Social Welfare Department

The Community Chest of Hong Kong
Chest Time Limited

Chow Tai Fok Charity Foundation
The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust

Ten Percent Donation Scheme
Foundation

Environment and Conservation Fund
Partnerships for Community
Development

Other income
Bank interest income

Office equipment rental income
from retraining courses

Sundries

Expenditure
Auditor’s remuneration
Advertising
Affiliated Fee
Amortisation on right-of-use asset
Bank charges
Cleaning charges and materials
Depreciation
Insurance
Interest on lease liabilities
Legal and professional fee
Mandatory provident fund
Newspaper and magazines
Postage
Printing and stationery
Programme expense
Project expense
Rent and rates
Repair and maintenance
Salaries
Staff medical
Staff training
Sundry expenses
Travelling

Utilities expenses

Surplus for the year

General Fund as at 1 April
Transfer from Wah Fu Centre
Transfer from HKFWC

Transfer to Designated Fund
General Fund as at 31 March

Appendix [-2

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
10,597 56,048
435,384 494,470
487,029 429,278
10,440 13,440
480,558 229,104
210,640 208,240
3,905,633 3,465,360
1,027,430 961,458
1,186,478 1,537,009
2,061,014 1,108,063
113,218 =
430,544 -
508,363 =
10,867,328 8,502,470
2,499 11,192
12,680 28,776
756,111 327,761
11,638,618 8,870,199
16,000 16,000
14,444 10,165
4,980 5,180
324,270 188,207
14,768 7494
40,256 4,708
33,821 26,914
57,507 76,033
16,113 10,114
10,898 14,068
379,865 408,718

- 79

8,046 5,164
230,778 136,608
2,092,559 1,296,963
506,071 -
95,182 47,120
154,727 82,260
7,280,414 6,297,656
66,284 61,129
64,890 23,729
23,584 11,061
5,240 4,524
121,641 81,614
11,562,338 8,815,508
76,280 54,691
657,534  (4,897,157)

- 2,300,000

100,000 3,600,000
(83,800) (400,000)
750,014 657,534

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED - JOCKEY CLUB TAI WO CENTRE

EERLPOUOBERRAT-BHFEFAHP L

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION Appendix II-1
AS AT 31 MARCH 2022
(For management information only)
2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
Non-current assets
Equipment 60,031 77,728
Right-of-use assets 784,043 248,701
844,074 326,429
Current assets
Utility deposit 36,000 16,000
Prepayment and account receivable 177,993 60,524
Amount due from 747,443 234,077
The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust
Cash and bank balances 3,972,095 1,926,604
4,933,531 2,237,205
Current liabilities
Account payable and accrued charges 162,843 260,356
Amount due to HKFWC 1,814,872 808,384
Lease liabilities 784,043 257,693
Deferred income 2,292,689 935,835
5,054,447 2,262,268
Net current liabilities (120,918) (25,063)
Net assets/(liabilities) 723,158 301,366
Represented by: -
Agency Reserves
Centre Maintenance & 314,700 250,000
Renovation Fund
General Fund 408,458 51,366
723,158 301,366

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(For management information only)

Revenue
Contributions for programme
General donations
Membership subscriptions
Programme income

Rent and rates subsidies from
Social Welfare Department

The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust
Yin Shin Leung

Ten Percent Donation Scheme
Foundation

After School Project
Environmental Protection Department
The Community Investment and
Inclusion Fund

Other income
Bank interest income

Office equipment rental income
from retraining courses

Sundries

Expenditure
Advertising
Amortisation on right-of-use asset
Cleaning charges and materials
Depreciation
Insurance
Interest on lease liabilities
Legal and professional
Mandatory provident fund
Postage
Printing and stationery
Programme expense
Rent and rates
Repair and maintenance
Salaries
Staff medical
Staff training
Sundry expenses
Travelling

Utilities expenses

Surplus for the year
General Fund as at 1 April
Transfer from HKFWC

Transfer to Designated Fund

General Fund as at 31 March

Appendix 1I-2

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
413,716 946,082
11,093 -
4,560 2,070
222,208 87.904
274,202 283,240
2,008,057 1,701,809
347,000 401,000
124,034 -
770,350 -
477,620 -
349,006 -
5,001,846 3,422,105
2 -
440,905 284,720
50 77,801
5,442,803 3,784,626
9,544 4771
248,702 248,702
34,007 850
43,997 46,843
14,334 4,916
4,267 13,365
2,000 3,400
140,809 50,058
70 -

12,327 8,231
1,472,282 1,443,835
22,480 21,280
63,630 34,573
2,925,335 1,619,067
16,126 7.047
2,440 4,360
1,007 859

384 1,288
107,270 60,832
5121,011 3,574,277
321,792 210,349
51,366 (958,983)
100,000 950,000
(64,700) (150,000)
408,458 51,366
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HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED - WISE

BEBELPLHERRAS-WISE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2022

(For management information only)

Non-current assets

Equipment

Current assets
Prepayment and account receivable

Amount due from
The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust

Amount due from CIIF

Amount due from
Fu Tak lam Foundation

Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities
Account payable and accrued charges
Amount due to HKFWC

Deferred income

Net current assets

Net assets

Represented by: -
Agency Reserves

Centre Maintenance &
Renovation Fund

Services Development Fund

General Fund

2,259,232

Appendix lli-1

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
228,630 404,328
20,748 17,501
184,243 548,198

- 67,343

217,708 122,900
8,729,442 7,043,985
9,152,141 7,799,927
286,689 718,534
5,971,054 5,406,479
863,796 237,530
7,121,539 6,362,543
2,030,602 1,437,384
2,259,232 1,841,712
584,124 400,000
950,000 950,000
725,108 491,712
1,841,712

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(For management information only)

Revenue

General donations

Membership subscriptions
Programme income

Fu Tak lam Foundation

The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust

The Community Investment and
Inclusion Fund

Aberdeen Marina Holdings Ltd -
One Day We Can Fly

Other income

Bank interest income

Office equipment rental income from

retraining courses

Sundries

Expenditure

Advertising

Bank charges

Cleaning charges & materials
Depreciation

Insurance

Legal and professional fee
Mandatory provident fund
Mewspaper and magazines
Postage

Printing and stationery
Program expenses

Rent and rates

Repair and maintenance
Salaries

Staff medical

Staff training

Sundry expenses
Travelling

Utilities expenses

Surplus/(deficit) for the year

General Fund as at 1 April
Transfer from HKFWC
Transfer to Designated Fund

General Fund as at 31 March

Appendix [11-2

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
10,508 254,163
210 480
44,298 30,530
1,321,645 1,187,207
1,523,930 1,972,843
1,750,814 2,053,321
1,596,877 -
6,248,282 5,498,544
59 -
432612 237,620
1,285,185 538,238
7,966,138 6,274,402
34,934 -
920 453
19,376 690
214,530 213,605
29,700 16,341
7,000 -
23121 229,757
= 260

= 490

12,506 5873
2,222,639 1,852,011
= 24,354

45,087 33,595
4,883,804 4,671,047
41,623 32,863
1,500 4,590
1,990 -
1,798 1,638

= 100
7,748,618 7,087,667
217,520 (813,265)
491,712 304,977
200,000 1,200,000
(184,124) (200,000)
725,108 491,712

HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES LIMITED - JOCKEY CLUB WAH FU CENTRE

BEERLPLBEARAT-EBFEEFPD

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2022

(For management information only)

Non-current assets

Right-of-use assets

Current assets
Utility deposit
Prepayment and other receivable

Amount due from
The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust

Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities
Account payable and accrued charges
Amount due to HKFWC

Lease liabilities

Net current assets
Net assets

Represented by: -
Agency Reserves

Wah Fu Il Renovation &
Development Fund

Centre maintenance & renovation

General Fund

Appendix IV-1

2022 HK$ 2021 HK$
1,150,636 364,987
60,000 60,000
67,970 35,587
469,120 637,696
1,291,653 1,259,038
1,888,743 1,992,321
210,908 198,363
1,045,872 614,599
1,150,636 378,182
2407416 1,191,144
(518,673) 801177
631,963 1,166,164
= 365,366

200,000 100,000
431,963 700,798
631,963 1,166,164

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(For management information only)

Revenue
Contributions for programme
General donations
Membership subscriptions.
Programme income

Rent and rates subsidies from
Social Welfare Department

The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust

Other income

Office equipment rental income
from retraining courses

Sundries

Expenditure
Advertising
Amortisation on right-of-use asset
Cleaning charges & materials
Insurance
Interest on lease liabilities
Legal and professional
Mandatory provident fund
Postage
Printing and stationery
Program expenses
Project Expenses
Rent and rates
Repair and maintenance
Salaries
Staff medical
Staff training
Travelling

Utilities expenses

(Deficit)/surplus for the year
General Fund as at 1 April
Transfer to Lai Kok Centre
Transfer from HKFWC

Transfer from Designated Fund

General Fund as at 31 March

Appendix IV-2
2022 HKS 2021 HK$
158,100 =
5,000 450
13,470 13,410
23,199 4,000
413,044 407,044
1,912,515 2,754,025
2525328 3178929
31,000 20,000
5,570 12,451
2,561,898 3,211,380
10,849 =
364,987 364,987
= 20
9,204 4,495
6,262 19,614
2,000 3,400
70,235 63,216
- a1
9,420 6,063
599,016 413,498
479,951 693,354
28,600 22,600
15,954 5,628
1,498,653 1,362,295
22,991 6,001
5 1,910
774 675
77,203 26,606
3,196,099 2,994,453
(634,201) 216,927
700,798 2,783,871
- (2,300,000
100,000 =
265,366 5
431,963 700,798

115



	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartA1_Version11_1
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartA1_Version11_2
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartA1_Version11_3
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartA1_Version11_4
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartA1_Version11_5
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartA1_Version11_6
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartA2_Version11_1
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartA2_Version11_2
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartA2_Version11_3
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartA2_Version11_4
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartA2_Version11_5
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartA2_Version11_6
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartA2_Version11_7
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartB_Version11_1
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartB_Version11_2
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartB_Version11_3
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartB_Version11_4
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartB_Version11_5
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartB_Version11_6
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartB_Version11_7
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartC_Version11_1
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartC_Version11_2
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartC_Version11_3
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartC_Version11_4
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartC_Version11_5
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartC_Version11_6
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartD_Version11_1
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartD_Version11_2
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartD_Version11_3
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartD_Version11_4
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartD_Version11_5
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartD_Version11_6
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartD_Version11_7
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartD_Version11_8
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartE_Version11_1
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartE_Version11_2
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartE_Version11_3
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartE_Version11_4
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_1
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_2
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_3
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_4
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_5
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_6
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_7
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_8
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_9
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_10
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_11
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_12
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_13
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_14
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_15
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_16
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_17
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_18
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_19
	HKFWC22_001_AnnualReport21-22_PartG_Version11_20

